North_ern Inyo County Local Hospital District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Wednesday December 21, 2011; 5:30pm

Board Room
Birch Street Annex
2957 Birch Street, Bishop CA



Rl A

DRAFT AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

December 21, 2011 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Northern Inyo Hospital Board Room at 2957 Birch Street, Bishop CA

Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.).

Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.

Approval of minutes of the October 19, 2011 regular meeting.

Financial and Statistical Reports for the months of September 2011 and October 2011; John
Halfen.

Administrator’s Report; John Halfen.

A. Building Update E. Unemployment rate reduction
B. Orthopedic services update F. Auxiliary Boutique Report
C. Physician Recruiting Update G. Other

D. Security Report
Chief of Staff Report; Robbin Cromer-Tyler, M.D.
A. Medical Staff appointments (action items):
- Jeanette Schneider, M.D.; William Mullen, M.D.; John Williamson, M.D.; Gregg
McAninch, M.D.; Gary Tumer, M.D.; Shiva Shabnam, M.D.
B. Medical Staff reappointments for the following (action items):
- Clifford S. Beck, M.D. (Pediatrics); Helena L. Black, M.D. (Emergency Medicine); Stacey
L. Brown, M.D. (Family Practice); Nicholas J. Carlevato, M.D. (Radiology); Alice E.
Casey, M.D. (Pediatrics), D. Scott Clark, M.D. (Surgery); Vasuki Daram, M.D. (Internal
Medicine); Michael L. Dillon, M.D. (Emergency Medicine); Emery J. Duncan, M.D.
(Dentistry), Anne Gasior, M.D. (Family Practice); Nickoline M. Hathaway, M.D. (Internal
Medicine); Andrew D. Hewchuck, D.P.M. (Podiatry); Asao Kamei, M.D. (Internal
Medicine); Sheldon M/ Kop, M.D. (Radiology); David N. Landis, M.D. (Radiology); Doris
Lin, M.D. (Emergency Medicine); Stephen J. Loos, M.D. (Radiology); Thomas O.
McNamara, M.D. (Radiology), Natalie Z. Mills, M.D. (Pathology); Richard Nicholson,
M.D. (Family Practice); Michael W. Phillips, M.D. (Emergency Medicine); Leo M.
Pisculli (Psychiatry); Amr H. Ramadan, M.D. (Family Practice, C-Sections); Thomas K.
Reid, M.D. (Ophthalmology); James A. Richardson, M.D. (Internal Medicine), Kenneth L.
Saeger, M.D. (Pathology): Curtis Schweizer, M.D. (dnesthesia); Jennifer A. Scott, M.D.



Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, December 21, 2011

(Family Practice/Emergency Medicine); Keith M. Shonnard, M.D. (Radiology); Gregory
M. Taylor, M.D. (Emergency Medicine); Carolyn J. Tiernan, M.D. (Emergency Medicine);
Eva 8. Wasef, M.D. (Pathology); Taema F. Weiss, M.D. (Family Practice); Albert
Douglas Will, M.D. (Neurology)
C. Allied Health Professionals advancements (action items):
- Brett Davis, P.A.; Sarah Starosta, P.A.
D. Staff Resignations for Virtual Radiologic Teleradiologists and Anne Gasior, M.D. (action
items).
E. Policy and Procedure Approvals (action items):
1. Standardized procedure, General Policy for Rural Health Clinic Nurse Practitioner
2. Delegation of Services Agreement Between Supervising Physician and Physician
Assistant
3. Spinal Immobilization
4. Emergency Ultrasound Privileging
5. Performance Improvement Plan for the Emergency Department
6. Operative Consents
7. Protocol for Physician Assistant in the Operating Room
F. CDPH MERP Survey Facility Questionnaire (information item).
G. Medical Staff Bylaws amendment, Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee composition (action
item).
H. Orthopedic Service (information item)
I. Other
7. 0Old Business
A. Agreement for Director of Orthopedic Services with Peter Godleski, M.D. (action item).
8. New Business
A. Construction Change Order Requests (action items):
1. COR 121, 1B 176, 327, 301, 321, 193, Miscellaneous changes, $0
COR 206.2; MAU 1-1 Platform, $7,823.86
COR 227.1; IB 281 MEP Anchorage, $7,018.51
COR 234, IB 9042, Changes to stairs 1 & 2, credit ($1,766.11)
COR 240; IB 284 Wall mounted pipes and water heaters, $2,582.91
COR 241; IB 268 Relocation of tankless heater, $11,162.04

AN AR

12/14/2011, 10:28 AM



Page, 3, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, December 21, 2011

7. COR 251.1; IB 286 Boiler HWP-VFD relocation, $9,005.79

8. COR 256.1, IB 290 Temporary Fire Alarm Panel at Central Plant, $0.00
9. COR 257.1, IB 298 Fire Sprinkler Hard Connection, $3,999.56

10. COR 259, 1B 319 Additional fiber and copper for data center, $3,857.69
I1. COR 260, IB 318 Steam Boiler Flue Support, $1,294.59

12. COR 262, IB 236 Delete paint at exterior surface, credit ($23,623.88)
13. COR 264, 1B 280 Revised flatwork, $2,879.19

14. COR 265, IB 317 Handrails at Walkways and Radiology, $7,242.80

15, COR 266, Paint Existing Central Plant, $3,442.50

16. COR 267; IB 222 Anchorage of Radio Antenna, Credit ($1,608.58)

17. COR 268; IB 307 Added rack support for switchgear, $2,485.89

18. COR 269; IB 322 Additional WAP Locations, $7,473.35

19. COR 271; IB 305 Bracing for shaftwell system, SmokeGuard door, $2,871.89
20. COR 272; IB 299 Fire Smoke Démpers at shafts, $44,238.20

21. COR 273; Credit for Infant Security Server and PC’s; ($8,080.48)

22. COR 274, 1B 329 Gas Regulator, $5,709.33

23. COR 276; 1B 310 Access Control to Wall Mount, $3,849.34

24. COR 277; Additional Drops for IT, $11,987.19

Purchase of Additional Copper and Fiber Optic Cabling; $29,884 (action item).
District Board Officer Annual Elections (action item).

Hear an employee grievance (possible action item).

Amendment to local Hospitalist contracts (action item).

Inyo County Energy Saving Proposal (information).

© ®mmEUnw

Approval of NIH Auxiliary Re-Organized Bylaws (action item).

H. Contract Amendment relative to notices, Kenneth Saeger, M.D. (action item).

I. Change to employee PTO cash out guidelines (action item)

J. Cancellation of office lease arrangement at 152 Pioneer Lane, Suite A (action item).

K. Cancellation of Income Guarantee and Practice Management Agreement; and Cash and Cash
Accounts and Accounts Receivable Agreement with Vasuki Sittampalam, M.D. (action item)

L. Pioneer Medical Associates partnership purchase agreement (action item)

M. Lease Back Agreement for 152 Pioneer Lane, Suite C with Asao Kamei, M.D. and Nickoline

Hathaway, M.D. (action item).

12/14/2011, 10:28 AM



Page, 4, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, December 21, 2011

N.

U.
V.

Agreement for Services of Hospitalist Program Director Asao Kamei, M.D. (action item).

O. Acquisition Fund and Account Control Agreement with Taycor Financial (action item).
P. Acquisition Fund and Account Control Agreement with Celtic Leasing (action item),

_ o
R
S
T

R50 ALARA Summary Review for 2011; Radiology Department (information item).

. Biannual Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for hospital employees (action item).
. Financial Model for Sierra Nevada Cardiology, Dr. Shapiro (action item).

. BKG Agreement renewals for Vasuki Sittampalam Daram, M.D.; James Richardson, M.D.;

and Nickoline Hathaway, M.D. (action items).
Mandatory Amendment to Valic 457(B) Plan (action item).
Rural Health Clinic Staff Physician Agreement renewal for Jennifer Scott, M.D. {action item).

9. Reports from Board members on items of interest.

10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any

items of interest.

11. Adjournment to closed session to:

A.

Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government
Code Section 54962).

Confer with legal counsel regarding action filed by John Nesson M.D. against Northermn Inyo
County Local Hospital District and other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

. Confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation based on claim filed by Terry Williams

against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and other parties (Government Code
Section 54956.9).

. Confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation based on stop notice filed by Strocal,

Inc. (Government Code Sections 910 et seq., 54956.9).

. Discussion to determine whether or not to initiate litigation (Government Code Section

54956.9(c)).

12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session.

13. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.

14. Adjournment.

12/14/2011, 10:28 AM




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital Board of Directors October 19, 2011

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 5
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm by Peter Watercott, President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President
M.C. Hubbard, Secretary
Denise Hayden, Treasurer
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Director
ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Hospita! Administrator
Douglas Buchanan, District Legal Counsel
ABSENT Robbin Cromer-Tyler, Chief of Staff
ALSO PRESENT FOR Dianne Shirley, R.N., Performance Improvement Coordinator
RELEVANT PORTION(S)
OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to comment on
PUBLIC COMMENT any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments were
heard.
MINUTES The minutes of the September 21 2011 regular meeting were approved.
FINANCIAL AND Mr. Halfen called attention to the financial and statistical reports for the
STATISTICAL REPORTS month of August 2011. He noted the statement of operations shows a
bottom line excess of revenues over expenses of $245,610. Mr. Halfen
additionally called attention to the following:
- Inpatient service revenue was under budget
- Quipatient service revenue was over budget
- Total Expenses were under budget
- Salaries and wages and employee benefits expense were both over
budget
- Professional Fees expense was over budget
-~ The Balance Sheet showed no significant change
- Total net assets continue to grow
- Year to date net income totals 31,391,681
Mr. Halfen reviewed the hospitals’ investments which remain stable at
this time, and noted the hospital continues to convert investments to cash
in order to help fund the hospital rebuild project. He commented that the
month of August was unremarkable in regard to patient volume; however
the bottom line remained positive. Following review of the reports
provided it was moved by D. Scott Clark, M.D., seconded by John
ADMINISTRATOR’S Ungersma, M.D. and passed to approve the financial and statistical reports
REPORT for the month of August 2011 as presented.
BUILDING REPORT John Hawes with Turner Construction Company reported concrete work

and paving of the areas surrounding the new hospital building is almost




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital Board of Directors October 19, 2011

Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 5

PHYSICIAN
RECRUITMENT
UPDATE

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

ANESTHESIA
MONITORS

NEW BUSINESS

CONSTRUCTION
CHANGE ORDERS

complete. Sealing of the outside surface will take place next week, and
Turner has in effect beaten the weather by completing this work before
the onset of harsh winter temperatures. Flooring and design lighting are
currently being installed in the new building, and doors will be hung next.
Construction crews are currently working seven days a week in order to
keep the project on schedule and to ensure that we are done with exterior
work by the time winter weather sets in. Turner plans to turn the
completed building over for approvals in February of 2012. The
emergency generator for the new building is now operational, and the
number of parking spaces that will be added once the project is complete
is 30 additional spots. Mark Johnson with Turner Logistics was present at
this meeting, and Mr. Hawes noted Turner Logistics has saved the
hospital approximately $2,000,000 in equipment costs for the new
building. Tumer Mobilization has been contracted to assist with the move
into the new building,

Mr. Halfen reported orthopedic surgeon Peter Godleski, M.D. plans to
begin practicing at Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH) in the next couple of
months, and he is currently working through the licensing and
credentialing processes. Administration also expects to interview four
obstetrics and gynecological (OB/Gyn) physician candidates in the next
two months; and we continue to recruit for hospitalists, family
practitioners, and internal medicine physicians.

Chief of Staff Robbin Cromer-Tyler, M.D. was not present at this
meeting, and there were no Medical Staff action items to present.

Surgery unit nurse manager Barbara Stuhaan, R.N. and anesthesiologist
John Daniel Cowan, M.D. presented a proposal to replace the hospital’s
existing anesthesia monitors with new GE/Datex monitors and a transport
monitor needed for the new hospital building, The hospital’s existing
monitors are outdated and no longer supported by the company that made
them, and, and the new equipment proposed for purchase is the choice of
all 3 NIH anesthesiologists. The interface to connect the new monitors to
the new Hospital Information System (HIS) will be an additional cost,
however the new monitors best suit the needs of hospital patients and the
anesthesiologists. Following discussion of the equipment needed it was
moved by Doctor Clark M.C. Hubbard and passed to approve the
purchase of three new GE/Datex monitors as requested.

John Hawes with Turner Construction Company called attention to the
following construction change order requests:

1. COR 204.1; Flashing at Stone; $0

2. COR 242; C3 Curb Sidewalk Changes; $1,080

3. COR 247; Revision to RF Ceiling; $1,981



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital Board of Directors October 19, 2011

Regular Meeting

Page 3 of §

BYILLAWS RE-WORDING

POLICY & PROCEDURE,

LAW ENFORCEMENT
REQUESTED
COLLECTIONS

DISTRICT HOSPITAL
LEADERSHIP FORUM

APPROVAL OF
ANNUAL AUDIT FOR
FISCAL YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2011

EGHOCARDIOGRAM

COR 248; Data room CRAH units; supplements IB 35; $6,028
COR 250; Delete Item 46 in Food Service Equipment; (-$5,188)
COR 253; Telemetry Access points; $12,194

COR 254; Engineering Cost only, work not executed; $2,309
COR 255; HVAC Control Wiring Conduit; $14,983

Mr. Hawes stated the reason each change order is necessary, and
answered questions anyone present had. Following review of the
information provided it was moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by
Denise Hayden, and passed to approve all eight construction change
orders as requested.

% N oL

Mr. Watercott referred to a proposed District Bylaws change that specifies
the location of regular meetings to read as follows: “Regular meetings of
the Board.shall be held at Northern Inyo Hospital”. It was moved by
M.C. Hubbard, seconded by Ms. Hayden, and passed to approve the
proposed Bylaws change as suggested by District Legal Counsel,

Mr. Watercott called attention to a proposed Hospital Policy and
Procedure that defines Northern Inyo Hospital’s (NIH’s) response to law
enforcement requests to draw blood for alcohol testing pursuant to
California Vehicle Code 23612, with the intent of the policy being to
protect hospital technicians from potentially aggressive patients, It was
moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Ms. Hayden, and passed to
approve the Law Enforcement-Requested Collections policy and
procedure as requested, with a minor wording change being made.

Mr. Halfen reported he recently attended the annual California District
Hospital Leadership Forum and found to be informative and valuable.
The Forum is working to organize District Hospital Chief Financial
Officers (CFO’s) for the purpose of representing smaller hospitals on
issues of public funding. The group is currently working to negotiate for
small hospitals in regard to Intergovernmental Transfer (IGT) dollars, and
plans to meet three or four times a year. Annual membership dues are
$5,000 per hospital, and Mr. Halfen suggests that the Board approve the
annual fee. It was moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Doctor
Clark, and passed to approve paying the annual $5,000.00 membership
dues as requested.

Mr. Halfen called attention to the annual audit of the District’s June 30
2011 financial statements prepared by K.C. Miller and Associates. The
audit reflects only small adjustments being needed for the last fiscal year,
none of which caused any change to the Hospital’s annual net income.
Mr. Halfen acknowledged the hard work and dedication of Controller
Carrie Petersen to keep the hospital’s books in exemplary order in the last
year, Following review of the reports provided it was moved by Ms.
Hubbard, seconded by Ms. Hayden, and passed to approve the audited
financial statements dated June 30 2011 as requested.




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital Board of Directors October 19, 2011
Regular Meeting Page 4 of §
CONSULTATION

SERVICES, JOHN
WILLIAMSON, M.D.,

BOARD MEMBER
REPORTS

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN
SESSION AND REPORT
OF ACTION TAKEN

PUBLIC COMMENT

Administration Support Director and Laboratory Manager Leo Freis, RPH
called attention to a proposed agreement for echocardiogram consultation
services with John Williamson, M.D. The agreement allows Doctor
Williamson and a small number of other Reno Heart cardiologists to read
echocardiograms for NIH remotely. Following review of the agreement
presented and following minor wording changes suggested by District
Legal Counsel Doublas Buchanan, it was moved by Doctor Ungersma,
seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve the Echocardiogram
Consultation agreement with Doctor John Williamson and Reno Heart as
recommended.

Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the District Board wished to
comment on any items of interest. No comments were heard.

In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott again asked if any
members of the public wished to comment on any items of interest or on
any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. Mr. Halfen reported that
Union Bank of California has declined the District’s application for a
$5,000,000 line of credit requested to help provide financial stability for
the remainder of the hospital rebuild project.

At 6:24p.m. Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned to
closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a
report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section
32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code
Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding action filed by John Nesson
M.D. against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and
other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

C. Confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation based on
claim filed by Terry Williams against Northern Inyo County Local
Hospital District and other parties (Government Code Section
54956.9).

D. Confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation based on
claim filed by James Burton (Government Code Sections 910 et
seq., 54956.9).

E. Discussion to determine whether or not to initiate litigation

{(Government Code Section 54956.9(c)).

At 6:57 p.m. the meeting returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
reported that the Board took action to approve a settlement with James
Burton in the amount of $5,000 for resolution of his complaint.

Mr. Watercott again asked if anyone present wished to comment on any
items listed on the agenda for this meeting, or on any items of interest.



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital Board of Directors October 19, 2011
Regular Meeting Page 5 of 5

No comments were heard
ADIOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 6:58 p.m..

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

,M.C. Hubbard, Secretary



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Sep-11 PERIOD ENDING

In the month, NIH was

-6% over budget in IP days;

( -0.190% ) under budget IP Revenue and

( 13.7% ) over in OP Revenue resulting in
$ 221,001 ( 2.9% ) over in gross patient revenue from budget &
$ 84,757 { 1.9% ) over in net patient revenue from budget
Total Expenses were:
$ (62,006) ( -1.4% ) under budget. Wages and Salaries were
$ 43,996 ( 2.8% ) over budget and Employee Benefits
$  (47,476) ( -4.7% ) under budget.
$ (11,129) of other income resulted in a net income of
$ 280,168 $ 154,461 over budget.
The following expense areas were over budget for the month:
$ 43,996 3% Salaries & Wages
$ 93,589 24% Professional Fees
$ 20,133 9% Other Expenses

Other Information:
42.38% Contractual Percentages for month
37.01% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 1,671,850 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Special Notes:
McKesson Paragon Training is in full swing causing increase in Salaries & Wages



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet

September 30, 2011
Current
Month Prior Month  FYE 2011
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 8,363,729 11,133,464 7,402,434
Short-term investments 7,379,602 7,413,457 12,443,143
Assets limited as to use - - -
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 0 9 9
Other Investments (Partnership) 1,311,342 1,311,342 1,311,342
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts $489,826 8,383,041 7,936,286 8,782,454
Other receivables (Includes GE Financing Funds) 1,351,818 1,259,794 540,584
Inventories 2,447,810 2,460,711 2,456,875
Prepaid expenses 1,205,046 1,297,872 1,166,148
Total current assets 30,442,399 32,815,936 34,102,990
Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions 826,556 826,520 826,452
Specific purpose assets 638,677 638,416 599,215
1,465,233 1,464,937 1,425,666
Revenue bond funds held by trustee 2,724,799 2,587,816 2,313,854
Less amounts required to meet current obligations - - -
Net Assets limited as to use: 4,190,032 4,052,753 3,739,520
L.ong-term investments 250,000 250,000 250,000
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization 76,058,440 73,674,179 69,861,184
Unamortized bond costs 043,046 947,673 956,927
Total assets 111,883,918 108,910,621

111,740,540




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2011
Liabilities and net assets
Current
Month Current Month FYE 2011

Current liabilities:

Current maturities of long-term debt 1,433,918 1,498,666 1,627,452

Accounts payable 1,443,959 1,292,179 824,579

Accrued salaries, wages and bencfits 3,400,413 3,846,640 3,607,702

Accrued interest and sales tax 788,489 613,972 264,736

Deferred income 432,597 480,664 -

Due to third-party payors 2,346,201 2,246,201 2,246,201

Due to specific purpose funds - - -
Total current liabilities 9,845,577 9,978,321 8,570,668
Long-term debt, less current maturities 47,393,738 47,393,738 47,393,738

Bond Premium 1,364,336 1,368,678 1,377,364
Total long-term debt 48,758,074 48,762,416 48,771,102
Net assets:

Unrestricted 52,641,590 52,361,386 50,969,636

Temporarily restricted 638,677 638,416 599,215
Total net assets 53,280,267 52,999,803 51,568,851

Total liabilities and net assets 111,883,918 111,740,540 108,910,621




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statement of Operations
As of September 30, 2011

MTD MTD YTD YTD
Variance Variance
MTD Aciual MTD Budget Variance $ %o YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance $ Yo Prior YTD
Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue;
Routine 453,062 555,480 (102,418} (18.4) 1,538,104 1,703,462 (165,358) 9.0 1,569,321
Ancillary 1,566,130 1,937,515 (371,385 (19.2} 5,115,472 5,941,697 (826,225) (13.9) 5,663,290
Total in-patient service revenue 2,019,192 2,492,995 (473,803) (0.190) 6,653,576 7,645,159 (991,583) -13.0% 7,232,611
Out-patient service revenue 5,766,219 5,071,414 694,805 13.7 16,444,139 15,552,312 891,827 57 14,634,612
Gross patient service revenue 7,785,410 7,564,409 221,001 2.90 23,097,716 23,197471 {99,756) 0.4) 21,867,223
Liess deductions from patient
service revenue:
Patient service revenue adjustments
226,121 125,005 (101,116) {80.9) 471,369 383,349 (88,020) (23.0) 306,890
Contractual adjustments 2,894,620 2,859,491 (35,129} (1.2) 8,722,435 8,769,109 46,674 0.5 8,057,665
Prior Period Adjustments - - - 100.0 (1,083,221) - 1,083,221 100.0 (611,480)
Total deductions from patient )
service revenue 3,120,741 2,984,496 (136,245) (4.6) 8,110,584 9,152 458 1,041,874 114 7,753,075
Net patient service revenue 4,664,670 4,579,913 84,757 2% 14,987,132 14,045,013 942,119 7% 14,114,148
Other revenue 25,280 39,575 (14,295) (36.1} 76,600 121,357 (44,757} (36.9} 120,079
Transfers from Restricted Funds for
Other Operating Expenses 97,135 87,345 9,790 11,2 291,404 267,859 23,545 8.8 240,672
Total Other revenune 122,414 126,920 (4,506) {3.6) 368,003 389,216 {21,213) {5.5) 360,752
Total revenue, gains and other
support 4,787,084 4,706,833 80,251 (3.6) 15,355,135 14,434,229 920,906 {(54) 14,474,900
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 1,643,926 1,599,930 (43,996) 2.8) 4,956,674 4,906,440 (50,234) (1.0) 4,594,291
Employee benefits 970,070 1,017,546 47476 4.7 3,102,937 3,120,476 17,539 0.6 2,878,636
Professional fees 485,795 392,206 (93,589) (23.9) 1,413,995 1,202,772 {211,223} (17.6) 1,191,963
Supplies 461,955 468,774 6.819 1.5 1,370,071 1,437,570 67,499 4.7 1,271,072
Purchased services 199,961 234,181 34,220 14.6 681,771 718,155 36,384 5.1 724,952
Depreciation 210,173 316,008 105,835 33.5 630,369 969,092 338,723 35.0 947,270
Interest 102,434 111,153 8,719 7.8 308,011 340,867 32,856 9.6 288,071
Bad debts 178,529 195,183 16,654 8.5 438,268 598,561 160,293 26.8 698,399
Other 242,945 222,812 (20,133) 9.0y 794,391 683,320 (111,071) (16.3) 734,248
Total expenses 4,495,787 4,557,793 62,006 1.4 13,696,487 13,977,253 280,766 2.0 13,348,903
Operating income (loss) 291,297 149,040 142,257 {5.00 1,658,648 456,976 1,201,672 (7.4)  1,125997
Other income:
District tax receipts 48,066 41,867 6,199 14.8 144,199 128,393 15,806 12.3 127,694
Interest 35,025 25,840 9,185 35.0 105,430 79,242 26,188 331 93,753
Other 3,393 5,052 (1,659) {32.8) 13,054 15,494 (2,440 (15.8) 17,958
Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions 9,567 4,994 4,573 91.6 34,298 15,314 18,984 124.0 38,001
Partnership Invesiment Income - 2,459 (2,459} (100.0) - 7,541 (7,541) - -
Net Medical Office Activity (107,180) (103,545} (3,635) 52.3 (283,779 {317,54%) 33,770 10.6 {332,451)
Total other income, net (i1,129) (23,333) 12,204 52 13,202 (71,565) 84,767 118.5 (55,044)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses 280,168 125,707 154,461 123 1,671,850 385,411 1,286,439 333.8 1,070,953
Contractual Percentage 42.38% 42.03% 37.01% 42.03% 38.65%




L60 (ov'6) L&V LS TEE LE0 (ge0m) 71t 2 0EE
L60 (sT'8) 2067 LL¥8T LED (sgL) 6£°C6T 682
86°0 (b6 1+T'Y) 00°S86°LLT  SUERL'ELT 860 (T1L6171) 00°'6£0°8S 68 1489
860 (05°9¢L°¢) 00°8S6TST  0STITTGFT 860 (F0'€9L) 00'9L8'6Y 96' 71161
€01 0T'1 v6 vt vy 01 8L°0 £6'bY 1L°6¥
9t 85S¢ 99°1 YL L1T #6'1 99'1 09°¢
(8¢'77) 16 (1z°0) 0L (€v'o) g1 (1zo 11

601 70 96t 0r's 2670 (ov'o) 96'Y 96’y

OB 170 veS [ 701 60°0 ¥E'6 Y

€01 LTO s8¢ 709 10°1 S00 $8°¢ 06°¢

SLO (es1) Z09 6% SL°0 (os'D) Z0'9 A%

01 £T0 8F pE 1L¥E L60 arn 8FPE LEEE
880 (zo's) €OTr 10°LE 10°1 $E0 €Ty 8¢ TY
66°0 {9++°86) CRI'9LE'ST  LEL'LETST  +O1 657°50T 1S6°000° 01290Z°¢
I 6 €72 A4 SO'1 ¥ €L LL

I () 0zT 912 060 (L) 7L 9

P01 60°0 052 65T P01 010 0S'T 097

01 ) 86'S 60°9 $670 (Lg0) 00'9 £9°¢

01 PO 16°€2 CeHe #6'0 Ly 1) 00'vT £6°72T

ViN V/IN  00£°T 00£'T VIN VIN 05 05L
01 01 0s¢ 096 ¥6'0 (rm 081 691
V/IN V/IN ST T YN VIN §T 4
@m«uﬂaohu&. uuﬂwm.-ﬂ A uowﬁﬁm— {aJLA [enRv AdiA owmuﬂuu.—um FINBLIL A ﬂm—uﬂm TPUWOTAL [enpPy LYRLICH] £
BLS) ¢ PLEDY JIUBLAV A IUOTAL

1102 ‘0¢ 4oquaidag fo sy

sansnelg—-suonerad() Jo Juawse)s

"TVLIdSOH OAN]I NUAHLION

(pred) syuarearnba awn ng

{pa3ptom) syuareambs awn (g

SINOY preg

SINOY PayIom

(s11Jauaq pue soLE[es) 216l ALINOoY 95eI2AY
:821)50¥1S [joaAe g

505U2d X2 JOA0 SANUAALT JO (ADUDINJIP) §520XT]
{ss01) awrosur Suneradp
sjusuniedop SATIRNSUTRIPY
jusurredap so97AI9S [BOSI]
syuoTuEdop 001410 [RISUSD)
sasuadxa Asuednoo(
siyauaq sshojdws pue saLk[Rg
§199p
Peq pUe SNUSAI 2014138 Juaned wolf suononpa
IDTRIIAIT IDAIIS Juaned $5043 01 JuddRg

‘s1dap onuaasr-joid ssoIny
SUOISSTWPY
sagreyosi(q
Ae)s Jo y)Fun} oFfe1oAy
snsuss AJrep a8emmay
Aosuednooo jo sSejuadciag
Aoedeo poq Jod sAep wnwixep
SARD JUSTIRg
spagq

:sansnels SuperadQ




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of September 30, 2011

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Interest posted twice to Bond & Interest
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions
used for payment of long-term debt
Contributions and interest income
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

District tax allocation

Net assets released from restrictions

Restricted contributions

Interest income

Net Assets for Long-Term Debt due from County
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

280,168.41 1,671,849.67
(97,134.58) (291,403.74)
35.79 104.61
183,069.62 1,380,550.54

- 39,201.79

200.00 200.00

60.31 60.31
97,134.58 291,403.74
97,394.89 330,865.84
280,464.51 1,711,416.38
52,999,802.58  51,568,850.71
53,280,267.09  53,280,267.09




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statements of Cash Flows

As of September 30, 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities: (correcting fund deposit)
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables
Other current assets
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Third-party payors
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Long-term debt
Issuance of revenue bonds
Unamortized bond costs
Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

280,464.51 1,711,416.38
210,172.82 630,369.46
178,528.65 438,267.52
(714,307.93) (850,089.66)
105,726.40 (29,833.02)
(167,996.17) 1,368,442.55
100,000.00 100,000.00
(7,411.72) 3,368,573.23
(2,594,434.48) (6,827,625.50)
33,855.00 5,063,540.77
(2,560,579.48) (1,764,084.73)

(69,090.67) (206,561.72)

(136,983.16) (410,945.27)
4,626.77 13,880.31

(296.10) (39,566.71)

(201,743.16)

(643,193.39)

(2,769,734.36) 961,295.11
11,133,463.83 7,402,434.36
' 8,363,729.47 8,363,729.47




S9Al959Y pue afielanoo )qa( 10} a8)snIL AQ P2y SPUn4 puog enusasy g66) PUR puUOE SNUIASY 01.0Z SPPN[OW PUN] PUOH BNUBASY SAJON

£6G Lor'yes’L 1L9Z'ezs 120V 5187 965°9¢  0LP'9Z8 | 86¥'Z60°VC 916°/0S°0L 66Z'PZZ0L 91.1°768LL 8EP6E8'S Jaguedag

£6S €Ze'09L'T  0gT'eTL 9Z0'v pLee £65'9Z  OOb'skZ | 8PZ'99¥°'ZZ 8EP'6ER'S EFL'GEL'9  PBE'Z9LVL 28L°TLE FBQWBAON

£65 €£0S°€96°'c  26L°CCL 9zZ0'v L8 €65'9Z  8FS'P6E | 689'VLS'8Z Z8L°TLE 980'+68'9 1ZL'826'0 ZSl'8cZ 1aqoy0

Jea) 1olig

- 66.7ZL'T 16666/ 8Z0'p SL0S G09'9Z  8G5°LE9 | ZIS'6Z9°L 8LL09F'S £08'¢ol’L 6Z8'2/E'? €69°GHT'LL Jequeldeg

- 918°286‘C 816664 220y 518 €09°0Z  86¥'L€9 | Z19£'€99°L £69SHZLL  £15°696°0 FO0‘LEG's  Z9Z'v8Z'e snbny

- ve8'0SY'T 188661 8z0'y Gsle‘z €099  ge¥'LEg | Zsr'spo’e  Zoz'vee's 59Z'L20'e 689°ZP8'9 8E£8'TOVL Anp

- BLECLP'T  6BVE'66L  8Z0P cL8°z €00'07  962°266 | £50°€69°ZL gsa‘zov'l 0v0°L08‘0 9gr‘Z06‘'0  Zvy192°L sunp

£66 625°'889'C 918'66. 120V (K d 666'9C  0ZZ'Z6S | £S6°L0LPL  Zhb19L°L 8€L'910‘9 825'Z96'6 Z50°bLZ8e Aey

€65 vLe'LES'Z  08.°66Z 220Y 518'2 66592  0ZZZ6S | £19'62L°LL  ZSO'LZ8'E 6£9°/8L°6 9v9'9/6'Y GP0'ZED'S [y

£65 ePLPBET  1GEETL 120'Y 68T 665'0Z ° 6£9'06L | vSo‘gci'el  SPOZEO‘R lel'ege'L y8T'vZL'L 880688 yalew

£65 £18°262'7 oze'ezZl 120y 618 965'9Z  GES'06. | v22°LS8°LZ  88Y°068°Q 9Z5'PSt'9 SPE'LE9'L  699'CLL L Kenigag

£65 ¥68'0ZL'T Z6Z'CTL L20'¥ 5182 965'0Z  GE£S'06. | TLL206'VZ  699°CLLL 961'655'6 B¥Z'S9.°0  916'206°0L Asenuer

pun4 spung pung pung pung pun4y pung pund yuop sjuawasingsiy  susodaqg Juop yuow

puog uswapleg diysiejoyossg SUaIpiyn suoneuoq  1SaIU| suonelado Jo pug jo Buuuibeg
uonebiqo anuaAay od3eqo] eawdinby pue puog | juaunsaay] 1e asue|eqg Je aouejeg
|eiauag) ejol
sadlueeg puld-yIuci Jisodaqg swi] N0y bunjdey) suonedsdo
LLOZ 1834 Jepualed

sadue[eq JUSWISIAU| PUE YSeD) jo Alewuwing
|endsoH oAuj usaypoN




TIS'6T9°LS SIUAUIISAAU] [E)0 ], PUEID)

000°6ST$ S)UAUE)SAAN] WLI3], SUO] [EIO,

di0) 1315e3U1ION [BIPUBU [%0T°E |00000TS | ST-ABIN-0Z |OT-AEIN-0T 8E98715|  ON4 v409 JO NiG-jueg aljqnday 35414
dio) Js1seayoN |eURIL[%0rZ |000°0STS | €T-ARN-0Z |OT-ABN-0Z 6€9871S|  DNd v408 40 Alg-jueg dljgnday Isily
TIS'6LELS SJUAUIISIAT] LIS, J.I0TS [EJOL

93{Alag xcmm NN % T80 0S6°045°CS  |ZTBN-0T 0T-22Q-9T CHEVYS9SS0 SN dVD d9

9IM3S YULg-IININ %E9 0 Z1-934-GT 019301z gxsozoeos dio3 dvJ 119313 [eI3UBH

~"dio) Ja1Se3yLION |eURULL %0t Y T1-230-8T 80-990-8T 889¢vXS, (0D DNd)fueg 1s0usaiod splom
B S AUBG-QINN %10 |896'LL TI-AON-GT TT-UergT | g€l-Dz969¢,  dioD dy)oupsyd jessusn
SIAIBS AUBG-INNL%9ET |S98TYSS  TI-AON-ST 0T-994-20 | 6AVITYSTT B10N VSN U03IS0g IST 3SSINS IPa.)

9B HURE-NINN %050 (0SL'SSLTS TT90-T¢€ ~ S0TT66T9L $311NJ3g Yueg-NINA

ahou hmpmmmstoz _m_ucmc_n_ %007 000 omwm

__ [eaidsoH OAUI UISYLON %Ty'0 0Z6'6T€$  TI-PO-T0 (113570  JaMieMz00-¥T-0c.  (puniusxiem) 3ivi

LA mm&unrﬂ_ )q &gyl aq aseypang|  draednna)y | e INSuy

TIP06T 60-PO6T 84TLZ1S  ON4-0D1SNJL '8 jueg [euoiieN uowun




L1 1dog sjuawalels uldLLog/L/LL

LE'LPE | LEYBE | €129¢ | #B'SET LS'Llve | 6l'vie | £9°S6L LLGOL | E8lec | ZL'LBL S7'983 8L 111 G/<| PpueH uo yse) sAeq
GO'¥ ¥G€ 88’V eo'y oy Sy oey 8¢ B’ 68'¢ 6/°¢ 86°¢ SL-egl< oley 12D
Ev'S ey 6e'S LG [784 8L'F ¥eS 6F v 86°€ <9'¢ 62t 60°€C 0°Z2-Gl< Offey usaind
QL1190  |0i-AON  |0L-92Q | Ll-uer L1-g=4 Li-ey 11~y bl-Ae  [LL-unr Li-ar pi-bny [l -deg Jobie i

siojeorpu [erpueuly




68 126 Jel |z 1€9T 1O0ME [’z / 9€Z /04T a8 tee  fgb [evT'e JszE'e f608'C (829 829 ) OEd 6E J 8E /¥ |sb 1 SL S EZ |80k [/ GLb [GZF [c8 /68 /66 |52 / 9z J Of [EOVHIAY
ATHLNOW
€08 7 0S8 7 LEQL |9SEZ f BLEE [ iBIZ |6SGF / ZZRT S OTPE [EOR S 0E8 / ELOL [SBL6Z [ BZBGZ [ BLI6Z [9S9S 7 2S99 ) 899S [8PE J BEE / GLT [9EL [ I£L / SB) [026 [ ZoOE 1 6GLL |6bZ / 208 [ €GB |MZZ J OEZ / 99Z [MV3A
HYaNaTYD
] [ [ [ [ ! ! [ ] / 1 i [i { i i ! i i i ! [ FEETEREL]
i i [i [ { ! ! ! ! 1 [ { [ [ [ 1 { i [ { i [ MIEWIAON
[ i ] ] [ 1 { [ [ [ [ i [ ! I [ f [ ! T [ [ Y380120
18 188 /00 |12 J 9lz f8lZ 631 [ 96k [ Svz |9g /98 /004 |SSLE / LZPE [SGPOY [RE9 7 919 [ v8® (12 J ¥y fov |[KZ 7 EF (O} |02+ [ SCk ILEk |9 {46 (26 |ve / 8¢ /62 |u3daW3Ld3s
0Lt 26 {3 [€ST J BLZ /88T YOT [ €2 [ LpT |0 (L6 [ €V [p2SE 7 Z0SE S GMEE (204 [ vwL J €09 |ev J 9 [ ¥E [SZ / 6F JO9Z [ELL J V6 JZZr {58 1 OL 16 |0f 7 LZ [ IE Lsnony
28 {18 [IOb [kZ J sez 1 L0t |81 [ 90¢z 7 892 |g® 1L t9o0r |5€0€  / SYEE S pOPE (886G J 069 [ 6LL (0¥ [ 9T [ 1S [BF J Lk /6 |WOF f L0V T €51 Ji2 [ 1L J6zk |v2 1 ¥E IuE Anr
16 18 1zZL [6be [ GEZ [ €zZE |[0LZ 7 ¥6L 7 182 |¢6 108 fEZV [CMEE  / TSEE /026 (498 / 9SL /089 (46 [ €€ [ 9F 9 S ¥L J¥T |¥6 T LMk J L (5L 1 186 28 [6L 1 02 7 6C aNnr
98 1¥0L 1901 €92 7 ZIE {8LE (9w 7 16T [ £iZ |48 790k jOLE legge f IS4€ JBSeE [e8F / ¥6S / 80L vk [ 6E [ IE |6 ! bL 4L |[0DF 1 6Lk [ Zgk (BL [ 26 16 |32 [ 12 7 9% AV
§L 106 JZOL |elz [ esE T AT (v T Mz 19z v %8 . 100L |I0ZE [ ¥Zve Jvzve (602 /6% [ w09 ¥t [ ZE T 8¥ [vL [ OF [ i} [WOF T GE% 7 Z0k |SL 7 88 98 |92 [ iz 7 12 Y
98 sl [izh |vez 7 M0E rest (zkz T ¥SZ [ 962 |82 702k [¥Ek |I8S¢ 1 POST ) 645E [S9S [ €99 [ ZwS € [ iv 1 8% [0L ) LT FZZ |80 [ 9¥L [ Ovi |06 [ vOb 791k (8L [ 2¥ 7 V% HONVIA
£8 €8 T 00K |86 [ S€z 8Lz [v0Z ] 60z ] SPZ ¥ {18 796 60K 79908 /86T (665 / 8% S v6b (9T [ Gz S EE [Lb /€L SSL |Lb T 16 S €ZL |98 28 [ 6 (M [ G /92 | Advngaad
16 166 1zvlL |pLE 7 IS 1 90V |sEe /] voE ] 6SE (6 166 [ bt (€228  IS1E [ 3¥ZIT (009 / ¥02 7 ¥6S [9€ /v T 8 |9+ [ 8% [ Gz [9¢F 1 VZF 7 SGt |88 7 56 J GOL |82 /1 92 7 9F ARVYANYT
L f 0L f GO { HE S O [ 60 | ML/ 0L ! &0 e 7 0L [ 60 o1 ok 4 80 [ L P 0L 7 60 [EF 7 Ob T 60 KL 7 OL 7 60 | LY 1 OF ] 60 | kb 7 OF 7 60 |Lb 7 OF 7 GO [LiOZ
(an/m) Tanim} {an o) [EITTY) L EEEE] SLSIA SLIWOY SHLHIA TVIOL d0 dl SHLNOW
HOSIa SAVQ 1d $AVA Ld SLAaY d0 ¥3 S3MIADUNS s

SJLSILYLS
TYLIdSOH OANINYIHLYON




‘papodar A1snolaald ueys Jaybiy ynw aie syl "8)eINIDE AIOW BIB 3SIY] 334 pue sosnels Supnides aoy £Bojopoyiaw vy pabueyo sey ABojoipey,

2405 122G S ELVS [LMEL [ LITE T REEL [8k S L1 [ €L [965 7 80F [ JOF [64F J B0b ( €kt |6EBL [ G491 7 VBZL w0V J BFC / OZF |BLL [ Gt [ 9Vl [¥VE 7 BiZ 7 20C |6/ 95 [ 89 |DBF [ GFC J ZIE |G98 [ ¥63 [ L5 mmmﬁm_wmﬂ
695y / ¥8O0SY [ OL88v [LGLLL / Z6vLL 1 ZBBLL [SOL / SE) / PLL|Z9ES / 699C [ VOCE|2Z0F / 226 7 GODL VISPl [ bEOSL / SCOBL |EC6 [ CS22 / ¥icv |S0GH [ SZ5% [ LVER [DOCC / SSOZ 7 PLBL|BPE J S0S 1 GbO €291 [ SOTT J GFEC |G965 7 EFZ3 [ 156 Al FTEI

7 7 [ T 7 7 7 T 7 7 i ! 7 7 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 7 T T mw_mﬁwwmm

7 7 1 7 7 7 7 T [ 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 i 7 ] T 7 HIENIAGN

7 T i 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 i 7 7 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 i [ 7 T HIE0100
Zvev [ L6y S EB0S [9E€L T ¥EZh [ 60ZL |pb 1 ZC [ Uk [ZL¥ [ GIE T €9 |£L4 [ 901 [ StF |veSt [ BZLb [ EPLL [G¢b J GOb / 08¢ {89l [ OFL [ V@ (B5Z [ 6E¢ /1 00C |06 7 ZE [ €bk |SLl 7 ¥EL 7 2OV [Z60 7 93Z [ 508 [UdOWALdaS
ZEES 1 012G/ O0MS eSS 7 ISEL TR0V [Ib T ZL T EF (026 7 2¥k S 98 [ZEr 7 LL 7 E0F |LZ9F 1 SP9F [ 62ZL |POF J O0L / Z6% (c8F [ OZZ [ GOl [ebZ 4 ¢6Z [ TGl S 7 Z6 7 EL |P02 7 Z8F 7 O6% (240 1 b8 7 8%% 1809V
08b" T GGy | vees [8sul 7 SZkl [ OVRF (S} 7 ZF 1 Vb [06% / €ZF [ B2k |¥6 7 )b [ ¢0F [9¢GF 7 GUGE 7GOBL (68 7 VEF 7605 [Z90 J 6ib [BZl |9EZ [ €57 T O3Z |95 T ov J VG [64r T S0T [ ¥¥v |7p8 T ZEZ T 019 Aanr
VOIS T EZ6Y 1 OLIS [Pl [ 9FEL 7 Z8EL |81 S bl T 6L |6EF [ top 7 89c |96 7 POL [ OZF |FZ9F 7 ZOZF [ \88L |cth 7 OO J EOv |emi 7 65F 7 OGL |€6Zz 7 0ZZ [ ¥ZZ |B€ 1 Z¢ 1 ¢ |G0Z T BBl 7 S5P |Z09 7 29 7 VES INOT
€0l [ Z93v [ SIS [WOLb 7 S9LL €€} |bZ S 61 TEL |VIL [ 95¢ [ ¥SE JIbb [ £6 [ O+ |02GF [ £29% 7 LRBF (Z0F 1 60F 7959 [0GL f €8v [ Vet |vPZ 7 ¥EZ [ ZBF 16¥ 7 Ov 7 28 |65F 7 ZZV 7 V8¢ 289 7 val 7 00 AVIA
6v6r / 60PS [ 6ESS [VBOL J PGEL 7 €zbl [Pl 7 OL ) 9L [USL J 6t 7 OBE 62k / €Ll J GOV 9590 [ VOBV [ VZBF |68 7 8¢k [ EfF |6GL [ 09L S 1GF |@pZ 7 26¢ [ 6k (6€ 7 48 1 8% |0Z+ 7 682 7 8ic [609 7 BEL 7 00B LY
bebS 7 LI5S T IS [efZh FvO¥E T ZIPL [LZ 16 1l [ebl T 6¢F 7 Bew [BEV [ ZK3 T VZb |98k 1 GBZF [ BOGF |GLE [ OWF [ 2L [06F J OZy T é5L [EpZ 7 90Z [ VOC (9% 168 F b [10C T %ZE 7 192 |c69 7 Z95 7 V&S HOUVIN
\Zeb 7 166y [ 056y |Z0ZL 7 ¥SZL TRLEE (€2 / GL /O (965 [ 9 [ vIE (921 7 PRt ] 9k [Z6F) [ ¢eGF [ EFAF |16 [ 95¢ [ Sov [GGF 7 Z¥V J E4L |LGz 7 102 7 G6L [P 7 W5 1 5 |06F 7 Gbe 7 2Bl |vwe T o8 T LZF | Advnuaad
€ELG [ 9585 /298G [eSEL T Oceh [ IS (80 F ZF 7 OF [956 J 2G¢ /SO |66 7 96 7 OZb |v89% [ G64G% ] GR9% (0OF 7 8G9 J OZb |GBF 7 ZOt J G59F |ebe 7 86l T O0Z |PE [ ZZ 196 |Z6F 7 OGE 7 Veb IZFL 1 220 1909 | AUVINVE
Veof0b 7 80 [ W 7 0L T 60 |EL / O / 60| ¥k 7 OF / B0 | bk 7 OF / 60 } ¥k 7 OF J &G | Wt [ OF f 60 |V 7 OF [ 60 | Lk 7 OF 7 60 | ¥t 7 Ob 7 60 | 3L 7 @ 7 60 | fF 7 OF 7 &0

SIVLOL 2INTD AdvHIHL AdVHTHL 933 AHOLVHOAYT (i8] ONINNYOS aNNOSYHLTN EBIE AHAVHOORRYIN ADoTolavy 4oz

HLIVZH IvHny AMQLYMIASTYH IYIISAHd ILYE] 12 yv31INN OILSONDVIO  [SHLNOW
"~ EjusReding AUo Wok IBUEHD € S1 S| U3 2 di 'd0] Sed/ jusned He apnou] SifsIA KDCOmeY 0L0E 100V SARdeg3 -

SLISIA INIILVALAD ADNIOHIWT-NON TVINIWLHYLIa
AVIEdSOH OANI NYIHLYHON




i

Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2012
As of September 30, 2011

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 2008-09 Coagulation Analyzer 25,000

FY 2009-10 Platelet Function Analyzer 9,000
PMA-IT Server Rocom Wiring Project 34,625
Nexus VOIP Telephone System 958,776
Siemens Analyzers EXL/EXL200 250,940

FY 2010-11 McKesson Paragon Hospital Information System Capital Fees Only 2,687,694
PenRad Mammography Software 20,000
Kronos Workforce HR and Payroll 244,000
AMOUNT APPRCVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 4,230,035

Fy 2011-12 Bladder Scanner for ER to be purchased by NIH Auxillary Donation 13,145
Transport Monitor for PACU to be purchased by NIH Auxillary Donation 15,000
GE/DATEX Anethesia Patient Monitors 97,637
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 125,782
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 4,230,035
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 125,782
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 4,355,817
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 37,826 *

Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year

Year-to-Date Completed Building Project Expenditures
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED

*®

O *
4,393,643



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2012
As of September 30, 2011

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 871,635

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date 37,826
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period 0
Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future 0
Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period 0
Plus: Other Approved Expenditures 4,355,817

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE 4,393,643




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2012

As of September 30, 2011
Month Grand
Administrator-Approved Item(s) Department Amount Total Total
SINGLE TIER STRAIGHT CART FOR COMPUTE RADIOLOGY 4,554
QUICKCHARGE SOFTWARE UPGRADE 6.2  ACCOUNTING/PAYROLL 1,500
MONTH ENDING JULY 2011 6,054 37,826




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Oct-11 PERIOD ENDING

In the month, NIH was

14% over budget in IP days;

( -0.048% ) under budget IP Revenue and

{ -4.6% ) under in OP Revenue resulting in
$ (363,563} ( -4.7% ) under in gross patient revenue from budget &
$ (483,002) ( -10.2% ) under in net patient revenue from budget
Total Expenses were:
$ (75,918) ( ~1.6% ) under budget. Wages and Salaries were
$ 64,553 ( 3.9% ) over budget and Employee Benefits
$ 96,684 ( 9.2% ) over budget.
$ 7,497 of other income resulted in a net loss of
$ (215,439) $ (345,291) under budget.

The following expense areas were over budget for the month:

$ 64,553 4% Salaries & Wages
$ 96,684 9% Employee Benefits
$ 34,991 7% Supplies

$ 18,778 8% Other Expenses

Other Information:
44.23% Contractual Percentages for month
38.77% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 1,456,411 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Special Notes:
McKesson Paragon Training is in full swing causing increase in Salaries & Wages



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
October 31, 2011
amounts 1,000

Current
Month Prior Month  FYE 2011
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 5,247 8,364 7,402
Short-term investments 7,130 7,380 12,443
Assets limited as to use 0 0 0
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 0 0 0
Other Investments (Partnership) 1,311 1,311 1,311
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts $489,826 8,631 8,383 8,782
Other receivables (Includes GE Financing Funds) 841 1,352 541
Inventories 2,443 2,448 2,457
Prepaid expenses 1,194 1,205 1,166
Total current assets 26,797 30,442 34,103
Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions 827 827 826
Specific purpose assets 8 639 599
834 1,465 1,426
Revenue bond funds held by trustee 2,862 2,725 2,314
Less amounts required to meet current obligations 0 0 0
Net Assets limited as to use: 3,696 4,190 3,740
Long-term investments 250 250 250
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization 78,820 76,058 69,861
Unamortized bond costs 938 943 957
Total assets 110,502 111,884 108,911




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet

October 31, 2011

amounts 1,000

Current Habilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Current

Month Prior Month FYE 2011
1,269 1,434 1,627
1,680 1,444 825
3,603 3,400 3,608
426 788 265
385 433 0
1,952 2,346 2,246
0 0 0
9,315 9,846 8,571
47,394 47,394 47,394
1,360 1,364 1,377
48,754 48,758 48,771
52,426 52,642 50,970
8 639 599
52,434 53,280 51,569
110,502 111,884 108,911




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjusiments

Contractual adjustments

Prior Period Adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

Transfers from Restricted Funds for
Other Operating Expenses

Total Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income:

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Net Medical Office Activity

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statement of Operations amounts in 2,000
As of October 31, 2011

Total other income, net

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses

Contractual Percentage

MTD MTD YTD YTD
MTD MTD Variance Val;;ance YTD YTD Variance Variance
Actual Budget 3 ? Actual Budget $ % Prior YTD
603 574 29 5.1 2,141 2,277 (136) (6.0) 1,117
1,849 2,002 (153) (7.6) 6,965 7,944 979 (12.3) 3,651
2,453 2,576 (123)  (0.048) 9,106 10,221 (1,115) -10.9% 4,768
5,000 5,240 (240) (4.6) 21,444 20,793 652 3.1 10,185
7,453 7,817 (364) (4.70) 30,551 31,014 (463) (1.5) 14,953
316 129 (187  (144.5) 787 513 (275) (53.6) 268
2,888 2,955 67 2.3 11,610 11,724 114 1.0 5,400
0 0 0 100.0 (1,083) 0 1,083 100.0 (394)
3,203 3,084 (119 3.9 11,314 12,236 922 7.5 5,282
4,250 4,733 (483) -10% 19,237 18,778 459 2% 9,671
64 4] 23 57.0 141 162 20 (13.2) 86
97 90 7 7.6 389 358 30 85 160
161 131 30 23.0 529 520 9 1.7 247
4,411 4,864 {453) 22.9 19,766 19,293 468 1.7 9,918
1,718 1,653 (65) 3.9 6,674 6,560 (115) {1.8) 3,106
1,148 1,051 (97) (9.2) 4,25] 4,172 (79 (1.9 1,871
361 405 44 10.9 1,775 1,608 (167) {10.4) 806
519 484 (35) (7.2) 1,889 1,922 33 1.7 TA2
232 242 10 4.1 914 960 46 4.8 518
211 327 116 354 841 1,296 434 351 644
102 115 13 11.0 410 456 46 10.0 181
93 202 108 53.8 532 800 269 336 468
249 230 (19 (8.2) 1,043 914 (130) (14.2) 537
4.634 4,710 76 1.6 18,330 18,687 357 1.¢ 8,874
(223) 154 (377) 21.3 1,436 611 825 (0.2} 1,044
48 43 5 11.1 192 172 21 12.0 85
13 27 (14) (51.5) 118 106 12 11.7 116
2 5 (3} (55.5) 15 21 (5) (25.8) 15
it 5 5y  (100.0) 34 20 14 67.5 29
0 3 €))] (100.0) 0 {0] (10) - 0
(56) (107 51 131.1 (340) (425) 85 20.0 {215)
7 (24) 32 131 21 (96) 116 121.6 30
(215) 130 (345) (266) 1,456 515 941 182.7 1,074
44,23% 42.03% 38.77% 42.03% 38.46%



L6°0 (T66) 16°07¢ 66°0¢¢ L60 (8¥'11) 9L 0FE 8T6CE (pred) siuaeambs awn [ng

860 (90°L) 86°76T 167582 660 (sg) $e'z76T 1£687 (pax1om) syuateamba own oy
L6D (sez9z'9) O00'8S6°LET  S9'CE9'IET L6 (1+'070°D) 00°CLE'6S 65°TSE°LS smoy pred
860 (06°85£°) 0066 %07 01°0FI°00Z 6670 {0¥'229) 00 IPS 1S 09°816°08 SITOY PAIO M
PO'1 961 ve vy 68°9F 601 Ty b6 bt 91'6% (s1gausq pue satrefes) s1Er AnoY 95RIAY

1SI1STIRLS [JoIAe g

L8T Ire 99°1 LL'Y (pi1) {ssp) 99°T 63°7) $95u9dx0 I5A0 SONUDAI JO (AOUDIOYIP) §S20X5]
61°11) 98T {170 $eT LS'€T (rL'¥) (170 (s6'%) (ssor) swoous Fumyerad
AN 90 96'p 8¢S ! 81’1 96'F 148 sjustupedap sANBNSIUIUPY
SO'I 870 pe's 79°s 60T 050 vES ¥8's juotupredop S901AIS [BSL]
SO'1 €0 £8¢ 91’9 AN vL0 £8'S 659 spuswiIedap 991IAIS [BISUAD)
9L (L¥'1) 709 SSp 60 (8z'1) T0'9 vLY sasuadxa Aouednoog
€0t 80°1 8¥pe 96 ¢E i cL'e ¥ e €78 s1yauaq safordura pue saue[eg
(434 (97°9) 0Ty LL8E 01 s £0'T eTvy siq=p

PEQ PUE SNUDART 9014195 Jusied WO SUOHONPA(T
1INMOIAAL ADTAIRS Jusnyed ss0ad 0] Juadieg

86'0 {(z69°'cot) 66LCOS0T  LOT'OKO0T €670 (9tz°59¢) 919°L9T°S 0LET08 Y ‘sjdap enusasr-iyold sso1n
I I 862 667 680 (8) SL L9 SUOISSIUPY
1 (L) ¥67 LLT 780 (c1) FL 9 s28reyasy(
111 870 05T 8LT 8¢'1 ¥6°0 0$'Z ¢ Aeys Jo y)Bue] afeIeAy
SO'1 87°0 86'S 979 FI°1 18°0 L6 LL9 SnsUDd A[1ep A5eI0AY
SO'T FI'1 06'€T $0°ST P11 €T'E LY'ET 0T'LT Aouednooo Jo sBejueorag

VIN VIN SLOE SLO'E VIN VN SLL SLL Ayoedes paq 1od sAep wnwrxey
SO'L o3 S¢L 0LL 40! ST S81 01z skep Jusned

VIN VIN ST 5T V/IN YN §Z $T speg

:5ansnels sunerado

IBEITIIJ RUBLIEA 103png (LA [ENPY LA 2582213 g AUBTIBA Papng QIUOA [Ny YIUOTA]
aedax IBax UELIEA TIUOPA

[10Z ‘T€ 49G0120) fo SV
$I15DBIS--suonerd () Jo JmuRle)g

TVLIASOH OANI NHTHLUON




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of October 31, 2011

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Interest posted twice to Bond & Interest
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions
used for payment of long-term debt
Contributions and interest income
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

District tax allocation

Net assets released from restrictions

Restricted contributions

Interest income

Net Assets for Long-Term Debt due from County
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

(215,439.16)

1,456,410.51

(97,134.58) (388,538.32)
34.4] 139.02
(312,539.33) 1,068,011.21
- 39,201.79
(631,000.00) (631,000.00)
] 200.00
- 60.31
97,134.58 388,538.32
(533,865.42) (202,999.58)
(846,404.75) 865,011.63

53,280,267.09

51,568,850.71

52,433,862.34

52,433,862.34




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statements of Cash Flows
As of October 31, 2011

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities: (correcting fund deposit)
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables
Other current assets
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Third-party payors
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Long-term debt
Issuance of revenue bonds
Unamortized bond costs
Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net

Net cash provided by (used in} financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

(846,404.75) 865,011.63
210,821.62 841,191.08
93,247.91 531,515.43
169,757.83 (680,331.83)
15,490.22 (14,342.80)
28,141.66 1,396,584.21
(394,119.51) (294,119.51)
(723,065.02) 2,645,508.21
(2,972,758.87) (9,800,384.37)
249,693.27 5,313,234.04

(2,723,065.60)

(4,487,150.33)

(169,328.59)

(375,890.31)

(136,983.68) (547,928.95)
4,626.77 18,507.08

630,965.59 591,398.88

329,280.09 (313,913.30)

(3,116,850.53)

8,363,729.47

(2,155,555.42)

7,402,434.36

5,246,878.94

5,246,878.94




sanlesey pue abeianod jqaq Joj s9ysniy Aq play spund puog anuaAay g6 PUE pUOg INUBAY 0107 SOPN[DUI PUNH PUOg aNUIAIY :SIJON

£65 Loyvyeg’L  L9Z'szs L20'y GL8'Z 9659  01¥'0¢8 | 86¥°260YZ  9L6°206°0L  66ZPZTOL  8iL°ZT68'LL 8ch6Eg‘s Isquadag
€66 gze'ooL’s  o0gz'ces 9zZ0'y 1454 £65'0¢  00v'srZ | skeloov'zz scbeee's cPL'S6L'9  $6E°79.VL Z8lL'TiT 19qWBAON
Jdea) Jojd
- £82°198'CT 986'66. 820'v GLO'E 509'9Z 855 61862€/ IS¥'6PS'S = gZL'Cog‘L orv'Zeo'y  8LI09b'g 134020
- 66.V2L? 156664 820'v SLO'E G09'9Z  86G°Le9 | ZiIs'6Z9'2  gLi'0ove £08'col L 628'8.E'Y £69'GFZLL Jaquisydag
- 918°/85‘C 8L6'66L 8Z0'v 5182 £09'9Z  86V'LES | 19£°'€99°L £69SHZLL  £15°696'Q F00°1LE6'6  Z9Z'V8Z'8 1snbny
- pe8'oSy'T 188661 8Z0'% G182 €09°9Z  86v°'1€9 | Tsk'eb9‘s zZozZ'vez's G9Z°LZ0‘9 689°Z78'9 9£82OVL Ainp
- gie'ely'T  6¥8'662 8Z0'% G18'z £09'9Z 962765 ] £50'¢69°7L BEB'ZOVL o¥D‘208‘0 9Ey'20S'9  ZYr'L9L's aunp
£65 62£'889'¢ 918661 120 Sig‘e 6659  0ZZ'ZRS | £66°L0L4 VL  ZHPL9L°L 8ci'oLo'e 825'296'6  Z50°1LZ8'E Aew
£65 FLRLES'? 081662 120'p (%: 34 665'97  0ZZ'Z6S | c196zLfLy  zSO'LZR'S 6592816 9v9'9/6'Y SPO'TEN'S ludy
£65 EVI'V6E'T  LGE'ETL 220y 6182 665'9Z  G£9'06. | ¥S0'8EL'6L  SP0O‘TEO'S 121°286'L ¥8Z'vZL‘L 880688 yorep
£65 €18'162'¢  o0zZe'eLl 220'% 5182 96597 G606/ | v12'LS58°LZ  88F068°S 92559 SPELE9’L  699'CLLL Kienggog
£65 $69°0ZL'Z  Z6Z'cTs 2Z0'p S18°T 96G'9Z  GE€S'06L | T/L°206'FZ 699°CLLZ 967'655°6 6V2'69.°9 916'1058°0L Aenuep
spund pung puny pun pung pund pung __._Eos_ sjuawssingsig  sisodag yruo HJUOW

puog juswamag diysiejoyss sualpliyn SuoHeuUCd  ISIUBU| suoneiado jo puz Jo Bujuuibag

uonebilqo anuaasy 033800 wawdinbg pue puog | Juawysaau] e asuejeg je dsueleg
|2lauag lejor

*

SooUe[eg pUJ-juoy HSodag oWl

1102 Jeaj Jepuajes
soouejeg JUAWISIAU] pue Yse) jo Aewwng
[eyidsoy oAu| widyuoN

Junoos5y Buijoeys suoneiado




6I8'6LE'LS

SJUSMIISAAU] [E)O], PURIS)

0000528 SJUAIISOAH] WA, SU0] [B10L
"d10 J91Se3YLION |EDUBU|%0T'E |000°00TS  |ST-ABIN-OZ |OT-ABIN-OZ 8£98T1S JN4 ¥404 10 AIg-jueg oijgnday 1514
'dio) JoIsESYLION [BDUBUL|%0Y'Z |000°0STS  |S1-ARN-OT |OT-ABIN-OT 6E9871S IN4 V404 Jo Alg-yjueg dlgqnday 1514
| 618°6T1°LS SJUIU)SIANY WIS [, JA0YS [B)OL,
SIS HUSEINI %180 056'0/57S |Z1-/BIN-0T 0109091 798YS9550 SDIW dv) d
1090°090°T$ ZI-934-ST 01-93Q-T¢ ~ 8XS9TIEIE ~ ddoD dy) o13|d jelausD
"d10) J31SEAYION [BDUBLIY %0b'y  000'00TS  TT-990-8T 180-09G-8T « 8BIZWXS. (@0 IN4) yueg 1sowaiog splom
391A3S yueg-NINA TT-AON-ST |TT-Uer-gT 8-€1-979698: ~di0D dvD 21133 [esBuBD
1 32IAI3S YURG-NINA 8'TYSS  TT-AON-ST 0192420 . 68VIT¥SIC
) 90IAI3S JuBg T1-00-T¢ TI-des0e = BOTT66T9L
 [eidSOH 0AU| UIBULION | €S TI-AON-T0 TT00-¥T | JoN[eM Z00-41-0Z
JLyorg [ WIX q [ 1@ 9s




L1 100 siuswslels U4 10g/L/Z1L

e8¢ | 2lL/92 | #8'5EC LG'l¥Z | BlPle | €59°S6L L£'G9L | g8'leg | 2L L6l S'o8l 8L'L/1 | €Sl G/<| PpueH uo yse) sAeq
¥S'e 88'% 29 0zy Sy 0e'y i8¢ 6V'¢E 68'¢ 6.°¢ 8952 ore §L-eE'i< oljey »ainp
ecr 6E'S 7L'G <Ly 8LV FES o6v'v 86'E c9'E 62°C 60’ 88°¢C 02-91l< oljeY jualngy
OL-AON |01-92d |Li-uer 1G24 LBy L1-1dy LL-AeW  [LL-unp Li-nr LL-bny  [11-deg  [11-100 joblie|

SI0JedIpu| [eloueliq




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2012

As of October 31, 2011
MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 2008-09 Coagulation Analyzer 25,000

FY 2009-10 Platelet Function Analyzer 9,000
PMA-IT Server Room Wiring Project 34,625
Nexus VOIP Telephone System 958,776
Siemens Analyzers EXL/EXL200 250,940

FY 2010-11 McKesson Paragon Hospital Information System Capital Fees Only 2,687,694
PenRad Mammography Software 20,000
Kronos Workforce HR and Payroll 244,000
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 4,230,035

FY 2011-12 Bladder Scanner for ER to be purchased by NIH Auxillary Donation 13,145
Transport Monitor for PACU to be purchased by NIH Auxillary Donation 15,000
GE/DATEX Anethesia Patient Monitors 97,637
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 125,782
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 4,230,035
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 125,782
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 4,355,817
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 99,841 *
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year *
Year-to-Date Completed Building Project Expenditures 0=
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 4,455,658




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2012

As of October 31, 2011
MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT
Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 871,635
Reconciling Totals:
Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-tc-Date 99,841
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period 0
Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future 0
Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period o
Plus: Other Approved Expenditures 4,355,817
ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE 4,455,658
Donations by Auxiliary 0
Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley 0
+Tobacco Funds Used for Purchase 0
0
4]

*Completed Purchase
(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for all priority requests for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2011, is $515,769 coming from existing hospital funds.)

**Completed in prior fiscal year




~ Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2012
As of October 31, 2011

Month
Administrator-Approved ltem(s) Department Amount Total
FOOD STEAMER DIETARY 6,328

MONTH ENDING OCTOBER 2011 6,328

Grand
Total

99,841




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
SECURITY REPORT

SEPTEMBER 2011

FACILITY SECURITY

Access security during this period revealed eleven instances of open or unsecured doors being located
during those hours when doors were to be secured. One interior door was located during this same
time period. ‘

Two alarms were activated during this period. An entry alarm was activated in the RHC that was
determined to be an employee error and a panic alarm was activated in the ED that resulted in a
response from Bishop Police. This alarm was determined to be a malfunction.

The main building roof access was found unsecured on two occasions.

One Hospital vehicle was found unsecured during this period.

HUMAN SECURITY

On September 4™ Security Staff stood by with an intoxicated, mildly disruptive, patient in the ED.
On September 7™, Security Staff stood by with an assault victim in the-ED until the arrival of ICSO,
On September 16™, Security Staff stood by with an assault victim in the ED until the arrival of BPD.

On September 20", Security Staff was called in early to maintain security over a 5150 patient that had
attempted a previous escape from Inyo County Mental Health Staff. Security relieved BPD personnel
who had responded to the escape attempt.

On September 24", Security Staff assisted with the management of an ED patient with severe head
trauma.

On September 27 Security Staff was called to the ED for assistance with a mildly combative and
intoxicated patient.

On September 27", Security observed a fight between two female adults in the main parking lot. The
fight stopped upon arrival of Security and the subjects left Campus without further incident.



Security Staff provided Law Enforcement assistance on ten occasions this month. Four were for Lab
BAC's.

5150 standby was provided in two instances.

Security Staff provided thirty three patient assists this month.

Srd

(2)



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
- LEFT BLANK



Unemployment
Insurance
Division

October 5, 2011

Georgan Stottlemyre

Manager of Human Resources
Northern Inyo Hospital

150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

Dear Mrs. Stottlemyre:

We recently completed our quarterly review of the member accounts of the California
Association of Hospitals and Health Systems (CAHHS) Joint Unemployment Insurance
Program in order to determine the contribution required under the formula and gu1delmes
established by our actuary. We are pleased to inform you thatiarediictic

contribution for your account has been approved for the third quarter of 2011.

Thanks to your hospital’s lower quarterly benefit charges in the second quarter of 2011
your trust fund reserve account balance is sufficient to cover anticipated charges and your
proportionate share of the group protection against catastrophic losses. Therefore, your
contribution for the third quarter, 2011 will be lowered from $24,679 to $16,685 in
accordance with actuarial formula. As always, an invoice will be sent under separate
cover.

We will continue to monitor your account on a quarterly basis and will advise you as to
any future changes in your guarterly contribution requirements to the Program.

Please call our Director of Ul Services, Karen Velarde, or me if you have any questions
regarding your contribution or if you would like to discuss any aspect of unemployment
insurance.
Sincerely,

W e

Charles O. Howarth,
Senior Vice President

COHJjs

" ¢c: Chief Financial Officer

A program of the California Association of Hospitals and Health Systems to serve health care employers.
Affiliated with the California Hospital Association.
Post Office Box 7565 » Northridge, CA 91327-7565 + Telephone 818.407.3926 » Fax 818.407.3937



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



aAuv X

WL ﬁ/ v :‘122

INCOME CONTINUED

DAY OF BOUTIQUE $4,852.15 14— (011

HALL SALE 919.35

TICKET SALES 4,669.00

MINI DRAWING (PRE SALES) 350.00

TOTAL INCOME

BOUTIQUE 2011 | $10,790.50

EXPENSES

WORKSHOP EXPENSES $112.65

TICKET PRINTING 246.32

TICKET MAILING 54.00

ADVERTIZING 15.00

RENTAL CHURCH HALL 250.00

PRIZES 1,500.00 1% place Father Gracey
2" place Steve Kothman
3" place Virginia Baer

OTHER EXPENSES 206.50

TOTAL EXPENSES $2,384.47

INCOME $10,790.50

EXPENSES 2,384.47

TOTAL INCOME $8,406.03

BOUTIQUE 2011



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL AUXILIARY

BOUTIQUE REPORT 2011
INCOME
DAY OF BOUTIQUE GIFT ITEMS $3,500.65
MINI DRAWING :
(MINIATURE HOUSE) 180.00
| N BAKED GOODS 504.50
ANNIES ATTIC 667.00
FOTAL DAY OF BOUTIQUE o $4,852.15
HALL SALE DECEMBER 9™ 2011 _ |
GIFT ITEMS" $719.35
BAKED GOODS 200.00
TOTAL HALL SALE T $91935
DAY OF BOUTIQUE $4,852.15
HALL SALE | 919.35
TOTAL SALES $5771.60
BOUTIQUE TICKETS
PRE TICKET SALES $ 4.405.00
DAY OF BOUTIQUE | 264.00
TOTAL TICKET SALES $4.669.00

MINI DRAWING (PRESALES) 350.00



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



-

153 Pioneer Lane

- NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL Suite B
/A Rural Health Clinic Bishop, CA 93514

NIH (760) 873-2849

Fax (760) 873-2836

July 7, 2011

Members of the Interdisciplinary Committee

RE: Advancement of Brett Davis from Interim Status

I wish to recommend Physician Assistant Brett Davis for advancement to regular, full-time status
from his current interim status. His requirement for interim status is to have each and every chart
reviewed for a minimum of 6 months. Since he started in December, Drs. Boo, Scott and I have
reviewed the documentation of each of Brett’s patient encounters. Dr Boo has reviewed 343
charts; Dr Scott has reviewed 125; I have reviewed 652 (total of 1150 charts).

We have found no significant deficiencies in our reviews. On the contrary, Brett has
demonstrated excellent critical thinking with regard to diagnoses, management and follow up of
RHC patients. His documentation is complete yet succinct with excellent communication of the
care plan to the other clinical team members..

Some excerpts from his reviews:

(13

o

... Great note, comprehensive history, physical and plan!...

1

... Good documentation and followup for ruling out the PE...”
...Good job. I would have referred this pt for NCS too. ...”
...Good care. Major secondary prevention issues addressed...”

...Good evaluation and documentation....”

At this point, I believe that an email or mail ballot would be appropriate in order to advance his
status. Chart review will continue at the state requirement of 10% of his charts monthly.

Thank you for your consideration.

Stacey Brown, MD
Medical Director



" 153 Pioneer Lane

//‘ NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL Suite B

RS Rural Health Clinic Bishop, CA 93514
NIH (760) 873-2849

Fax (760) 873-2836

October 13, 2011
Members of the Interdisciplinary Committee
RE: Status of Supervision/Probation requirements for Brett Davis, PA

As of this date, Brett has complied with the requirements of the Diversion Program (Maximus)
and the Medical Board of California, Physician Assistant Committee as below.

1) Drug testing: Brett must call a Maximus phone number every day (365 days a year) to see if he
must produce a drug sample. If he is selected randomly, he must present to the hospital lab/ER
for an observed urine or hair specimen. If he does not produce the specimen or the specimen is
suspect, he is immediately removed from working, his worksite monitor is notified within 1 hour
(Dr Brown or Boo — RTIC) and he must have 2 negative specimens on subsequent days before
returning to work. He cannot possess and must abstain from the use of alcohol, controlied
substances and dangerous drugs.

STILL CURRENT - last random “hair test” this month, $300

2) Resource/Peer Support: Brett must attend 12 step meetings and health support meetings with his
peers and sponsor weekly in San Bernardino.
COMPLETED APRIL 2011

3) Monthly self-reports: Brett must complete monthly self reports to his Diversion Manager
throughout his probationary period
STILL CURRENT

4) Worksite Monitor Reports: Monthly reports by Dr Brown or Boo for first three months then
quarterly thereafier.

STILL CURRENT, NOW QUARTERLY

5) MBC-approved Ethics course
COMPLETED JUNE 2008

6) Controlled Substances: Brett is only allowed to prescribe Schedule IV and V medications. He
must maintain a record of all controlled substances administered or transmitted orally in writing
in the patient’s records and in a separate file or ledger to be made available for inspection and
copying by the P.A. Committee.

STILL CURRENT, RECORDED IN THE ELECTRONIC MEDICAL RECORD

Stacey Brown, MD, FAAFP
Medical Director



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic
153 Pioneer Lane

T e e Bishop, CA 93514
p' Phone: (760) 873-2849

Fax: (760) 873-2836

March 19, 2011
Members of the Interdisciplinary Committee

RE: Advancement of Sarah Starosta from Interim Status

I wish to recommend Physician Assistant Sarah Starosta for advancement to regular, full-
time status from her current interim status. Her requirement for interim status is to have
each and every chart reviewed for a minimum of 3 months. Since she started in October,
Dr Boo and I have reviewed the documentation of each of Sarah’s patient encounters. Dr
Boo has reviewed 287 charts. I have reviewed 471.

We have found no deficiencies in our reviews. On the contrary, Sarah has demonstrated
excellent critical thinking with regard to diagnoses, management and follow up of RHC
patients.

Some excerpts from her reviews: _

“... ongoing chart review demonsirates excellent care and documentation by this
provider...”

“... great post-encounter f'u on BP/CVD risk...”

“... excellent care. Appropriately addressed an impressive array of issues..."”

At this point, I believe that an email or mail ballot would be appropriate in order to
advance her status. Chart review will continue at the state requirement of 10% of her
charts monthly.

Thank you for your consideration.

Stacey Brown, MD
Medical Director



Ma%ie Egan

From: Roberta Monte [Reberta.Monte@vrad.com]
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 7:06 AM
Subject: Dr Leslie Scott Miller

Hi,

Due to unexpected scheduling changes, Dr. Leslie Scott Miller will no longer be reading for
your facility as of 08/29/11. Please consider this your official notification. Feel free to
contact me with any questions. I apologize for the inconvenience.

Thanks,

Radiology Excellence Delivered. Together.

Roberta Monte | Privileging Specialist | vRad
11995 Singletree Lane, #500 | Eden Prairie, MN 55344
p 952.585.1244 | f952.935.2757 |www.vrad.com

#yRad’

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or
opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally,
the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.




e IS

-, a
LY tt
“O’
et W,
't*-
l.‘

V}RTUAL RADiOiGGIC'“

ﬂ#n

October 12, 2011

Northern Inyo Hospital

150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Resignation of Virtual Radiologic Physicians

Dear Medical Staff Office,

Effective November 1st 2011, the following Radiologists will no longer be reading for
Northern Inyo Hospital:

¢ Karen Aderholdt ~ o Raymond Montecalvo

s Kimberly Burkholz -+ Marc Paul

¢ Karen Caldemeyer " e Shailendri Philip .
‘¢ Steven Cohen ¢ Bruce Reiner

e Mark Davis _ ¢ Ronald Sonken -

e Charles Henry » Mark Takaki

» Heidi Henry - e Richard Toothman
¢ Susan Klein. e William Zinn.

»

* Kevin McDonnell Jeffrey Zorn

Please consider this letter as a formal resignation and resign privileges effective the date listed
above.

Sincerely,

Heather Johnson
Director of Physician Services
Virtual Radiologic Corporation



Anne E. Gasior, M.D.
3055 Birch 5t

Bisfw;:, CA 13514
TE0-872-9323
ty;:ﬁuséé@katmnil.éam

November 29, 2011

Chief of Medical Staff
Dr. k. Cframar-‘ﬁjiar
Northern Tnyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bisfw;:, CA 13514

Dear Dr; Robbin C’;ram'r-'ﬁjlar,

Plense accept this letter as notice cf my resignnﬁm of active staff privileges at
the end of this year, 2011, After much consideration, I have decided to Accept A
position elsewhere and will not be working locally.

Tt has been an honor and pleasure working at Northern Tnyo #Hospital for the
pAstIZt years. I have enjoved working and growing with my collenques and
ALl of Northern Inyo Hospital’s staff and patients. unfortunately for myself,
Twill not have the delight of working in the new hospital so you will have to
enjoy for me! I hope to return in the Juture ang rejoin the hospital staff.

Sincare117 and best wishes,




1L

HI.

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE

GENERAL POLICY FOR RURAL HEAILTH CLINIC NURSE PRACTITIONER

Definition: “Nurse Practitioner” (INP) means a registered nurse who possesses additional
preparation and skills in physical diagnosis, psychosocial assessment, and management of
health-illness needs in primary health care, and who has been prepared in a program that
conforms to board standards.

Development and Review

A.

All standardized procedures are developed collaboratively and approved by the NIH
Interdisciplinary Practice Committee (IDPC) and must conform to all 11 steps of the
standardized procedure guidelines as specified in Title 16, CCR Section 1474.

All standardized procedures will be kept in a manual that includes dated and signed
approval sheets of the persons covered by the standardized procedures.

All standardized procedures are to be reviewed every 3 years at minimum by the NP(s),
Clinic Nurse Manager, Medical Director and then by the IDPC. Standardized procedures
will be updated by the Nurse Practitioner(s), Nurse Clinic Manager, or Medical Director
as practice changes.

All changes or additions to the standardized procedures are to be approved by the IDPC.
All standardized procedures approved by the IDPC will be sent to the Medical Staff
Executive Committee and, if so approved, to the NIH Board of Directors.

Setting of Practice: Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic (NIH RHC)

Scope of Practice

A

The NP may perform the following functions within his/her speciaity area and consistent
with their experience and credentialing: assessment, management, and treatment of
episodic illness, chronic illness, contraception, and the common nursing functions of
health promotion, and general evaluation of health status (including but not limited to
ordering laboratory procedures, x-rays, and physical therapies as well as recommending
diets, and referring to specialty services when indicated).

Standardized procedure functions, such as managing medication regimens, are to be
performed at NIH RHC. Consulting Medical Director Physician, or his/her relief wiil be
available to the NP(s) in person or by phone.

Physician consultation is to be obtained under the following circumstances:

1. Emergent conditions requiring prompt medical intervention after the initial
stabilizing care has been started.
Acute decompensation of patient situation.
Problem which is not resolving as anticipated.
History, physical, or lab finding inconsistent with the clinical picture.

5. Upon request of patient, nurse, or supervising physician.
Medical Records: Medical record entries by the NP shall include, for all problems
addressed: the patients’ statement of symptoms, the physical findings, results of special
studies, the NP’s assessment and management plan including further studies ordered,

B



medication or procedures, information given patient and the names of any physicians
consulted.

V. Qualifications and Evaluations

A. Each nurse performing standardized procedure functions must have a current California
registered mursing license, be a graduate of an approved Nurse Practitioner program, and
have current certification as a Nurse Practitioner by the California Board of Registered
Nursing.

B. Evaluation of NP’s competence in performance of standardized procedure functions will
be done in the following manner:

1. [Imitial: at 3 months, 6 months, and 12 months by the clinic nurse manager,
through feedback from the NIH RHC Medical Director, other physicians and
colleagues, and review of charting completed during performance period being
evaluated.

2. Routine: annually after the first year by the NIH RHC Nurse Manager through
feedback from the physicians, colleagues and charting review.

3. Follow-up: areas requiring increased proficiency, as determined by the initial
or routine evaluation, will be reevaluated by the NTH RHC Nurse Manager and
NIH RHC Medical Director at appropriate intervals until acceptable skill level
is achieved.

Medical Record Review shall consist of audit by the supervising physician(s) of at least
5% of patients seen by the NP.

C. Further requirements shall be regular continuing education in primary care, including
reading of appropriate journals and new text books, attending conferences in primary care
sponsored by hospitals, professional societies, and teaching institutions equaling 15 hours
a year, minimumn.

1. A record of continuing education must be submitted to the Clinic Nurse
Manager annually at the time of the NP’s evaluation.

2. Continuing education information.will remain on file in the NP’s personnel
folder along with written evaluations.

VI Protocols

A. The standardized procedure protocols developed for the use by the nurse practitioners are
designed to describe the steps of medical care for given patient situations. They are to be
used in the following circumstances: health promotion exams, contraception, routine
gynecological problems, trauma, infectious disease contacts, management of
acute/episodic or chronic conditions, and furnishing of medications.

Approval: This standardized procedure has been approved for use at Northern Inyo Hospital by:



Approved at IPC on

Chairman, Interdisciplinary Practice Committee Date
Administrator Date

Approved at Executive Committee
Chief of Staff Date

Approved by Board

President, Board of Directors

Registered Nurses authorized to perform this standardized procedure and date of authorization:

1.

Date

2.

10.




DELEGATION OF SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN SUPERVISING PHYSICIAN
AND PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT (Title 16, CCR, Section 1399.540)
Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic

, Physician assistant, graduated from the
Physician assistant training program on

. He/she has taken the licensing examination for
physician assistants recognized by the State of California (e.g., Physician Assistant National
Certifying Examination or a specialty examination given by the State of California)} on
. He/she was first granted licensure by the Physician Assistant
Committee on , which expires on , unless renewed.

SUPERVISION REQUIRED. The physician assistant named above (hereinafter referred to as
PA) will be supervised in accordance with the written supervisor guidelines required by Section
1399.545 of the Physician Assistant Regulations. The writien supervisor guidelines are
incorporated with the attached document entitled, "Supervising Physician's Responsibility for
Supervision of Physician Assistants.”

AUTHORIZED SERVICES. The PA is authorized by the physician{s} whose name and
signature appear below to perform all the tasks set forth in subsections (a), (d), (e), {f), and (g)
of Section 1399.541 of the Physician Assistant Regulations, when acting under the supervision
of the herein named physician(s) as follows: Those procedures specified in the Standardized
Procedure/Protocols or which the supervising physician(s) specifically authorizes.

The PA is authorized to write and sign drug orders for Schedule: HI, 1V, V
DEA #:

CONSULTATION REQUIREMENTS. The PA is required to always and immediately seek
consultation on the following types of patients and situations: patient's failure to respond to
therapy; physician assistant's uncertainty of diagnosis; patient's desire to see physician; or any
conditions which the physician assistant feels exceeds his/her ability to manage.

MEDICAL DEVICES AND PHYSICIAN'S PRESCRIPTIONS. The PA may transmit by
telephone to a pharmacist, and orally or in writing on a patient's medical record or a written
prescription drug crder, the supervising physician's prescription in accordance with Section
3502.1 of the Business and Professions Code.

The supervising physician(s} authorizes the delegation and use of prescriptions under the
established Standardized Procedure/Protocols.

The PA may also enter a drug order on the medical record of a patient at Northern Inyo Hospital
Rural Health Clinic in accordance with the Physician Assistant Regulations and other applicable
laws and regulations.

Any medication handed 1o a patient by the PA shall be authorized by the supervising physician's
prescription and be prepackaged and labeled in accordance with Sections 4076 of the Business
and Professions Code.



PRACTICE SITE. All approved tasks may be performed for care of patients in at the Rural
Health Clinic located at 153 B Pioneer Lane Bishop, CA 93514

EMERGENCY TRANSPORT AND BACKUP. In a medical emergency, telephone the 911
operator to summon an ambulance per NIH RHC policy. The emergency room at Northern Inyo
Hospital via extension 2266 is to be notified that a patient with an emergency problem is being
transported to them for immediate care. Report shall be given to the receiving staff in the
Emergency Department including medical condition that precipitated the transfer of the patient
and any other appropriate medical history.

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT DECLARATION

My signature below signifies that | fully understand the foregoing Delegation of Services
Agreement, having received a copy of it for my possession and guidance, and agree to comply
with its terms without reservations. '

Physician's Signature DATE

Physician's Printed Name

Physician's Signature DATE

Physician's Printed Name

Physician Assistant’s Signature DATE

Physician Assistant's Printed Name



SﬂPERVISING PHYSICIAN'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR SUPERVISION OF PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT

SUPERVISOR , M.D./D.O. is
licensed to practice in California as a physician and surgeon with medical license number
. Hereinafter, the above named physician shall be referred to as the

supervising physician.

SUPERVISION REQUIRED. The physician assistant (PA) named in the attached Delegation of
Services Agreement will be supervised by the supervising physician in accordance with these
guidelines, set forth as required by Section 1399.545 of the Physician Assistant Regulations,
which have been read by the physician whose signature appears below.

REPORTING OF PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT SUPERVISION. Each time the physician assistant
provides care for a patient and enters his or her name, signature, initials, or computer code on a
patient's record, chart or written order, the physician assistant shall also enter the name of his or
her supervising physician who is responsible for the patient. When the physician assistant
transmits an oral order, he or she shall also state the name of the supervising physician
responsible for the patient.

MEDICAL RECORD REVIEW. The physician shall audit the medical records of at least 5% of
patienis seen by the PA.

INTERIM APPROVAL. For physician assistants operating under interim approval, the
supervising physician shall review, sign, and date the medical records of all patients cared for
by the physician assistant within seven (7) days. If the physician was not on the premises at
that time, he or she shall review, sign, and date such medical records within 48 hours of the
time the medical services were provided.

BACK UP PROCEDURES: in the event this supervising physician is not available when
needed, the following physician(s) has (have) agreed to be a consultant(s) and/or to receive
referrals:

Phone:

{Printed Name and Specialty)

Phone:

(Printed Name and Specialty)

Patients may also be sent to the emergency department for urgent care if supervisory
physicians are unavailable.



PROTOCOLS NOTE: This document does not meet the reguilation requirement to serve as a
protocol. Protocols, if adopted by the supervising physician, must fully comply with the
requirements authorized in Section 3502 (c) (1) of the Business and Professions Code.

Physician Assistant Signature Date

Physician's Signature Date

Physician's Signature



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Spinal Immobilization
Scope: Department: Emergency
Source: Chief of Emergency Medicine Effective Date:

Purpose: To maintain stabilization of potential spine injuries until such time as immobilization
devices may be safely removed and to clarify who may order removal of such devices.

Definitions:

Spinal Immobilization — a system of physical restraint which maintains a patient’s vertebral column in
neutral alignment to prevent exacerbation of spinal injuries. Spinal immobilization may be partial (e.g.,
just a stiff neck collar) or complete.

Spinal Precautions — refers to the continuous maintenance of neutral vertebral alignment by immobilization
and/or by careful patient positioning (e.g., log rolling). Thoracic and lumbar spinal precautions may be
maintained on a firm mattress. '

Clearing the Spine ~ the determination by the attending physician that a patient no longer needs spinal
precautions.

Log Rolling — rolling the patient onto his/her side while maintaining neutral cervical alignment.

Policy: All patients with injuries consistent with possible spine injury will be stabilized in an
appropriate manner until such time as the spine can be cleared by the treating physician.

Stabilization: All patients that presents to the Emergency Department with a complaint with an index of
suspicion for spinal injury will immediately have their spine stabilized manually until appropriate
equipment can be implemented.

A. Indications:

1. Trauma
Falls greater than 10 feet
Motor vehicle accidents
Projectile injuries
Hangings
Diving accidents or near drownings
Electrical accidents with seizure activity
Significant blunt force injuries
Unexplained altered levels of consciousness

* & & » & 5 B

2. Signs and Symptoms
e Complete or partial loss of sensory or motor function below the suspected lesion
e Pain in a nerve root distribution
e Spinal shock including hypotension and hypothermia
¢ Respiratory distress



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Spinal Immobilization
Scope: Department: Emergency
Source: Chief of Emergency Medicine Effective Date:

B. Methods:

1. Suspected Cervical injuries

e Maintain neutral spinal alignment with a rigid cervical collar and horizontal positioning on a
firm mattress, backboard or X-ray slider board

e May require restraint straps for altered or uncooperative patients
e Pediatric stabilization devices

2. Suspected Thoracic or Lumbar injuries
e Only requires horizontal alignment on a firm mattress or board

C. Nursing Documentation:
1. Type of spinal immobilization
2. History of trauma and mechanism of injury
3. Numbness, tingling or weakness by history
4. Physical assessment of extremity sensation and strength upon arrival and after any change in
immobilization (e.g., log rolling)
5. Time the spine was cleared by the attending physician

D. Precautions:

1. If a patient arrives via EMS in full spinal immobilization, he/she should be transferred to an X-ray
slider board as soon as possible to avoid complications such as pressure ulcers. This preferably
should occur while the physician is doing the initial exam of the patient’s posterior surface.

2. Nursing staff may log roll a patient, maintaining spinal alignment at all times, if needed for clinical
indications such as vomiting or placing inflatable back padding (e.g., Backraft).

3. If spinal immobilization needs to be temporarily discontinued to perform a procedure, spinal
precautions should be maintained during the procedure. Appropriate immobilization should be re-
instituted following the procedure.

4. ED staff will indicate ‘spinal precautions’ when ordering all imaging studies.

5. Clearing the spine can only be done by a physician who has clinically examined the patient.
Negative x-rays alone cannot clear a spine because not all spine injuries are visible on plain
radiographs.

6. All patients being transferred to another facility in spinal immobilization should have inflatable
back padding placed prior to transfer.

7. Deviations from this policy may only be made at the discretion of the attending physician.

Committee Approval Date
Emergency Room Service Committee 10/13/11
Medical Executive Committee _ 11/1/11
Administration

Board of Directors




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL MEDICAL STAFF
POLICY/PROCEDURE

TITLE: Emergency Ultrasound Privileging

Scope: Emergency Department

Department: Emergency Department

Source: Chief of Emergency Room Service

Effective Date:

Purpose: To ensure that emergency physicians using emergency ultrasound are appropriately
trained and meet the standard for privileging in emergency ultrasound as outlined by the
American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP).

Procedure;: Physician members of the Department of Emergency Medicine will undergo the
privileging process for emergency ultrasound as described below. These criteria were developed
to meet those outlined by ACEP as outlined in its Clinical Policy. Emergency physicians who
__have met the criteria stated below should be considered eligible for emergency ultrasound

privileges.

1. Be amember in good standing of the Medical Staff at Northern Inyo Hospital.

2. Have completed an approved Emergency Medicine Residency with formal Ultrasound
training and provide evidence from the Residency Program of successful completion of the
training OR complete a minimum 2-day course with didactic and hands-on experience in
emergency ultrasound. Physicians will not be allowed to use the ultrasound machine until

this requirement has been satisfied.

3. Physicians who have received their training in residency or who have been granted privileges
previously at another institution will undergo proctoring as determined appropriate by the
Medical Executive Committee, the Emergency Services Committee and the current Medical

Staff Bylaws.

4. Physicians who have received their training via a course outside of residency training will be
required to complete a proctoring period prior to applying for full privileges. The proctoring
period will require completion of at least 100 examinations in the Emergency Department,
including 25 exams from each of the 6 primary indications (as noted on the ‘Emergency
Department Bedside Ultrasound Evaluations’ form) for which privileges are requested. The
physician will also need to demonstrate at least 10 US-guided procedures. The physician
will make a printed image of each exam and attach it to the completed Evaluation form.
Most of the emergency ultrasounds will be followed by a formal ultrasound or CT scan. The
Evaluation form for these cases will be submitted for peer review by a radiologist. Some
studies, such as a cardiac exam during codes or US-guided procedures, will be reviewed by
the Chief of the Emergency Medicine Service * since a confirmatory study may not be
ordered. In these cases, a review of patient clinical outcome may also be considered.

a. A physician may complete more than one study on a patient in order to meet the
proctoring requirements in a timely manner.

12/8/2011 4:50 PM




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL MEDICAL STAFF

POLICY/PROCEDURE
TITLE: Emergency Ultrasound Privileging
Scope: Emergency Department Department: Emergency Department
Source: Chief of Emergency Room Service Effective Date:

5. In the event that the Chief of the Emergency Medicine Service is not qualified to review the
cases, another physician with Ultrasound training and privileges will be requested to
complete the reviews.

Approval Date

Radiology Services Committee

- Credentials Committee-- — -~ - .

Emergency Room Service Committee

Medical Executive Committee

Hospital Administrator

NICLHD Board of Directors

Revised:
Reviewed:

12/8/2011 4:50 PM




Northern Inyo Hospital :
Emergency Department Bedside Patient Label
Ultrasound Evaluations

1. Type of Limited Diagnostic Ultrasound — circle one
a. Limited Abdominal Ultrasound
i. ldentify free fluid or ascites
ii. ldentify cholelithiasis or cholecystitis
1. Galistones, thickened wall or pericholecystitic fluid
b. Limited Abdominal Aortic Ultrasound, o Identify an aortic aneurysm
c. Limited Thoracic Ultrasound
i. ldentify pericardial fluid or tamponade
i. ldentify pneumotherax
ili. Identify pleural effusion
d. Limited Pelvic Ultrasound
i. Identify intrauterine pregnancy
ii. Identify free fluid in the cul de sac
iii. To determine fetal viability
e. Limited Extremity Venous Ultrasound, to identify Deep Venous Thrombosis
f. Limited Ocular Ultrasound, to identify retinal detachment

2. Findings:

3. Type of Procedural Ultrasound
a. Central Line placement or |V access
Bladder aspiration
Thoracentesis
Paracentesis
Abscess localization and drainage
f. Foreign body identification and removal
4. What study wil! be ordered for confirmation or follow-up, if needed?

®oooT

5. Attach a copy of the sonogram to this page.

Physician Name Physician Signature & Date

Proctor Name Proctor Signature & Date

Proctor's Comments:




Northern Inyo Hospital Medical Staff
Performance Improvement Plan for the Emergency Department

Purpose:
To provide periodic review of each ED physician’s quality of care and to ensure that patient’s receive

appropriate follow-up of diagnostic testing.

Policy:

Continuous evaluation of the quality of care provided in the ED will be maintained by evaluation of
pre-established indicators. These indicators will be reviewed and approved by the Emergency Services
Committee as needed.

Procedure:
A) Daily Chart Review

1)

2)

Nursing staff will review every patient’s chart for completeness prior to submission to medical

records.

Culture results, final X-ray interpretations and EKG over-reads will be placed in a file labeled

“To Be Checked.’

a) The ED clerk or nursing staff will attach a copy of the ED record to the results in order to
facilitate quick reviews.

b) The dayshift physician is responsible for reviewing these results and comparing them to the
original chart.

c) Ifa clinically relevant discrepancy is discovered, the physician will contact either the
patient, the primary physician or the appropriate department to notify them of the
discrepancy and to amend the treatment plan if needed.

s Ifnecessary, the physician will also enter an amendment into the patient’s official
medical record to document the plan of action,

B) Focused Chart Review

1)

2),

3)

4)

Nursing staff will review every patient’s chart to see if they meet the Critical Indicator criteria
(see Appendix A).

If a chart meets criteria, the ED manager will assign the chart randomly to another ED
physician for review.

The chosen ED physician will then review the chart for appropriateness of the following
criteria:

a) History and physical exam and progress notes

b) Diagnostic tests

¢) Initial plan of treatment

d) Surgery of invasive procedures

e) Final diagnoses

f) Consultations

Once the chart has been reviewed, the physician will complete the Peer Review Report Form
(see Appendix B} and classify the chart in to one of the following categories:

a) Care acceptable

b) Care acceptable with questions

c) Care un-acceptable

d) Interesting, worthy of discussion

12782011 4:13 PM



5) Any chart that does not fall into the first category will be referred to the Emergency Services
Committee for further review.
a) A physician will be notified prior to the committee meeting if his/her chart has been

classified as ‘Care un-acceptable’ in order to give them time to review the chart.

6) The Emergency Services Committee will vote on the appropriate category and determine if any
further action is necessary.

7) All chart reviews will be kept in the physician’s personnel file in the Medical Staff Office for
tracking purposes.

C) Other issues

1} Confidentiality
The information, data and results of reviews generated by all performance improvement/risk
management activities within the hospital will be considered confidential. All activities
pertaining to peer review/performance improvement/risk management are conducted pursuant
to the-authority of Evidence-Code sections 1156-and 1157, and are deemed privileged-and -
confidential in accordance with the terms of those statutes.

2) Conflict of Interest
Efforts will be made to ensure that no physician involved in performance improvement/peer
review activities will be required to review any case in which they are professionally or
personally involved. Given the small number of ED physicians at Northern Inyo Hospital,
there may be times when it is impossible to ensure that the reviewing physician was not
involved at some level. In such cases, the Department Chair or Chief of Staff will review the
case themselves or determine the most appropriate physician.

3) Timing
Charts referred to the Emergency Services Committee for review will be reviewed as soon as
possible. If a review is scheduled for two consecutive meetings and the physician being
reviewed is not in attendance, the committee may then review the chart and determine
conclusions at that second meeting. The physician being reviewed may submit a statement to
the Committee prior to the second meeting which will be considered during the review.

Review/Approvals:

Emergency Medicine Service Committee 12/8/11

Medical Executive Committee

NICLHD Board of Directors

12/8/2011 4:14 PM



Appendix A - Critical Indicator List

1. Nursing concerns

2. All non-5150 transfers

3. Formal patient complaints

4. Patient refusal of treatment, leaving AMA or elopements

5. Unscheduled return or admit of ED patient seen within 48 hours
6. All codes, deaths, and critical patients

7. ED Acquired Infectioﬁs

8. Death within 48 hours of visit

9. Laceration repair with recheck concern

10. Specific procedures (Central line or arterial line insertion, intubation, chest tube insertion,

procedural sedation, IO insertion, cardioversion, pacemaker, defibrillation).
11. All incoming transfers
12. Suicide or attempted suicide in the ED
13. Nosocomial infections (for referral)
14. Concern regarding quality of pre-hospital care (for referral)

15. Unscheduled ED visit of patient discharged within 72 hours (for referral)

Charts should be excluded for secondary screens such as scheduled retumns or returns for an unrelated

complaint.

12/8/2011 4:13 PM



Appendix B — Peer Review Report Form

Medical Record # Admit Date(s)

Account # Discharge Date(s)

Indicator(s)/Reason(s) for Review

Review Committes: Review Date:

| CASE REVIEW:

Do the history and physical exam, progress notes, and diagnostic
tests support the final diagnosis?

Are the diagnostic tests appropriate for the differential diagnosis?

Is the initial plan of treatment documented?

Are the reasons for surgery or invasive procedures documented?

Are all final diagnoses documented?

Does the chart clearly reflect the physician’s thinking?

Are the reasons for consultation documented?

CONCLUSIONS:
Care Acceptable
Care Acceptable with Questions
Care Un-acceptable

Interesting; Worthy of Discussion

Peer Reviewer Signature Date

COMMITTEE FINDINGS / RECOMMENDATIONS I ACTION:

Committee Agrees with Reviewer (Yes / No)? CME Topic (Yes / No)?

Committee Chair Signature Date

12/8/2001 4:13 PM




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Operative Consents
Scope: Department: Qutpatient, Surgery
Source: Surgery Nurse Manager Effective Date:

PURPOSE:
To personally, legally, and morally protect the rights of patients and those rendering care to them.

POLICY:
Patients shall be given the opportunity to provide an informed consg
procedures as stated in the Informed Consent Policy. i

@%&e per?formance of surgical

=N

concerns.

SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS:
Physician order required X YES
Procedure may be performed by:

1. Al surg10al pg@pedures require ¢on %ggf "Signed byt
:‘d by a competex

hospital’sdangbage «
¢ Consentimust matcha,«.m
physiﬁ

ey

2. Any time two sl
consent for each 8 %gy is requ1redﬁ’or%50th surgeries with designated surgeons must be on the
same consent. It ‘iﬁ@iﬁf clele QﬂmA lae consent which surgeon is responsible for which surgical
procedure. g‘%@ .

3. ABORTION CONSENT: No special separate consent is required for a therapeutic abortion.
Use regular consent form as for any other surgical procedure. Refer to CHA Consent manual for
further clarification of abortions.

4. MISCARRIAGE OR PARTIAL ABORTION: Release from responsibility for treatment of
miscarriage or partial abortion form is not required, but it may be useful in those situations where
the patient arrives at the hospital in a condition of partial abortion and prudence suggests that the
circumstances that led to the condition of partial abortion be established. Refer to CHA Consent
Manual page 4.14 for further clarification. A general surgical consent is required.




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Operative Consents

Scope: Department. Outpatient, Surgery
Source: Surgery Nurse Manager Effective Date:
5. HYSTERECTOMY: Consent to Hysterectomy will be completed by physicians in their office

8.

and sent to the hospital with the patient prior to the procedure. A general surgical consent is
required. The informed consent procedure is not requlred when the hysterectomy is performed
in a life-threatening emergency situation where prior written informed consent is not possible.
The surgeon must document this as with any other emergency:pro cedure w1thout consent,

BREAST: The general surgical consent will be compl

constitutes treatment for breast cancer, the hospital ma

given Breast Cancer Treatment Brochure to the consen
Mandatory Patient Information:

breast cancer.
® The summary informs the patient of altematlve efﬁcac:lous m

;%?f treatment that may
be med10ally viable, including surgical, ra

gutic treatments or

alternative methods of treatment. , _ j
. The phvsician must note in the patien: 1 g thag he gfshe has given the

e The summary may be glven @ :t:’;’o thé‘lpcrfoﬁ nance of as ni ing or biopsy for breast
cancelggﬁglgon a pat1ent s requ 'st, or at the dlsc-fe.tion of th*‘f?physmlan in appropnate cases.

ther: W%geasonable pos y that a blood transfusion may be necessary as a result
of a migdical or surg1calg g%;edure
e Thep OF Qlatrist must use the standardized written summary “A

"Blood Transfusion” developed by the California Department
of Public Health to inform patients.
b. Any patient that has been cross matched or had a type and screen done needs to be
banded with a blood band prior to going to surgery.

STERILIZATION CONSENT: The regulations apply to elective sterilizations only; that is
sterilization for the primary purpose of rendering a person permanently incapable of reproducing,
¢ The regulations do not apply to secondary sterilizations; that is, sterilization that
is a side effect of an otherwise necessary medical procedure.
* Will be completed by patient and physician in his office. Check that dates for
sterilization are valid with payment source being considered.




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Operative Consents

Scope: Department: Qutpatient, Surgery
Source: Surgery Nurse Manager Effective Date:
¢ Medical patients must have been completed at least 30 days prior to surgery, but
not more than 180 days, unless a documented emergency arises.
¢ Premature delivery, unexpected date of delivery and emergency abdominal
surgery, BUT the consent must have been s1gned at Ieast 72 hours prior to
emergency.
e [If private patient, the patient can waive 30k
the 72 hour minimum waiting period.
writing.
s Refer to CHA Consent Manual Chapte
70707.5; 70707.6 for further clarification
9. RELEASE OF BODY TO MORTUARY: Will be completed béfe

10.

be a part of the permanent record.

ALLOGRAFT CONSENT: No special cong
must be a part of the regular consent for proge

Arthroplasty with Allograft". This procedure gs;with anagf
surgeon to assure the patient has had i %m ; nser;gif the
arificationj=

procedure refer him to his physicia

11. o Photograph
i & s

The hospital, an ad edical staff, or any person not requested to do so by
the patient, desires atient or any part of the patient’s body for purposes
not directly relaté@-fo-t} { the patient, Consent should be obtained from
the Administra gﬁ%f prior to a W € of photography. Refer to the CHA Consent
Manual Chapter?% 4, J

12. OB_SER_VATI@?» io ;nt is to be signed when a manufacturer representative
is to be in the ope; o€s ot have a signed contract with the hospital. Medical
students who are parti ng frorfta school that has a contract with the hospital do not need to
sign an observation co o Observation in the Operating Room,

PROPERLY SIGNED:

1. A mentally competent individual, 18 years of age or older may consent to surgery. A person is
considered mentally competent if he or she is neither mentally retarded nor adjudged legally
incompetent and is able to understand fully the information regarding the procedure, its risks,
possible complications and alternatives, and make a deliberate choice.

2. An emancipated minor may give consent legally without parental involvement. A minor is

emancipated if he or she is:



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Operative Consents
Scope: Department: OQutpatient, Surgery
Source: Surgery Nurse Manager Effective Date:

¢ Married, widowed, or divorced.

* The parent of a child, in which case he or she may also consent for medical care of the
child.

* A member of the armed forces.

* Is pregnant or believes herself to be pregnant, in whi
diagnosis and treatment of her pregnancy.

e Living separate and apart from his or her parent r legal guard
or her own ﬁnanc1a1 affairs. ,

3.
4,

,"_Or csent permission should
be obtained § legal age, (3) parents, (4) siblings
of legal age}

EMERGENCY SURGER
In the event that surge; ‘ i ‘_ as a life- -saving measure and it is not possible

-km treatment - may be prov1ded w1th0ut the

Reference: Callforma

Current and Relevant if CAHO and Title 22 Standards
Committee approval needed: NO YES _X Surgery Tissue Committee Meeting
Responsibility for review and maintenance: Surgery Nurse Manager
Index listings: Consents / Operative Consents / Informed Consents
Revised: 01/01 BS; 8/2011 BS




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL MEDICAL STAFF
PROTOCOL FOR
PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT IN THE OPERATING ROOM

I. POLICY:

A. The Physician Assistant (PA) assists the attending surgeon during a surgical procedure
by providing aid in exposure, hemostasis, and other technical functions which will
help the surgeon carry out a safe operation with optimal results for the patient.

B. Only a PA currently licensed in California, who meets all the criteria specified in
Appendix A may perform this procedure. Knowledgeable regarding PA limitations
and practices within these.

The PA will be evaluated for continued competency 90 days after assuming this
position and yearly thereafter. The evaluation will be done by a physician and will
contain input from the appropriate attending surgeons based on the protocol section of
this standardized protocol, chart review and their observations.

C. The PA may function under this standardized procedure when the following conditions
are met:

1. The attending surgeon has determined that the PA can provide the type of
assistance needed during the specific surgery.
2. The PA functions under the direct supervision of the Attending Surgeon.

(physical presence of attending surgeon in operating room).

II. PROTOCOL

The PA will:

1. Assist with the positioning, prepping and draping of the patient, or perform these
actions independently, if so directed by the surgeon.
2. Provide retraction by:
a. Closely observing the operative field at all times.
b. Demonstrating stamina for sustained retraction.
¢. Retaining manually controlled retractors in the position set by the surgeon with
regard to surrounding tissue.
d. Managing all instruments in the operative field to prevent obstruction of the
surgeon’s view.
e. Anticipating retraction needs with knowledge of the surgeon’s preferences and
anatomical structures.
3. Provide hemostasis by:
a. Applying the electrocautery tip to clamps or vessels in a safe and
knowledgeable manner, as directed by the surgeon.
b. Sponging and utilizing pressure, as nccessary.
c. Utilizing suctioning techniques.

10/26/2011



Physician Assistant Protocol Page 2

d.

€.
f.

Applying clamps on superficial vessels and the tying or electrocoagulation of
them, as directed by the surgeon.

Placing suture ligatures in the muscle, subcutaneous and skin layer.

Placing hemoclips on bleeders, as directed by the surgeon.

4, Perform knot tying by:

a.

b.
c.
d.

c.

Having knowledge of the basic techniques of knot tying to include, two-handed
tie; one-handed tie; instrument tie.

Tying knots firmly to avoid slipping.

Avoiding undue friction to prevent fraying of suture.

“Walking” the knot down to the tissue with the tip of the index finger and
laying the strands flat.

Approximating tissue rather than pulling tightly to prevent tissue Necrosis.

5. Perform dissection as directed by the surgeon by:

a.
b.
c.

Having knowledge of the anatomy.

Demonstrating the ability to use the appropriate instrumentation.
For abdominal surgery: dissection includes all layers to, but not, the
peritoneum.

6. Provide closure of layers of tissue as directed by the surgeon; sutures fascia.,
subcutaneous tissue and skin by:

a.
b.

C.

Correctly approximating the layers, under direction of the surgeon.
Demonstrating knowledge of the different types of closures, to include but not
be limited to: interrupted vs. continuous; skin sutures vs. staples; subcuticular
closure; horizontal mattress.

Correctly approximating skin edges when utilizing skin staples or suture.

7. Assist the surgeon at the completion of the surgical procedure by:

a.
b.
C.

Affixing and stabilizing ali drains.
Cleaning the wound and applying the dressing.
Assisting with applying casts; splints, bulky dressings, abduction devices.

The PA practices within the appropriate limitations and may choose not to perform those
functions for which he has not been prepared or for which he does not feel capable of performing.

The activities outlined are determined based on the experience and education of the PA. The
performance of other activities in the role of PA is dependent on the ability of the PA to safely
perform the activities under the direction of the surgeon in a competent manner.



Physician Assistant Protocol Page 3

APPENDIX A

A Physician Assistant who is approved as a PA at NIH may function as first assistant if all of the
following conditions exist.

. Currently licensed as a PA in California.

Successful completion of a course in Physician Assistant program through an accredited program.
(A copy of the certificate of completion will be placed in the PA’s personnel file.)

. Demonstrated knowledge and skill in applying principles of asepsis and infection control and
demonstrated skill in behaviors that is unique to functioning as a PA.

. Demonstrated knowledge of surgical anatomy, physiology and operative procedures for which the
PA assists.

. Demonstrated ability to function effectively and harmoniously as a team member.
. Able to perform CPR; ACLS completion preferred.

. Able to perform effectively in stressful and emergency situations.



California Department of Public Health
Center for Health Care Quality

QVOU@I Licensing & Certification Program-

Catiforais Deparsment af

PublicHealth

Medication Error Reduction Plan Survey Facility Dm@mzo%m:w

Directions: Please provide all information as requested. Supporting docun: tion may also be provided.

Facility name: __Northern {nyo Hospital (Northern Inyo County Local Hospit
Address: _ 150 Pioneer Lane
City and Zip Code: _ Bishop CA 93514

iy Services 760-873-2846

Form completed by#itle/phone number:
Date completed: __ 10-1-2011

ocomﬁ_os A.) _m there a method to ma&.omm omn: o* th E.onmnt..mm and m<m83m= listed under subdivision (d) of H&SC 1339.63
ntribute to errors in the administration of medication?

@ Yes, please describe below. 0 No, _o..n.omm .o_ ues _o= B.
H&SC 1339.63(e)(1); Each facility's U_m: :

, assess, and include a method to address each of the procedures and
e weaknesses or deficiencies that could contribute to errors in the administration of
medication (including, but not limited to, prgscribing, prescription order communications, product labeling, packaging and

[ [ @cmw:@_ dis _,_Ucﬁ_o:_ maB_:_m:mﬁ_o:_ macomzo:_ 3028::@_ and :mmv.

include, U:ﬁ is not limited to, m<m_:mzo:, of & #m:_m_ m_m:m ﬁm @. _m,,_<=U Dcm:mQ >_m
observations; Dku_ mEa_mm _um_<_> studies; _scmm m:m_v.m_m of medication erro m_gn 0 amsm@ mmmﬁ? c_sm_.mg_:_mm mﬁn

Attachment B: MERP Survey Facility Questionnaire (Revised 6/21/10) _ | 1




Question A .no‘:g::w&"

Question A facility guidance: (continued): : o . :
 Each of the 11 procedures or systems must am evaluated and m mmmmn 8 _ [
_._os__ onm: are <oc m<m_cm¢3m m_._o_ mmmmmm_:m ‘each of the Eooma m m:a m<m”

ast done? .

_qum they: _am&m_m%

Procedure or

6t _smz_g_o_o
- System: mE g
_u:ma._mo_ﬂ _:ﬁm_.<m:=o:m are _<_o=§_<
analyzed for prescribing weak- was cartied to the patient orders and
ing o [ 09 2011
Prescribing: nesses and deficiency accountad for 61% of eror prevention 6 / /

nterventions by pharmacists

Evaluation of medication error | Monthly “None Identified

Prescription order |reports

communications:

None Identified
08:/ 06 [/ 2011 / !

Evaluation of medication error | Monthly
Product labeling: | reports

Identified weakness in Omnicell
09 /06 / 2011 nomenclature of SoluMedrol vs Salu 09 / 07 / 2010

) Evaluation of medication error
Packaging and reports

nomenclature: Cortef in the emergency department

Direct cbservagon o 8330::; ]
methodology by each pharmacist

None identified

Compounding: done by direct ov,m.m..ﬁmﬁ_a " 08 / 30/ 2011 / /
Evaluation o.q _ﬂma_nmao: error Monthly None identified
Dispensing: reports. o o9/ 06 / 2011 /1

Attachment B: MERP w%<m< Facility Questionnaire (Revised 6/21/10)




Question A (continued):

Procedure-or . -| Evaluation: Date last ! ate identified:
System: : goﬁ__ono_omg., |- frequency; _completed:’ R _
Physical check of accuracy of Monthly
Distribution: ADC invertory 08/ 20 | 2011 [
Evaluation of medication Monthiy
Administration: error reports 09/ 06 / 2011 r / /
ified.
Evaluation of medication Monthiy
Education: error reports / /
Evaluation of medication Monthly None Identified
Monitoring: error repors / /
Pharmacist Intervention Quarterly T None ldentified
Use: reports 06/ 05 / 2011 / /

Question B.) Since January 1, 2005 has :5 _o_m_._
reduction of medication o:.o_.m.w @ Yes, please ammn_._am below.

H&SC 1339.63(e)(3): Each facility's n_mz mn

the reduction of medication m:oqm

modified when weakness or deficiencies are noted to achieve the
0 No, proceed to question C.

..Be Boaa_ma as warranted when weaknesses or deficiencies are noted fo achieve

Question B facility guidance: . _ ¥
« Were weakness or deficiencies _n_mz m_ma_d_.o_. m=< 96 .Em
answering this question please’ consider only the last 36 Bo:c._m v

1,procedures and systems? If yes, u_mmmmaama the Q,.m,a._.ﬂz_o.ﬁ._mu._:

¢ If weaknesses or deficiencies were :oﬁmn_ Em_m Em Qm: Boa_ﬂ m% If. <mm n_mmmm _sa_omﬁm Em amﬁm m:a EoSnm a E_ﬂ mc33m2 of soé
the plan was. modified. o

o Was there *o__oi-:n n_o:m 8. mmmmmm_,mmmoﬁzm:mmm 2 the- Emz Boa_momﬁ_o:o : yes, w_mmm indicate ﬁ:m amﬁm

Attachment B: MERP Survey Facility Questionnaire (Revised 6/21/10)




Question B (continued):

" Procedure or
system:

 Date _ami:.@m___"_ _,

_u_.omozE_:n"

Empiric Antibiotic

10 / 19 / 2008 prescribing not always 05 / 06 /2009 06/10/2010
changed with C&S
Acetaminophen prescribeg  Study Acetaminophen
06 [/ 24 [/ 2009 via multiple drugs led to 01 / 06 / 2010 12/09/2010
one overdose
Appropriateness of
06/ 10 [/ 2010 empiric antibiotic therapy 12 / 10 [ 2010 03/29/2011
Prescription order
communication: 12 /16 / 2008 02 / 25 / 2009 04/21/2010
Study the use of Verbal
12/08/2010

02 /26 [ 2009

orders, reduce the use,

01 /06 / 2010

improve authentication

Attachment B: MERP mm?m< Facility Questionnaire (Revised 6/21/10)




Question B (continued):

Procedure or

" Date identified:

- system:
Product labeling:
/ J 2009 None Identified
/ /2010 None Identified / /
/ | 2011 None identified / /
Packaging and e
nomenclature: ;] 2009 None Identified ;]
Make standardized :
01/ 10 72010 Oxytocin solution for 08 /24 /2010
all areas
/ ] 2011 / /

Attachment B: MERP m.c,__?m< Facility Questionnaire {Revised 6/21/10)




Question B (continued):

O Wea _Somm

~ Follow-up-

1_._%“”%%2_ ‘Bats identified: | identified: b ssessment done:,
Compounding: / / 2009 None identified /
/ / 2010 None identified /
Compounding of PCA
05 /18 /2011 and Epidural solutions pre-tiixed commercially | 07 / 05/ 2011
potential for error availablé’solutions
Dispensing: Lack of pharmagist ind and:engage an
11 /14 [ 2007 review of orders:after =Hours pharmacy 08 / 05 /2008 04/01/2009
pharmacy hours “service using our computer.
“Order entry effors by - | Provide after hours -
08 ;01 s 2009 service using NIH 10 /01 / 2009 06/01/2010
pharmacists ,
Turn off overrides for non
12 /40 / 2010 EmergencyDepartment | emergent medications 01 /01 / 2014 03/29/2011
require RPh entry for ED

Attachment B: MERP Survey Facility Questionnaire (Revised 6/21/10)




Question B (continued):

Procedure or L 7| Follow-up -
‘..o.<m_nm_§__" . Uw"_m _nmﬁ__q__,mn_@ S __mm_mwm.w,imi‘“naaov
Distribution:
/ /] 2009 None Identified
/ ! 2010 Nene ldentified / /
/ /_2011 None ldentified / /
Administration: Respiratory medicatio Lﬂ.@mﬁﬁi it RT can chart
not tracked by nursing and: MAR and implement 01/05/2010
03 /03 / 2009 RT charting on o\ cumert:if possible 03 /26 /[ 2009
Revise moderate sedation
licy to include dose limits
02 7 02 2010 policy
/ / and repeat dose timing 05 /04 /2010 08/02/2011
Revise override reasons
Restrict overrides by
02 /o1 /[ 2011 nursing supervisors by 02 /08 [ 2011 03/29/2011
requiring pharmacist
paLmissicn




Question B (continued):

Procedure or
system:

Date identified:

| identified:

Plan Bemﬁ_nuggu_

.. | Follow-up

1 assessment done::

Monitoring of Judicious use

Monitoring formalized

Use:
03 / 26 J 2009 of Antibiotics required by law| and documented 01/05/2010
Use of Anticoagulants weak { Monitor and intervene S
01 Jos5 /2010 as identified in ADR reports m_.aoom@c_mzﬂ use.. . 01/10/2011
None |dentified i =
/ / 2011 : e ! !

ieness of the implementation of the plan for each of the
vqoomn:qom and m<m»m3m listed ::a_m.. m:ua.ﬁm_o: (d oﬂ :mmn\ ._wuw.mu beginning on or about January 1, 20067 @ Yes, please

in ca.:o UE not __B:ma to, prescribing, prescription order communications, product

H&SC 1339.63(d). ...procedures, and s stem
c:a.:@ Q_m_um:m_:@_ distribution, administration, education, Bo:_ﬁo::@. and use.

labeling, packaging m:a nomenciature, oo

Question C facility guidance: SRDERT TR g mo _
. The annual review of the oam:_wmﬁ_o: m_ z_mm_u u_m: msoc_a :m<m mﬁm:ma o: oq m_uoE szcmé 1, moom msa muvqox_amﬂmz m<m2 12

_months thereafter. . : :
« The methodology used to mmmmmm mmmnﬁzm:mmm m:oc_a v <am osmﬂzm m:a :w_m,a_ ﬁm<am:nm Emn _s_aoq:._m uo__o< amo_m_o_.. makers in

the evaluation and am<m_ov3ma oﬁ__oo:moﬁzm actions 10 mqmnm<m_< reduce an__omgo rrors.

Aftachment B: MERP mc?m< Facility Questionnaire (Revised 6/21/10) 9




Question B (continued):

10 / 01 [/ 2011

activated bolus is not
2parately monitored

nurse activated bolus to
be monitared

Procedure or e 1 Weakness | g o b
L ied: by ~Plan-modification: | - Dateinitiated:. |~ ~° &L
system: Date in:snmn identified: | _u_m ST P TR L | assessment done:
ian- Oxycontin ordered and given| Greate warnings in eMAR e
Education: PRN. and in Omnicell. Send Letter|:. L
09 / pq j 2009 to Medical Staff re Long- “,,.,‘,_w_o {05/ 2009 10/05/2010
acting Opiates and PRN
- orders
Off label use and pediatric | Poll medical staff and nursing
dosing do not use one stand-| staff re use of Up: dte to 01/04/2011
1207 {2010 ard compendium select a compendium 12 [ 15 _{ 2010
None Identified
/ [ 2011
Monitoring: gymmﬂo;:m formalized
03 / 26 { 2009 +8nd documented 04 | o1 7 2008 01/05/2010
Formal monitoring and
reporting of safe use of
0t /05 [ 2010 acetaminophen and 01 jos /2010 01/10/2011
anti-coagulants undertaken
Formal monitoring of
evehts andise of nurse PCA adverse events and 2012

Attachment B: MERP mcm<m< Facility Questionnaire (Revised 6/21/10)




Question C (continued):

Procedure or

Annual 3<_m<<

::m_ém_ _.m<_mi,__

system: i  date .E_Ea& Aowﬂ_w_ﬁ_,

_u_.mmn_._c_zu o L.ml 120087 |“|“mem
_0t /22 /200%8 H“H“Wmmw
__01/ 20 {20089 H“Hmmmm
o110 1208810 —/— 000

03/ 08 /201@1

Prescription order
communications:

01/15 /20087

01 /22 [200%8 =

01_/ 20720089

01/ 10: /208810 —/—200% | o No
|20 TN
O Yes

08 /2011 | ——/210 | o No
— 0 N/A

Attachment B: MERP mc?me Facility Questionnaire (Revised 6/21/1Q)

10




Question C (continued):

Procedure or
system: .

| Annual review |
| date (required): |

- Comment: -

v_.on:nn labeling:

01/15 [20067

01/ 22 /200%8

01 /20 /20089

01 / 10 /208810

03 /_08 /201®1

Packaging and
nomencilature:

01/ 15 /20087

01/ 22 f200%8

03 /.08 “/201%1

Aftachment B: MERP m.&<m< Facility Questionnaire (Revised 6/21/10)

11




Question C (continued):

'Procedure or -

system:..
003u0p=nm:m"
01 / 15 /20087
01 / 22 [200¥8
_01 /20 /20089
01 /_10_/208810
_ 03/ 08 /f201&1
Dispensing:

_01/15 /20087

01 / 22 /200%8

Altachment B: MERP m&é@ Facility Questionnaire (Revised 6/21/10)

12




Question C (continued):

v..oam.m_.__q_@ or
system:

~ date (required): -

Annual review |

. Interval revie

e ‘_n‘o_:_sa_m:ﬂ

Distribution:

01/ 15 /20087

_ 01/ 22 /200%8

_01./ 20 /20089

01/ 10 f208%10

03/ 08 /20181

Administration:

01/ 15 /20087

01/ 22 f200%8 .

01/_10%; w_gms

.03 / 08 /20101

Altachment B: MERP m:_2m< Facility Questionnaire (Revised 6/21/10)

13




Question C (continued):

_u_._on.mm.:_,.w or >===m__.m<_m<<
system: | date (required}:

mm:wumozm
01/ 15 /20087

_01 / 22 /200%8

01/ 20 /20089

01/ 10 /208810

03/ 08 /2011

Monitoring:
__01/ 15 /20087

K Yes
O No
0O N/A

01/ 22 /200%8

® Yes
0 No
0 N/A

L, _ Ki Yes
.01/ 10::/20B810| —— —— 0 No
| e 0 N/A

el — o N/A

Attachment B: MERP Suivey Facility Questionnaire (Revised 6/21/10)




Question C (continued):

Procedure or

Annual review |

. date(s) -

.. Does the annual .
. review demonstrate

Comment:;

’ e n_ _ v _|_-(optional): . |. . effectiveness? -
Use: S Ves
__o1/_15 /20087 | —I—12308 | oo
o — O N/A
_ v/ 22 /200 | —I—12007 | 58
— O N/A
X Yes
_01 /_20 /20089 [ (2008 | 0
01/ 10 /208810
_03/ 08 /20181

Altachment 8. MERP Survey Facility Questionnaire (Revised 6/21/10)

15




MIKE AND KATHY MUCKLEY

18353 LOCKSLEY ST. SAN DIEGO, CA 92128 858-354-6133

October 27th, 2011

Dr. Michael Dillon, M. D.
Valley Emergency Physicians
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

Dear Dr. Dillon:

Thank you for your caring for our father Ralph Muckley, the 91 year old retired
physician that you cared for Sunday evening Oct 23, 2011. He was successfully
treated at Intercommunity Hospital in Covina, CA after the fixed wing transfer from
Bishop Sunday night. It was confirmed he had suffered cardiac arrest Sunday
afternoon, resulting in a defibrillator being put in on Tuesday. He is home now in
San Diego and seems to be doing fine, It looks like he will not suffer any long term
affects from the cardiac episode.

Our family wants to thank you for caring for him and for being his advocate in trying
to get him transferred to a hospitat in the San Diego area, Your diligence in fighting
for him and dealing with all the “red tape” that was being thrown at you by his
medical group in San Diego (Palomar Pomerado Health Group) was impressive. We
have already fired the cardiologist who would not accept his transfer to one of their
hospitals despite all your efforts to convince him to do so.

In just a few hours our family was witness to both the “best” and the “worst” in

medicine. You are a shining example of “the best”. Thanks again for helping make
it possible for our whole family to enjoy some more time with our father.

Sincerely,

Mike Muckley




Tammy Daughtry

Patient

280 S. Hay St.
L.one Pine, Ca
93545
760-876-4515

August 12, 2011

Mr. John Halfan
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, Ca
93514

Dear Mr. Halfan,

My name is Tammy Daughtry. I’'m writing you this letter to let you know about the recent care 1
received from Dr. Souders and the entire radiology staff. Recently I was diagnosed with breast
cancer. From the first step Dr. Souders put my mind at ease, and along with the staff, went out of
his way to meet my wants and needs.

During my initial appointment with Dr, Souders, when he observed a suspicious mass, he and the
staff stayed late that day in order to accommodate me with an immediate biopsy. After my
diagnosis the staff worked quickly with my insurance so that I could have an MRI the very same
week. And if that was not enough, Dr. Souders brought my MRI report directly to my home so
that I would have it in time for my next appointment.

Their kindness and professional care was very comforting to me during this difficult time. 1
would like to thank Dr. Souders and the entire radiclogy department for their warm touch and
professionalism. They went above and beyond for me.

Sincerely,

Tammy Daughtry

‘_.—-'{“"‘ L
\) GECRIVED

N 46 16 201

S

< 6/
} ! i s R
\/\' ATSEMETRATION UFFEIE



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PRIVATE PRACTICE PHYSICIAN _
INCOME GUARANTEE AND PRACTICE MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
Medical Director of Orthopedic Services

This Agreement is made and entered into on this 22nd day of December, 2011 by and between
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (“District”™) and Peter Godleski, M.D. (“Physician”).
This agreement shall be effective the first day that the Physician is available to see patients or take call,
as provided herein. '

RECITALS

A. District, which is organized and exists under the California Local Health Care District Law, Health
& Safety Code section 32000, et seq., operates Northern Inyo Hospital (“Hospital”), a critical
access hospital serving northern Inyo County, California, including the communities of Bishop and
Big Pine.

B. The District Board of Directors has found, by Resolution No. 09-01, that it will be in the best
interest of the public health of the aforesaid communities to obtain a licensed physician and
surgeon who is a board-certified/eligible specialist in the practice of Orthopedics, to practice in
said communities, on the terms and conditions set forth below.

C. Physician is a physician and surgeon, engaged in the private practice of medicine, licensed to
practice medicine in the State of California, and a member of the American Academy of

Orthopedic Surgeons. Physician desires to relocate his practice ("Practice”) to Bishop, California,
and practice Orthopedics in the aforesaid communities.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

L
COVENANTS OF PHYSICIAN

Physician shall locate his Practice to medical offices (“Offices™) provided by District at a place to be
mutually agreed upon in Bishop, California and shall, for the term of this Agreement, do the foliowing:

1.01.  Services. Physician shall provide Hospital with the benefit of his direct patient care expertise
and experience, and shall render those services necessary to enable Hospital to achieve its goals
and objectives for the provision of Orthopedics Services. The scope of sérvices fo be
performed by Physician is described in Exhibits A and B attached hereto and incorporated by
reference herein. Physician shall provide Hospital with patient medical record documentation
of all direct patient care services rendered hereunder; such documentation shall be submitted to
Hospital on an ongoing basis, and shall be in the form, and contain the information, requested
by the Hospital such that a complete medical record can be assembled.

11/29/2011 1




1.02. Limitation on Use of Space. No part of any offices provided by the District either by lease or

other arrangement shall be used at any time by Physician for anything other than the private
practice of Orthopedic medicine unless specifically agreed to, in writing, by the parties.

1.03. Me

dical Staff Membership and Service: Physician shall:

a) Maintain uninterrupted, continuous Provisional or Active Medical Staff (“Medical Staff”)

membership with surgical privileges sufficient to provide all services reasonably and
normally required by patients of Northern Inyo Hospital and/or residents of the District,
including without limitation: clinic staffing, emergency room call, surgery, consulting,
diagnostic interpretation of radiologic images, physical therapy diagnosis and prescriptions,
and referrals for rehabilitation.

b) Provide or provide for on-call coverage to the Hospital’s Emergency Services within the

c)

scope of privileges granted to him by Hospital and as required by this agreement 365 days a
year, 24 hours a day, seven days a week, for the term of this Agreement.

Secure, provide and arrange the services of at least one other physician, credentialed by the
Medical Staff with sufficient skills to provide relief coverage for Physician. Compensation
to this physician will be the sole responsibility of Physician.

d) Maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to all costs and expenses

mcwrred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this Agreement to the extent, and in such detail,
as will properly reflect all net costs, direct and indirect, of labor, materials, equipment,
supplies, services, and other costs and expenses of whatever nature, for which he may claim
payment or reimbursement from the District. Physician acknowledges and agrees that any
federal office authorized by law shall have access, for the purpose of audit and examination,
to any books, documents, papers, and records of Physician which are relevant to this
Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four (4) years following the termination
of this Agreement, during which period Physician shall preserve and maintain said books,
documents, papers, and records. Physician further agrees to transfer to the District, upon
termination of this Agreement, any books, documents, papers or records which possess
long-term [i.e., more than four (4) years] value to the Hospital. Physician shall include a
clause providing similar access in any sub-contract he may enter with a value of more than
Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or for more than a twelve (12) month period, when said
sub-contract is with a related organization.

e) At all times comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of the Hospital, subject

to California and federal statutes governing the practice of medicine.

fy District expressly agrees that said services might be performed by such other qualified

11/29/2011

physicians as the Physician may employ or otherwise provide so fong as each such
physician has received proper training, is properly licensed, has been granted privileges by
the Hospital Medical Staff, and has received approval in writing from the Hospital.



2.01.

2.02.

2.03.

2.04,

2.05.

2.06.

2.07.

2.08.

IL.
COVENANTS OF THE DISTRICT

Hospital Services.

a) Space. Hospital shall make the Offices available for the operation of Physician’s Practice
either through a direct let at no cost to the physician or through an arrangement with a
landlord, also at no cost to the physician, other than the fees retained by the hospital {3.05).

b) Equipment. In consultation with Physician, Hospital shall provide all equipment as may be
reasonably necessary for the proper operation and conduct of Physician's practice. Hospital
shall repair, replace or supplement such equipment and maintain it in good working order.

General Services. District shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance services, and
utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and conduct
of Physician’s Practice.

Supplies. District shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably required for the
proper treatment of Physician’s Practice patients. Physician shall inform Hospital of supply
needs in a timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient manner that
promotes quality and cost-effective patient care.

Personnel. District shall determine the initial number and types of employees and place them
in the Practice initially. Physician and Hospital will mutually agree to subsequent staffing
requirements. Physician shall not be required to maintain any personnel that he does not feel
are appropriate for the practice. All personnel shall be employees or contractors of the Hospital.

Business Operations. District shall be responsible for all business operations related to
operation of the Practice, including personnel management, billing and payroll functions.
Physician will provide the appropriate billing codes, which will be used unless changed by
mutual consent of the Physician and Hospital. Hospital will incur and pay all operating
expenses of the Practice.

Hospital Performance. The responsibilities of District under this Article shall be subject to
District’s discretion and its usual purchasing practices, budget limitations and applicable laws
and regulations.

Practice Hours. The District desires, and Physician agrees, that Physician’s Practice shall
operate on a full-time basis, maintaining hours of operation in keeping with the full time
practice of one Orthopedic surgeon while permitting a surgery schedule sufficient to service the
patients of the Practice. Specific shifis will be scheduled according to normal operating
procedures of the Practice and will be mutually agreed upon with Physician.

Time Off. Physician may take up to 15 weeks per year off provided he is able to secure the
services of another physician to assume his responsibilities. Physician must take 4 weeks off
the first year on this agreement and 6 weeks every year after that and provide the coverage
required by this agreement at his own expense.

11/29/2011 3



2.09

3.01.

3.02.

3.03.

3.04.

Emergency Absences. Physician may take up to 20 days per year off for unforeseen
emergencies, for reasons such as illness and family emergencies. These emergencies will not be
considered “liquidated damages”, (see 4.05) unless extended for more than 48 hours after
which physician must provide coverage.

1L
COMPENSATION

Compensation. During the term of this agreement, District shail guarantee Physician an
annual income of $1,000,000 payable to Physician at the higher of 50% of fees collected for
services rendered in Section IT adjusted annually to reflect 50% of fees collected or the interim
rate of $38,461.54 every two (2) weeks. 50% of the professional fees collected in excess of the
guarantee shall inure to the physician and will be made by adjusting the interim rate. All
payments shall be made on the same date as the District normally pays its employees. This
guarantee will not be amended in any way because of the number of orthopedic physicians
practicing in the service area or supporting Physicians practice on the part of the hospital.

Malpractice Insurance. Physician will secure and maintain his own malpractice insurance
with limits of no less than $1 million per occurrence and $3 million per year. District will
reimburse Physician eighty percent (80%) of the premiums for said insurance paid for by
Physician. Payment by Physician shall be limited to $10,000.00 annually.

Billing for Professional Services. Subject to section 2.05 above, Physician assigns to District
all claims, demands and rights of Physician to bill and collect for all professional services
rendered to Practice patients, for all billings for orthopedic services, and for all billings for
consulting performed or provided by the Physician. Physician acknowledges that Hospital shall
be solely responsible for billing and collecting for all professional services provided by
Physician to Practice patients and for ail orthopedic services performed at the Hospital, and for
managing all Practice receivables and payables, including those related to Medicare and
MediCal beneficiaries. Physician shall not bill or collect for any services rendered to Practice
patients or Hospital patients, and all Practice receivables and billings shall be the sole and
exclusive property of Practice. In particular, any payments made pursuant to a payer agreement
(including co-payments made by patients) shall constitute revenue of the Practice. In the event
payments are made to Physician pursuant to any payer agreement, Physician shall promptly
remit the payments directly to Hospital.

Retention. Hospital will retain 50% of all fees collected from the activities of
physician/practice in exchange for the services rendered in II above.

11/29/2011 4



4.01.

4.02.

4.03.

4.04.

4.05

IV,
TERM AND TERMINATION

Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for three (3) years beginning on the effective date
and ending 36 months thereafter. The Agreement may be renewed, by written instrument
signed by both parties, no later than 120 days before its expiration date.

Termipation. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement may be
terminated:

a) Immediately by Hospital in its sole discretion if Physician fails to maintain the professional
standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

b} Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Practice;

¢) By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any federal, state or
local government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any law, rule, regulation,
standard or interpretation at any time while this Agreement is in effect that prohibits,
restricts, limits or in any way substantially changes the arrangement contemplated herein or
which otherwise significantly affects either party’s’ rights or obligations under this
Agreement; provided that in such event, Hospital must give notice to Physician equal to
that provided to Hospital by the relevant federal, state or local government or agency. If this
agreement can be amended to the satisfaction of both parties to compensate for any such
prohibition, restriction, limitation or change, this clause shall not be interpreted to prevent
such amendment; or

d) By either party in the event of a material breach by the other party. In such event, the non-
breaching party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement after providing thirty (30)
days’ written notice to the breaching party explaining the breach, unless such breach is
cured within thirty (30) days.

e) Without cause upon 150 days written notice.
f) Immediately by Physician if the victim of an accident, disability, illness, or act of God.
Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all

rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that have
accrued or expressly survive termination.

Accounts Receivable. Physician shall have no claim to the accounts receivable if this contract
is discontinued for any reason within ten years after the date of this agreement. After such
time, physician will continue to receive collections from accounts receivable attributable to
Physician on the date of termination.

Liguidated Damages. The Parties agree that, if Physician breaches any, or all, of his covenants
as set forth (in Article I) of this Agreement, then determining the resulting damages would be
impracticable and extremely difficult because neither Party has sufficient information at the
date of this Agreement, or will have such information at the date of breach, to determine the

11/29/2011 5




4.06

5.01.

5.02.

cost, to District, providing the services to patients of the Hospital and District which Physician
1s agreeing to provide. Therefore, the Parties agree that, in the event of such a breach, unless it
is caused by circumstances described in Paragraph 2.09 or 4.02.f above, Physician shall pay the
sum of Four Thousand Dollars ($4,000) per day to District as liquidated damages.

Services Outside the boundaries of the District. Physician may not provide professional
services outside of the boundaries of the District unless expressly approved in writing,
including email writings, by the Hospital Administrator.

V.
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

Medical Staff Membership. It is a condition of this Agreement that Physician maintain
Provisional or Active Medical Staff membership on the Hospital Medical Staff with appropriate
clinical privileges and maintain such membership and privileges throughout the term of this
Agreement.

Licensure and Standards. Physician shall:
a) Atall times be licensed to practice medicine in the State of California;

b} Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital, Hospital Medical Staff,
and Practice, including those related to documenting all advice to patients and proper sign-
off of lab and X-ray reports;

¢) Be a member in good standing of the Provisional or Active Medical Staff of Hospital;

d) Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for membership on the
Active Medical Staff of Hospital;

e) Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the current
standard of practice; and

f) Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of any and all governmental
authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of the Joint Commission.

g) Atall times conduct himself, professionally and publicly, in accordance with the standards
of the medical profession, the American Academy of Orthopedic Surgeons, the Hospital
Medical Staff, and the District. He shall not violate any California law which prohibits (1)
driving a motor vehicle under the influence of alcohol or prescription drugs or the
combined influence of such substances, (2) unlawful use of controlled substances, (3) being
intoxicated in a public place in such a condition as to be a danger to himself or others,
and/or (4) conduct justifying imposition of an injunction prohibiting harassment of Hospital
employees in their workplace. Entry of any injunction, judgment, or order against
Physician based upon facts which constitute any of the above offenses shall be a material
breach of this Agreement.

11/29/2011 6




6.01.

6.02,

7.01.

-~ 7.02.

VL
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES

Professional Relations.

a) Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer and employee is created by this
Agreement. In the performance of Physician’s work and duties, Physician is at all times
acting and performing as an independent contractor, practicing the profession of medicine.
District shall neither have nor exercise control or direction over the methods by which
Physician performs professional services pursuant to this Agreement; provided, however,
that Physician agrees that all work performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be in strict
accordance with currently approved methods and practices in Physician’s professional
specialty and in accordance with the standards set forth in this Agreement.

b) Benefits. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, it is understood and agreed that
Physician shall have no claims under this Agreement or otherwise against Hospital for
social security benefits, worker’s compensation benefits, disability benefits, or any other
employee benefit of any kind. In addition, Hospital shall have no obligation to reimburse
Physician for any costs or expenses associated with Physician’s compliance with continuing
medical education requirements.

- Responsibility for Own Acts. Each party will be responsible for its own acts or omissions and

all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses for all kinds which may result or
arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or alleged to have been caused by either party,
their employees or representatives, in the performance or omission of any act or responsibility
of either party under this contract. In the event that a claim is made against both parties, it is
the intent of both parties to cooperate in the defense of said claim and to cause their insurers to
do likewise. However, both parties shall have the right to take any and all actions they believe
necessary to protect their interest.

VI
GENERAL PROVISIONS

No Sollicitation. Physician agrees that he will not, either directly or indirectly, during and after
the term of this Agreement, call on, solicit or take away, or attempt to call on, solicit or take
away any patients or patient groups with whom Physician dealt or became aware of as a result
of Physician’s past, present or future affiliation with Hospital and Practice.

Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v)(i)(I) of the Social Security Act,
as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to that Section, Physician
agrees to make available upon valid written request from the Secretary of HHS, the
Comptroller General, or any other duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and the
books, documents and records of Physician to the extent that such books, documents and
records are necessary to certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs for services provided
by Physician.

11/29/2011 7



7.03.

7.04,

7.05.

7.06.

707

7.08.

Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books, documents, and records of
any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the Physician’s duties under this
Agreement at a cost of $10,000.00 or more over a twelve (12) month period and if that
subcontractor is organizationally related to Physician.

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4) years after the
furnishing of services by Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If Physician is requested to
disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this subsection for purposes of an audit,
Physician shall notify Hospital of the nature and scope of such request, and Physician shall
make available, upon written request of Hospital, all such books, documents or records.
Physician shall indemnify and hold harmless Hospital in the event that any amount of
reimbursement is denied or disallowed because of the failure of Physician or any subcontractor
to comply with its obligations to maintain and make available books, documents, or records
pursuant to this subsection. Such indemnity shall include, but not be limited to the amount of
reimbursement denied, plus any interest, penalties and legal costs.

This section is intended to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social Security Act, as
amended, and regulations directly pertinent to that Act. The obligations of Physician under this
section are strictly limited to compliance with those provisions, and shall be given effect only
to the extent necessary to insure compliance with those provisions. In the event that the
requirements or those provisions are reduced or eliminated, the obligations of the parties under
this section shall likewise be reduced or eliminated.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by both parties.

No Referral Fees. No payment or other consideration shall be made under this Agreement for
the referral of patients, by Physician, to Hospital or to any nonprofit corporation affiliated with
District.

Repayment of Inducement. The parties stipulate and agree that the income guaranteed to
Physician under this Agreement, and the covenants of the District to provide office space,
personnel, equipment, and certain other benefits, are the minimum required to enable Physician
to relocate himself to Bishop, California; that he is not able to repay such inducement, and no
such repayment shall be required.

Assignment. Physician shall not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of the Physician’s rights
or duties, including by hiring or otherwise retaining additional physicians to perform services
pursuant to this Agreement, without the prior written consent of Hospital.

Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced, by either party, o
enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees and costs.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by, the
laws of the State of California. '

11/29/2011 8



7.09.

7.10.

7.11.

712,

7.13.

7.14.

7.15.

7—16‘

Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by this
reference.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to the parties
at the addresses set forth below:

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Physician: Peter Godleski, M.D.
152 Pioneer Lane, Suite A
Bishop, CA 93514

~ Notice may be given either personally or by first-class mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the

party designated above at the address designated above, or an address subsequently specified in
writing by the relevant party. If given by mail, notice shall be deemed given two (2) days after
the date of the postmark on the envelope containing such notice.

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by Physician in
connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are the property of
Physician. Physician agrees to maintain medical records according to Practice policies and
procedures and in accordance with community standards. Each party agrees to maintain the
confidentiality of all records and materials in accordance with all applicable staie and federal
laws. Hospital agrees to permit Physician to have access, during or after the term of the
Agreement, to medical records generated by Physician if necessary in connection with claims,
litigation, investigations, or treatment of patients.

Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement of the
parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of
any force or effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement. This Agreement
may be modified only by a writing signed by each party or his/its lawful agent.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital shail
make any referral of patients to Physician or that Physician shall make any referral of patients
to Hospital. The payment of compensation pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in any way on
referrals of patients to Hospital.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or unenforceable,
that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining provisions shall remain
enforceable betweens the parties.

Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

11/29/2011 9



7.17. Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties represent that they
have the authonty to execute this Agreement and do hereby bind the party on whose behalf
their execution is made.

7.18. Construction. This Agreement has been negotiated and prepared by both parties and it shall
be assumed, in the interpretation of any uncertainty, that both parties caused it to exist.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY . PHYSICIAN
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

. o LR ledlodh

Peter J. Watercott, President Peter Godlesk{, M.D.
Board of Directors

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Douglas Buchanan
NICLHD Legal Counsel

11/29/2011 i0



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF DUTIES OF THE PHYSICIAN

POSITION SUMMARY

The Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active Medical Staff with privileges
commensurate with a private practice in orthopedic medicine. Physician will be available to provide
direct orthopedic diagnosis and treatment to Practice and Hospital patients. The Physician will provide
orthopedic services commensurate with the needs of Practice and Hospital patients, which it is agreed
require the services of approximately 1.6 full time equivalent orthopedic physicians. All time off will
be coordinated with Call coverage such that scheduled time off will not conflict with the Physician's
call requirement.

Specifically, the Physician will:
1. Provide high quality orthopedic medical care services.

2. Be solely responsible to provide 100% of the clinical, surgical, and ER orthopedic coverage for the
district and/or to provide other physician(s) to do the same.

3. Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient and the NTH Medical
Staff.

4. Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare needs of each
orthopedic patient.

5. Work with all Practice personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all orthopedic patients.
6. Assess, evaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Practice patients.
7. Manage all medical and surgical orthopedic emergencies.

8. Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional affiliations.
9. Participate with Hospital to meet all federal and state regulations.

10. Accept emergency call as provided herein.

11. Actively participate in Medical Staff governance by serving on committees as required by Medical
Staff Bylaws, Rules and Policies, and accepting the appointments to chairs, chiefs of service and
other designation as requested by the Medical Staff.

__12. Abide by any behavioral agreement currently in force by the Medical Staff.
13. Perform the surgical procedures in Exhibit B.

14. Perform “return to work™ or other physical assessments on employees requested by the hospital and
are within the scope of the physicians’ practice.

15. Physician will coordinate the relationship(s) of other orthopedic related sub-specialties.
11/29/2011 11



EXHIBIT B

Physician agrees to, is privileged and is capable of performing the following procedures:

1. Joint repair, including but not limited to total hip and knee replacement
2. Sports medicine management
3. Arthroscopy

4. Fracture reduction and fixation

11/29/2011 12




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



December Board COR'S

COR Requested
121 |IB 176, 327, 301, 321, 193 $0
206.2 IMAU 1-1 Platform $7,824
2271 |1B 281 RFI 1088/1088.1/1079 MEP Anchorage $7,019
234 |Deletion of Tile at Stair and CO24 ($1,766)
240 |IB 284 RFI 1109, 1110 wall mounted pipes and water heaters $2,583
241 |IB 268 RFI 1041: Relocation of tankless heater $11,162
251.1 |IB 286 RFI 1092: Boiler HWP-VFD relocation $9,006
256.1 (IB 290 Temp Fire Alarm $0
257.1 |IB 298 Fire Sprinker at Hard Connection $4,000
259 |IB 319 Add fiber abd copper runs from H1048 to existing data center $3,858
260 |I1B 318 Steam Boiler Flue Support $1,295
262 |Deletion of Paint at Stucco and Flashing ($23,624)
264 |1B 280 Revised Flatwork at Northwest Corner of Building $2,879
265 |IB 317 Handrails at Walkways and Radioclogy $7,243
266 |Painting of the Existing Central Plant and Hospital at Courtyard $3,443
2687 |IB 222 Anchorage of Radio Antenna (Credit - Double Buy) ($1,609)
268 |IB 307 Added rack support for switchgear $2,486
269 |IB 322 Additional WAP locations $7,473
271 |IB 305 Added bracing to support the shaftwall system OSHPD $2,872
272 |IB 299 Fire Smoke Dampers at Shafts $44,238
273 |Credit for Server and PC's for Infant Securty - now provided by NIH ($8,080)
274 |IB 329 Gas Regulator $5,709
276 |IB 310 Access Control changed to Wall Mount $3,849
277 |IB 334 Additional Drops requested by NIH $11,987

TOTALS

$103,846




Turner ﬁ HeGﬁhCGTe Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone: 760-582-9020
fax: 760-873-7246
Novemnber 09, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Narthern Inyo Hospital
1580 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 121

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labar, material and eguipment estimate of the work.

PCO Description Amount
363 B 176 (ZERO DOLLAR) Misc RFis and Gridline Discrepancy 1.3-1.6 $0.00
575 IB 327 (ZERO DOLLAR) Additional drawings for canopy roof sign $0.00
544 B 301 (ZERC DOLLAR) RFis 1173, 1173.1, 1182, 1191 $0.00
569 IB 321 (ZERO DOLLAR) Revise Med Equipment Anchorage $0.00
327 IB 193 (ZERO DOLLAR) Add Metal-Lite to allowable tracks for HW-D-259 (RFI-678.1} $0.00
Total Amount $0.00

Funding Source: Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Zero and 00/100 dollars ($0.00). This approval will also authorize us to issue Subcontract
Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital /g . f 2 g 11/18/11
RBB NOTE: ¢ L e
cc: File COR approved contingent on'no project time:impact
. ‘inclusive  of -any extended General Requirements or
C«fé){f‘ General Conditions, No additional claims related to
Page 1 of 1 this bulle¥in will be considered ot a later date. All
costs associated with this bulfetin were believed to
be included,




To: Tom Stoddard, TCCM

From: MNorris Davoudpour, RBB ARCHITECTS INC

ccC: Fite

Pate: October 20, 2010

Re: RBB# 0913700 OSHPD File #HS-0680053-14 RBB Bulletin No. 176

Description of work to be performed for RBB Bulletin 176

Drawing A-2.1.1
Per Response to RFI 690: Revised location of Gridline 1.6, adjusted dimensions accordingly

Per Response to RFI 718 and 718.1: Moved Door H1014B 36" north to avoid conflict with duct above: moved fire
extinguisher cabinet to the south side of the door
Per Response to RFi 761: Added 6" stud to east wall of Dish Wash Room H1074.1

Drawing A-2.1.3
Per Response to RFI 690: Revised location of Gridline 1.6, adjusted dimensions accordingly

Drawing A-2.2.1
Per Response to RFI 703: Revised width of pilaster at Gridline 8.8 matching pilaster width at Gridline 9.3; revised

1o 3 equal modules at window W17

Drawing A-3.1.1
Per Response to RFI 718 and 718.1: Moved Door H1014B 36" north to avoid conflict with duct above: moved fire

extinguisher cabinet to the south side of the door

Brawing A-3.1.2
Per Response to RFI 690: Revised location of Gridline 1.6, adjusted dimensions accordingly

Drawing A-3.1.3
Per Response to RFI 761: Added 6" stud to east wall of Dish Wash Room H1074.1

Drawing A-3.3
Per Response to RFI 703: Revised width of pitaster at Gridline 8.8 matching pilaster width at Gridline 9.3; revised

to 3 equal modules at window W17

Drawing A-4.1.1

Per Response to RFI 718 and 718.1: Revised ceiling layout at north end of Corridor H1049

Per Response to RF1 761: Revised ceiling layout at Dish Wash H1074.1

Per Response to RFI 764: Revised soffit height to be at 8'-0” west end of Corridor H1011 (exterior side)

® Page 1 Turner
PANIH\0913700% Construction Administratiom8E IB'SVB 176 NON-OSHPD\ C RES Narrative I8 176.00C

PCO[302]




Drawing A-4.1.2
Per Response to RFI 742: Aligned soffit with pilaster at Gridline D.4

Drawing A-6.1.2
Per Response to RFI 703: Revised West Elevation 2 showing changes to pilaster width along Gridiine 8.8 and

window modules adjacent {o pilaster
Per Response to RFi 763: North elevation — revised top of upper louver (along gridline D) to be at 1011 34" from
fop of the lower louver

Drawing A-6.3.4
Per Response to RF| 757: Revised detail reference to 11/A-9.4.1 at Wall Section 2

Drawing A-6.3.5
Per Response to RFI 760: Revised top of steel to be at +26’-1" which lowers bottom of soffit at 24'-6” {face of

finish)

Drawing A-7.1.4
Per Response to RFI 703: Revised Exterior Window W17 width and divided into 3 equal modules

Drawing A-9.1.2
Per Response to RFI 755: Revised Stone Veneer @ Grade detail 6

Drawing A-9.2.5
Per Response to RFI 730: Moved soffit framing to clear diagonal brace

End of RBB Bulletin No. 176 Narrative

® Page 2



len

To: Tom Stoddard

From: Steve Jackson, RBB ARCHITECTS INC

cce: File

Date: Sepiember 27, 2010

Re: RBB# 0913700 OSHPD File #H3-060053-14 RBB Bulletin No. 193/ CO 124

RBB instruction Bulletin No. 193/ CO 124
RFI 678.1 Add Metal-Lite to allowable tracks for HW-D-259 based on Engineering Judgements Hilti 130439b.

Drawings:

Drawing G-0.5
Revise HW-D-258 to add Metal-Lite as an alternate celling runner runner based no Engineering Judgment.

End of RBB Bulletin No. 193 Narrative.

Turner
PANIH\0913700'8 Construction Administration\8E 18's\IB 193 CO 124\ C RBB Namative IB 193.D0C PCO 3..2.._7..




Tirner

?@% i
L nornton
PCO
MEMO
Date: September 6, 2011
To: Kevin Boots - RBB
From: Kerwin Tsui - TT
Subject: Bulletin No. 301/C.0. No. 207

TT Project #: 05B307.10

Description of work for Bulletin Ne. 361/C.O. No, 207

5-9.3:

Detail 1: Add shimns and welds at AHU clips that do not fit with unit per Submittal 15725-5-2.

5-9.6:

Detail 12: Revise detail per as-built condition with additional anchors at base per RFI 1182 and add
option to through bolt in lieu of expansion anchors to CMU wall per RFI 1191.

555 12°" Street Suite 600 | Oakland CA 24607 | T510.433.9370 | F510.423.9378 | www.ThomionTomasetti.com



Thornton "
MEMO

Date; Qctorber 10, 2011

To: Kevin Boots - RBB
From: Kerwin Tsui-TT
Subject; Bulletin No. 321/CO -

TT Project #: 05B307.10

Description of work for Bulletin No. 321/CO ---

5-9.10:

Revise Equipment Schedule to allow use of OPA’s for Steris, Skytron and Omnicell Equipment at
Owner’s request.

555 127 gtreet Suite 600 | Oakland CA 94607 | T510.423.9370 | F510.433.9378 | www. ThorntonTomasetti.com

[ glood

SEITE TS




To: Loren DeArmand  OSHPD/SAC

From: Steve Jackson, RBB ARCHITECTS INC
CC: Kathy Sherry, TCCO

Date: October 18, 2011

Re: REBB# 0913700 OSHPD File #H5-060053-14 RBB Bulletin No. 327 NON-OSHPD

Description of work to be performed for RBB Bulletin 327:

Drawing GS~1.1
Added Sign on Canopy Roof Plan

Drawing GS-3.12
Added notes for Sign Type #14

End of RBB Bulletin No. 317 Narrative

® Page 1
PANIHA091370008 Construction Administration\8E IB's\B 327 NON-OSHPDA_C RBEB Namative IB 327.DCC

Turner

PCO




Turm ﬁ H@GlthOf@ Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer LLane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone; 760-582-8020
fax: 760-873-7246
October 14, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 206 R2

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No Description Amount
287 MAU 1-1 Platform. In the original bid drawings MAU 1-1 was not shown. When MAU- $7,823.86
1-1 was added to the 8-17-09 permit drawings there was not a platform shown. The
bid for the concrete and reinforcing was accepted (8-2-08) prior to the addition of the

platform. The platform was installed per the approved submittal 15050-04-0 and

i tait 10/S-7. F T e AN
using de 0/5-7.11 per the SEOR % Please see TCCO response below on page 3

RE N S S NN S NN N

Total Amount $7.823.86

Funding Source: Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Seven thousand eight hundred twenty three and 86/100 dollars ($7,823.86). This approval
will also authorize us to issue Subconiract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Ay e,

o

ad
Kathy Sherry
Project Manager
Approved By: Date: .
John Halfen L of % | “’111‘02/.’7.?

CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

RBE NOTE: {

'COR:approved contingent on no project time impact

inclusive of any extended General Requirements or

cc: File General Conditions. No additional cldims related to
% this bulletin will be considered at a. later date. All
: costs associated with this bulletin were believed to
g Page 1 of 1 AR . M _ .
G be.inclided.




Turner = Healthcare

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
180 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.O. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax: 760-873-7246

July 27, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 227R

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting decumentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No Description Amount
493 IB 281 RF1 1088/1088.1/1079 MEP Anchorage $7,018.51
Total Amount $7,018.51

Funding Source: Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Cantract by Seven thousand eighteen and 51/100 dollars ($7,018.51). This approval will also authorize us
to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By:

John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

Date:

./M-— 10/13/11

cc: File RBB NOTE:-

COR appr‘oved conﬁngem on'no pro, JECT time |mpac’r _
wﬁ inclusive of any extended General-Requirements or
‘“@’;ﬁ General :Conditions. No additional claims related to -

this-bulletin.will be considered at a-later date. All
costs. assocaa‘red with this -bulletin wer‘e believed to
be included:




Tum fﬁ% H@GlThCO!’e Turner Construction

October 14, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401

Change Order Request Number COR - 234

Dear Mr. Halfen,

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.C. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax; 760-873-7246

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No Description

Amount

495 B 9042 Deletion of Ceramic Tile at Stair #1 and add ($1,766.11)
aluminum oxide finish at both sfairs per RFI 857.1.
Deletion of miscellaneous tile per CO24,

Total Amount ($1,766.11)
Funding Source: Owner Contingency
This change will afso result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which decreases
our Contract by One thousand seven hundred sixtey six and 11/100 dollars (($1,766.11)). This approval will

also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,
on
fat g M
o e
\J (:j’
Kathy Sherry

Project Manager

Approved By:

John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

Date:

RBB NOTE: ~ ¢

| ./M”"ﬂ/ozm

COR uppr-oved conTlngenT on no prOJecT time |mpac1"

cc: File

(5 -inclusive of -any extended General Requirements or
‘General Conditions. No additional claims related to

W -this bulletin will-be considered-at a later date: All

Page 1 of 1

“costs assacnafed with ThlS bulle‘rm were belleved to

be mcluded




Turm :;%? Hecﬁ'hcai’e Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.Q. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax: 760-873-7246

August 16, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 240

Dear Mr, Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a camplete labor, material and equiprment estimate of the work,

PCO No Description Amount

505 IB 284 RF1 1109, 1110 wall mounted pipes and water $2,582.91
heaters

Total Amount $2,582.91

Funding Source:_Owner Contingency

This change will alsc result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Two thousand five hundred eighty two and 91/100 dollars ($2,582.91). This approval will aiso
autharize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earllest convenience.

Sincerely, ' RBB NOTE. | :
o " 10/13/11 COR Deferred to NIH for
& FINAL approval as it contains RHP
Kathy Sherry ; -BIIVI_reIate costs.

Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
J ohn Halfen
CEO - Northern Inye Mospital /
RBB NOTE: £
- .COR appr‘oved contingent on'no pFOJecf T|me unpac’r
cc: File inclusive of .any. extended General Requirements-or
. General Conditions. No add:‘rlonal claims related to
M’ thig bulletin will be considered at a later date. "All
s _ costs associated with this bulletin were believed to
be included. : :




Turner = Healthcare Turner Construction
Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone: 760-582-9020
fax; 760-873-7246

August 18, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyc Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 241

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required guotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete fabor, material and equipment estimate of the work. Please note that
ihis COR does not contain money for the flashing penetrations for the added water heaters. Once RFI 1153
is resolved and design complete we will price this separately.

PCO No Description Amount
474 IB 268 RFI 1041: Relocation of tankless heater $11,162.04
Total Amount $11,162.04

Funding Source: Owner Contingency

This change will also resuit in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Crder Reguest which increases
our Contract by Eleven thousand one hundred sixty two and 04/100 dollars {$11,162.04). This approval will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any guestions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEQ - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

-4

oD




Turner % HGGHhCG!’e Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.0O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone: 760-582-9020
fax: 760-873-7246
September 07, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 251R1

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required gquotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount
530 B 286 RFI 1092: Boiler HWP-VFD relocation $9,005.79
Total Amount $9,005.79

Funding Source: Qwner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one {1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Nine thousand five and 79/100 dollars ($9,005.79). This approvai will also authorize us to issue
Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern inyo Hospital

cc: File

£

(-4

Vv




Turmr % H@OlthG?’e Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.0. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone: 760-582-9020
fax: 760-873-7246

November 09, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1485401
Change Order Request Number COR - 256R

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount
529 1B 290 (ZERO DOLLAR) Temporary Fire Alarm $0.00
Panel at Central Plant

Total Amount $0.00

Funding Source:_ Owner Contingency

This change will aiso result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one {1} copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increasas
our Contract by Zero and 00/160 dellars ($0.00). This approval will also authorize us to issue Subcontract
Change Orders accardingly.

if you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

’%'11/_09/11_

ce: File RBB NOTE: £

4 'C_OR_'apprové'd.cbﬁ"ﬁﬁgéhf on no 'pr'oj.ect time impact
M inclusive of any extended General Requirements or

General Conditions. 'No addiﬁondl'tldims'r'eld_fed-To
this bulletin will be considered at o later date.. All
costs associated with this bulletin were believed fo.
be included.. ) L




Turm @% HGO’ThCOf@ Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.O. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax; 760-873-7246

November 09, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 257R

Dear Mr. Halfen,

- We have finalized the required guotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentaticn for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No Description Amount
487 IB 298 Fire Sprinkler Hard Connection $3,999.56
Total Amount $3,999.56

Funding Source: Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days fo the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Three thousand nine hundred ninety-nine and 56/100 dollars {$3,999.56). This approval will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEOQ - Northern Inyo Hospital
M /w" 11/09/11
. 'RBB NOTE:
ce. File COR approved com'mgen‘r on’'no pPOJecT fime |mpac1'
I V@{; .:m;_luswe. of any extended General Requirements or
. General Conditions. ' No ddditional claims related to

- this bulletin will be considered-at a later date, All
costs assocm‘red with this-bulletin were believed to.
‘be mcfuded :




TUrNer = Healthcare tumer constuston

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.0O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 83515
phone: 760-582-8020
fax: 760-873-7246
October 12, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyc Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 259

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. The cost below is the Electrical
Engineering cost to update the drawings to reflect what was actually part of the electrical contract but was never
updated on the CM drawings. Please see the attached supporting documentation for a complete labor, material
and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount

557 IB 319 Add fiber and copper runs from H1048 to $3,857.69
existing data center

Total Amount $3,857.69

Funding Source: Qwner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1} copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Three thousand eight hundred fifty seven and 69/100 dollars {$3,857.69}. This approval will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date: e . /M""”I 0/24/11

John Halfen
CEO - Northern inyo Hospital

cc: File

e




Tumer _____ H@GIThCGfe Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 23514
P.O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone: 760-582-8020
fax: 760-873-7246
Qctober 19, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 260

Bear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outtined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No Description Amount
568 IB 318 Steam Boiler Flue Support $1,294 .59
Total Amount $1,294.59

Funding Source:_ Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by One thousand two hundred ninety four and 59/100 dollars ($1,294.59). This approval will also
authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

éjj REB NOTE: '

£ 11/02/11 COR Deferred to NIH for-
3 FINAL approval as it contains RHP
%. BIM related costs, S

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: © Date:
John Halfen _
CEO - Northern Inyc Hospital

cc: File

RBB NOTE: _/ - L

M‘fj‘ "COR approved contingent ot no pr‘q;ec’r hme lmpac’r'
inclusive of any extended General Re.qu:r'emen‘rs or
-General Conditions, No_add_monul claims related to
this bulletin will be considered at a later date. AH.
‘costs assocaa‘red wrrh fhls bulleTm were believed to

be inclided” ' :




Tur nm % H@O!thQf@ Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pigneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone: 760-582-9020
fax: 760-873-7246
October 27, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 262

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount
422 IB 236: Delete paint at exterior flashing and piaster {$23,623.88)
with integral color.

Total Amount ($23,623.88)

Funding Source;_ Qwner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project:

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which decreases
our Contract by Twenty three thousand six hundred twenty four and 12/100 dollars (($23,623.88)). This
approval will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

it i,
& bt

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date; _

cc: File

s

John Halfen
CEO - Northem Inyo Hospital & { /w;——wozm

Page 1 of 1

RBB'NOTE: ¥

"COR-dpproved: conhngen’r on.no pr‘mecf Tlme. Impac‘r

mclusuve__ of any extended General Requnr'gmen'rs or
General Conditions. No additional claims related to

this: bullehn will be considered at a later date. All_
.costs associated with this bulEe‘rm were belleved fo.

be included:




Turw e He('JﬁhCQi‘e Turner Construction

October 27, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401

Change Order Request Number COR - 264

Dear Mr. Halfen,

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.O. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 83515

phone: 760-582-3020

fax: 760-873-7246

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description

489 1B 280 RF! 1090: Revised flatwork at northwest

corner of building
Total Amount $2,879.19

Funding Source:_ Owner Contingency

Amount
$2,879.19

This change will also resuit in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Two thousand eight hundred seventy nine and 19/100 dollars ($2,879.19). This approval will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By:

John Halfen
CEOQO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

Page 1 of 1

Date:

‘RBBINOTE: :
:COR uppr‘oved conhngenf on-no. pr‘o Jecf Tlme u'npacT:.j
Genar'al Condmons No: addmona! clmms r'elcd'ed 1'0..
this bulletin w;ll be considered at a later date. All |
costs assocm'red wu‘rh this buIIeTm were belleved to

be inciuded..




Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.0. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax: 760-873-7246

= Healthcare

Qctober 31, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyc Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northem Inyo Hospital Construction
Proiect # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 265

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount
570 IB 317 Handrails at Walkways and Radiclogy $7.242.80
Total Amount $7,242.80

Funding Source: Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of O days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Seven thousand two hundred forty two and 80/100 dollars {($7,242.80). This approval will also
authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

/f:"/wv 5

/s

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen

CEO - Northern inyo Hospital

cc: File

-4

f /M.» 11/03/11

REBENOTE: /7 o e
“COR approved contingent on no project time impact
iinclusive of any extended General Requirements or
-General Conditions. No.additional claims related to
this bulletin'will be considered at a later date. All
costs associated with this bulletin wére believed to
‘beincluded: IR S




Turne

October 31, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401

Change Order Request Number COR - 266

Dear Mr. Halfen,

— HeGiThCGre Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.O. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax: 760-873-7246

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description

573 Paint Existing Central Plant and Hospital at
Courtyard
Total Amount $3,442.50

Funding Source; Qwner Contingency

Amount
$3,442 50

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Flease return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Coniract by Three thousand four hundred forty two and 50/100 dollars ($3,442.50). This approval will also
authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

‘Approved By:

John Halfen
CEQ - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

Page 1 of 1

Date:

/M"" 7r11/02/11

lnclus:ve of any exTended General Reqmr'emen'rs or'.'

.Gener‘al Conditions. No additional claims related to-

'This buileﬁn wili be considered at a. later date. All

cosfs assacm'!'ed with this bulle'hn were belteved To'.
be included. : SR




Turner % HGG]ThCGT@ Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.C. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax: 760-873-7246

October 31, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 267

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCONo Description Amount

376A IB 222 Anchorage of Radio Antenna (Credit - Double ($1,608.58)
Buy)

Total Amount ($1,608.58)

Funding Source: Owner Confingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by One thousand six hundred eight and 58/100 dollars (($1,608.58)). This approval will also
authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:

John Halfen % " . ( ’
CEO - Northern inyo Hospital et «f

RBB NOTE: /=~ -
COR approved contingent on no-preject time impact
cc: File inclusive of any extended General Requirements or
General Conditions. No additional claims related to
M this bulletin will be considered at a later date. All

costs qs_éociufed with this bulletin were believed to
be included. ' :




Turm % H@OIThCGT@ Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.O. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-89020

fax: 760-873-7246

November 01, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 268

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required guotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCONoc Description Amount
566 IB 307 Added rack support for switchgear $2,485.89
Total Amount $2,485.89

Funding Source: Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days fo the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Two thousand four hundred eighty five and 89/100 dollars ($2,485.89). This approval will also
authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Reqguest, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

L. /22— 1110311

cc: File




Turmr % HeGlthG fe Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone; 760-582-89020
fax: 760-873-7246
November 02, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 269

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outiined below. The cost consists of relocating
and adding new WAP location as shown on the drawings. Please see the attached supporting documentation for
a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No Description Amount
576 IB 322 Additional WAP locations $7,473.35
Total Amount $7,473.35

Funding Source; Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Seven thousand four hundred seventy three and 35/100 dollars {$7,473.35). This approval
will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

.Approved By: Date:
John Halfen

CEQ - Northern Inyo Hospital y. \ ;
7%52;‘7», i /%" 11/03/11

cc: File

-4




Tur mr 2:’*%% H@GﬁhCGi’e Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 83515
phone: 760-582-9020
fax: 760-873-7246
November 14, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northemn Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Numher COR - 271

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount
548 IB 305 Add bracing to support the shaftwall system $2,871.89
where SmokeGuard door aitaches,

Total Amount $2,871.89

Funding Source: Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this leiter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Two thousand eight hundred seventy one and 89/100 dollars ($2,871.89}. This approval will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

s S,

3

H -
-
!

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEOQO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File i d 1118111
% RBB.NOTE: -/ - :

B COR:approved contingent on'no project time impact

incluéiv’e-_'of any extended General Requirements or .
General Conditions, No additional claims related to.

this bulletin will be considered at a later date. All

costs associated-with this bulletin were believed to

be-included. '

Page 1 of 1




Turl‘er ﬁ Healfhcar e Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone: 760-582-9020
fax: 760-873-7246
November 17, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 272

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No Description Amount
535 IB 299 - Fire Smoke Dampers at shafts $44,238.20
Total Amount $44,238.20

Funding Source: Qwner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Forty four thousand two hundred thirty eight and 20/100 dollars ($44,238.20). This approval
will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.
Sincerely,

] N
oT

Kéthy Sherry
. Project Manager

. ApprovedBy: . Date:
R "~ John Halfen .
CEO - Northem Inyo Hospital

cc: File

=



Tur "er ﬁ H@CﬂthOf@ Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.C. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 23515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax: 760-873-7246

November 17, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 273

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount

600 Credit for a Server and PCs for the Infant Security ($8,080.48)
System

Total Amount {$8,080.48)

Funding Source: Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the prgject.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which decreases
our Contract by Eight thousand eighty and 48/100 dollars ({$8,080.48)). This approval will also authorize us to
issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen :

CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital &«,.,J 2w 07126111

cc: File

s 4
{ ;«{.’{ ;’




Tum ﬁ H@G]ThCOYG Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.O. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-8020

fax; 760-873-7246

November 29, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 23514

RE; Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 274

Dear Mr. Halifen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete fabor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO N¢ Description Amount
594 IB 329 Gas Regulator $5,709.33
Total Amount $5,709.33

Funding Source:_ Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedute impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Five thousand seven hundred nine and 33/100 dofiars ($5,709.33). This approval will also
authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEQ - Northern Inyo Hospital

ce: File

| Ko d fot— 2051
(}L&g 'RBB NOTE: | T

be included;

‘COR approved contingent.on o project time impact
inclusive of any exterided General Requirements or
General Conditions.” No additional claims related to
this bulletin will be considered.at:a later date. All
costs-gssociated with this bulletin were believed to




Turm g‘%ﬁ H@G]ThCC!f@ Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
phone: 760-582-3020
fax; 760-873-72486
November 30, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 276

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount
602 IB 310 Access Control to Wall Mount $3,840.34
Total Amount $3,849.34

Funding Scurce: Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Three thousand eight hundred forty nine and 34/100 dollars {$3,849.34). This approval will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

12/05/11

cc: File

-4




Tumr % Hedﬁhcare Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.O. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9G20

fax: 760-873-7246

December 01, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE. Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR -277 RBB IB 334

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCONo Description Amount
610 Additional Drops as Requested by NIH T $11,987.19
Total Amount $11,987.19

Funding Source:_ Owner Contingency

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Eleven thousand nine hundred eighty seven and 19/100 dollars ($11,987.19). This approval
will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By:; Date:
John Halfen
CEQ - Northern Inyo Hospital

A f— 12105/11

ce. File




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



Change Request

To: Charlie Her Number: 270B
Turner Construction Company Date: 11/4/2011
1211 H Street Job Number: 3180208
Sacramento, CA 95814 Phone:

Ph: (916) 444-4421 Fax: (916) 444-9412

Description: IT BACKBONE

Scope of Work: IT BACKBONE

Tha total amount to provide this work is......ccocveveen . e - $29,884

Notes: 1)  This work has been performed as directed.
2)  Atime extension of 0.0 day(s) is required for the performance of this work.
3) See our attached "Additional Work Authorization"
4)  Please process this Change Order Request as soon as possible to prevent any delays in job
prograss

If you have any questions in regard to this praposal, or if we may be of any further service to your firm, please do not
hesitate to contact our office.

Very Truly yours,
Rex Moore Electrical Contractors & Engineers

...c":'n——'——-n--———_"'-““'--.-H J"“{ .
N S R
T T T T
Tristan Hankla
Project Manager Approved By:
{559) 294-1300 x3003 Date:

cc: ClOfile, Site, IWA



MOORE

October 20, 2011 RE: Northern Inyo Hospital
Added backbone Proposal

Base Bid

Copper portion $8,021.00

Fiber portion $21,863.00

TOTAL $29,884.00

Please review our attached scope of work completely and notify us if you require any additions,
deletions or maodifications. This scope of work has been generated from the CM drawing
CM.05.1 and the scope of work clarifications provided by Planet. If we do not receive a
response from you we will assume that our proposal meets or exceeds your expectations and
that it is understood completely.

If selected to perform this work, we will need a Notice to Proceed and an authorization to place
orders not fater than thirty (30) days from today.

W
i
e
2
e
=
z
=
]
w
=
&
P
=
=
=
e
2
G
2
=
o

Inclusions:

1. Installed with Tax included.

2. Standard Rex Moore wage rates are used.

3. Payment to Rex Moore Electrical Contractors & Engineers is the express obligation of the
contractor and not dependant upon “the condition precedent” of contractor receiving funds
from other sources.

4. This bid proposal is based upon the incorporation of this qualification letter in its entirety into
the Subcontract Agreement.

Exclusions:

1. Access panels in ceiling, if applicable.

2. Painting, other than standard factory finishes (including touchup).

3. Warranty for equipment or materials furnished by others,

4, Cost for premium time, overtime or shift work is not included unless our own forces create
the cause of delay.

3 5. Estimate is based upon construction proceeding on a normal schedule (five days per week -
£ eight hours per day), not an accelerated schedule.

: 6. Premium for performance or payment bond.

g 7. Dumpsters for debris (It is assumed all dumpsters will be provided by the General Contractor

or owner for subcontractor use)

Should you have any questions or need additional assistance, please call {916) 231-4223.
Very truly yours,

B!V\wm-———

Dennis Moebus - RCDD
Systems Designer/Estimator

Statg o Lallfoania Gontinniars Licensa $30778 & Professmnal Slegingal Frzinget

8001 Duttall Circle, Sacraments, CA 85828 faows §16-372-1500 fax 816-372-4013



anrratars Linense A5553

©
-
=
=
2
=
]
o
=
&

AR & Frofessagnal Elecising Enginger #E1539¢6

State of Californis Centraciors License

Scope of Work

Furnish, install, terminate and test (1) 50 pr. outdoor cable from the new MDF the Future B
Building Communications room. This cable will be terminated on fuse protection modules at
both ends and then splice to a new 25 pair plenum cable to the MPOE. Both ends of the
cables will then be terminated on 110 type rack mount frames at the MDF/MPOE,

Furnish, install, terminate and test (1) 24 strand 50/125 multimode outdoor fiber cable from
the new MDF to Rural Health Clinic IDF closet. This cable will be terminated in a rack mount
LIU enclosure with LC connectors at the IDF/MDF,

Label cables, panels and racks per EIA/TIA standards.

606 Duttsll Circle, Sacraments, CA 85828 AronE BIB-272-1300 #ax 916-372-4010




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



Bylaws of the
Northern Inyo Hospital Auxiliary

ARTICLE |
NAME

The name of this organization shall be the NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
AUXILIARY. This organization is formed in the County of Inyo, State of
California.

ARTICLE II
PURPOSE

This organization is formed exclusively for charitable, religious, educational,
and/or scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of
distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future
federal tax code.

ARTICLE Il
EARNINGS RESTRICTED

No part of the net earnings of the organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except
that the organization shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable
compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in
furtherance of the purposes set forth in Article Il hereof.

ARTICLE IV
ACTIVITIES RESTRICTED

No substantial part of the activities of the organization shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the
organization shall not participate in, orintervene in {including the publishing or
distribution of statementis) any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for
public office. Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, the
organization shall noet carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on
(a) by an organization exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax
code, or (b) by a organization, contributions to which are deductible under
section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any
future federal tax code.

4/22/11

Page 1



ARTICLE V
DISSOLUTION

more exempt purposes within the meaning of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall
be distributed to the federal government, or to a state or local government, for a
public purpose. Any such assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by the
Court of Common Pleas of the county in which the principal office of the
organization is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to such
organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized
and operated exclusively for such purposes.

Sectio_n___1.,

Section 2,

Section 1.

Section 2.

-4/zz/u

ARTICLE VI
OFFICERS

The elected officers of the Auxiliary shall be a President, a Vice-
President, a Recording Secretary, a Corresponding Secretary and
a Treasurer.

Officers of the Auxiliary shall be elected for terms of one year. No
officer shall be eligible for more than three consecutive terms in the
same office.

ARTICLE VII
TYPES OF MEMBERSHIP

Membership in the Auxiliary shall be open to persons who are
interested in Northern Inyo Hospital. All Auxiliary memberships
shall be renewed annually. Prior to Active Membership, a
Counselor will educate and inform the prospective member as to
the function, purpose, and history of the Auxiliary.

There shall be the following types of memberships:

a. ACTIVE - shall pay annual dues and participate in service
programs of the Auxiliary to the extent of 50 hours minimum per
year. Any Active Member in good standing shall have the right
to vote, participate in meetings, and to hold office in the
Auxiliary.

b. ASSOCIATE - shall be interested in the purpose of the Auxiliary,
pay-annual dues, but have no active membership
responsibilities. Any Associate Member in good standing shall
have the right to vote, may participate in meetings and chair
Standing Committees of the Auxiliary.

Page 2 -



Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3,

Section 4.

42211

c. LIFE - A Life Membership may be purchased at a one time price
of $100.00. Any Life Member in good standing shall have the
right to vote, participate in meetings and to hold office in the
Auxiliary.

d. HONORARY LIFE -The highest honor awarded by the Auxiliary
is an Honorary Life Membership. It is awarded rarely and only to
those individuals who have served over and above the normal
membership requirements. These members have served in
leadership roles as officers and committee chairmen. In
addition, they have given countless hours participating in ALL
functions of the Auxiliary. These individuals are chosen in
recognition of outstanding service to the Auxiliary or the
Hospital, and shall pay no dues. Any Honorary Life Member in
good standing shall have the right to vote, participate in
meetings, and to hold office in the Auxiliary. Those who receive
this honor truly earn it, and the dedication to the Auxiliary
inspires us all.

ARTICLE VIIi
DUTIES OF OFFICERS

The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Auxiliary
and the Executive Board, and shall have the supervision of general
management of the Auxiliary. The President shall appoint the
Partiamentarian, chairmen of the standing committees, special
committees as occasion may demand, and chairmen caused by
vacancies. The President shall be a member ex officio of all
standing committees of the Auxiliary, except the Nomination
Committee. The President shall work closely with the Hospital
Administrator and perform all duties pertaining to the office.

The Vice - President shali be in charge of membership, and shall
be Chairman of the Membership Committee. In the absence,
disability or resignation of the President, the Vice-President shall
have the executive powers and perform duties of the President.

The Recording Secretary shall be responsible for keeping an
accurate record of meetings of the Northern Inyo Hospital Auxiliary
and of the Executive Board, in books belonging to the Auxiliary.
These minutes shall be open to the inspection of any member at
any reasonable time.

The Corresponding Secretary shall be responsible for the
Auxiliary’s general correspondence.

Page 3



Se_cti_o_n 5.

Section 6.

Section 1.

_Sgction 2.

Section 3.

Section 4,

Section 1.

4/22/11

The Treasurer shall be responsible for keeping an accurate record
of all financial affairs of the Auxiliary, and shall present a financial
report at each General Meeting. All expenses, other than routine
operating, must be approved by the members at a General
Meeting, except for emergencies. The Treasurer's book shall be
audited at the end of each fiscal year by three members appointed
by the President. '

The Parliamentarian shall be the Chairman of the Bylaws
Committee, keep a current list of the Standing Rules, and shall
advise the Auxiliary Board on the validity of any question of
Parliamentary Law.

ARTICLE IX
THE EXECUTIVE BOARD

The Executive Board shall consist on the officers of the Auxiliary,
the immediate past President and the chairmen of the standing
committees. The Administrator of the Hospital shall be an ex officio
member of the Executive Board.

All actions of the Executive Board are subject to the approval of the
Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors or its representative, the
Hospital Administrator. With this limitation, management and
control of property and funds, the affairs of the Auxiliary shall be
administered by the Executive Board. The Executive Board shall
adopt its own rules of procedure not inconsistent with the Bylaws of
the Auxiliary.

Regular meetings of the Executive Board shall be held once a
month, except as determined by the Board, at such time and place
as the Board and/or the President may determine. Meetings are
ordinarily scheduled the second Wednesday of each month.
Special meetings of the Board may be held at any time and place
determined by the President, and in addition, shall be called when
requested in writing by not fewer than five members of the board.

Five members shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of the
Board. In the absence of a quorum, the meeting shall be adjourned.

ARTICLE X
GENERAL MEETINGS

Thee shall be regular meetings of the Auxiliary membership, the
numberto be determined by the Executive Board.

Page 4



Section 2,

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 1.

The time and place of the General Meetings may be determined by
the President and/or the Executive Board. Meetings are ordinarily
scheduled the third Wednesday of each month. Meetings are to be
held at Northern Inyo Hospital, unless otherwise designated.

The Annual Meetings shall be held in May of each year for the
Installation of Officers and Presentations of Awards.

Ten voting members present shall constitute a guorum of any
General Meeting of the Auxiliary.

ARTICLE XI
COMMITTEES

Standing Committees — There shall be Standing Committees

Section 2.

necessary to conduct the business and program of the Auxiliary.
The personnel of such committees shall consist of members
designated by the Chairman of the Committee with the approval of
the President. The duties of each committee will be outlined in
detail in the Chairman’s Procedure Book. These Chairman become
members of the Executive Board of the northern Inyo Hospital
Auxiliary.

Nominating Committee — shall be put into being, and act as

Section 3.

prescribed in Article IX.

Special Committees — may be created when necessary by the

President, with the approval of the Executive Board.

| ARTICLE XII
ELECTION PROCEDURES

The Nominating Committee — shall consist of three members

S'ectio_n 1.

4/22/11

appointed by the Board.

a. Suggested nominations for officers of the Auxiliary shall be
received by the Nominating Committee from the membership.
From these suggestions, and as a result of its own
deliberations, the Nominating Committee shall submit to the
April General Meeting a slate of candidates for officers during
the ensuing year. Nominations may also be accepted from the
floor.

b. Members of the Nominating Committee may be candidates for
office.

Page 5



4/22/11

Section 2.  The Election of officers shall be held at the April Meeting. The new
officers shall be installed at the May Meeting, and take office on
June 1.

ARTICLE Xl
FUNDS

Section 1. All fund-raising activities, other than regular membership dues,
shall be subject to the approval of the Hospital Administration, and
the funds shall be expended only for those purposes approved by
the Auxiliary.

Section 2. All dues or contributions paid or made to the Auxiliary become the
property of the Auxiliary, and the members or contributors shall
have no further claim or rights thereto.

Section 3.  All documents made, accepted or executed by the Auxiliary shall be
signed by the President and/or representative.

Section 4. All checks drawn against the General Funds of the Auxiliary shall
be signed by two authorized signatures on file at the banking
institution.

ARTICLE XIV
FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Auxiliary shall commence on June 1, and shall end on May
31.

ARTICLE XV
AMENDMENTS

The Bylaws of the Auxiliary may be altered, repealed, or amended by the
affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members present and voting, at any regular
or special meeting of the Auxiliary, provided that notice of the proposed
alteration, repeal or amendment be contained in a written notice of the meeting
two weeks in advance.

XVi
APPROVAL AND ADOPTION

These Bylaws, after approval of the Northern tnyo Hospital Board of Directors,
shall be effective immediately.

- Page 6 —



Approved: | (l/-—'L / ~| .( , 2011

ADOPTED BY THE NORTHERN INYO. HOSPITAL AUXILIARY:

Judy Fratella, President

4;,@@4___/_. Aol ls '"*‘/&7/‘( Date

Rose Billa, Vice President
?,/é? Z, //{/ Date

Harriet Davis, Recording Secretary
Mﬂ &Wm | 4 -an- ) _Date

4/ “077 - / Date

Sharon Moore Treasurer

A@W//m | ST e

4/22/11

Page 7 -




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



HOSPITAL PATHOLOGIST

Administrator Kenneth L. Saeger. M.D.
Northern Inyo Hospital 4800 Indianola Way
150 Pioneer Lane La Canada, California 91011

Bishop, California 93514
Notice shall be effective on the third day after mailing.

4.12. Attorney's Fees. If any litigation or proceeding is commenced between the parties
to this Agreement, concerning this Agreement and/or the rights and duties of either party in
relation to this Agreement, the party prevailing in that litigation shall be entitled, in addition to
such other relief granted, to a reasonable sum as and for its attorney's fees in the litigation,
which shall be determined by the Court in that litigation or in a separate action brought for that

purpose.

4.13. Gender and Number. In the construction of this Agreement the gender shall
include the feminine and neuter, and the singular the plural, and vice versa, as the context may
indicate. '

4.14. Mutual Preparation. Preparation of this Agreement shall be
deemed to have been by both parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement at Bishop,
California, on the day, month and year first above stated.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By

PETER WATERCOTT, President
Board of Directors :

Kenneth L. Saeger, M.D.
4800 Indianola Way
La Canada, CA 91011




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



PAID TIME OFF (PTO)

PTO combines all vacation time, holiday time and sick leave benefits. Full-time and regular part-
time employees earn and accrue a maximum number of hours per pay period to be used for days
off with pay including vacations, holidays, and all sick days.

All benefited employees earn PTO according to the following schedule:

Lifetime Benefit Hours Ma‘mmurn Pay Nulmber of Pay Total PTO Hours
Period Accrual Periods Per Year Per Year
(LBH)
Amount
0.00 to 8,319.99 7.7 26 200.00
8,320.00 to 18,719.99 6.21 26 240.00
18,720.00 or more 10.77 26 280.00

The above hours of PTO are earned only when the full-time employee is paid at least eighty (80)
hours during the pay period. Hours above or below 80 will be prorated with a maximum of 1.2.
Whenever paid hours (consisting of any combination of time worked, PTO, paid absence, or
hours paid by State Disability Insurance, Workers Compensation or Long Term Disability
Insurance) are less than fifty-six (56) hours during the pay period, the employee will earn no

PTQ for that pay period.

Whenever a benefited employee is off work for one consecutive year due to illness or injury,
starting with the beginning of the second year of disability that employee must be paid at least
fifty-six (56) hours per pay period directly by the hospital in order to earn additional Paid Time

Off.

On two designated pay periods in December of each year, benefited employees may elect to
receive pay for all or any portion of accrued (earned but not used) PTO to their credit.

g




Summary of Comments on Microsoft Word - PAID TIME OFF.doc

Page: 1

;zz:iumber: 1 Author: carriepetersen Subject: Sticky Note  Date:r 12/12/2011 12:45:47 PM

" change to read: On two designated pay periods in Deceémber of each year, benefited employees may elect to receive pay for a portion of accrued (earned bt not use) PTO 0
their credit. Employees must leave a minimum of 40 hours in their PTO balance after cash-out,




Memorandum

To: Full-time and Regular Part-time Employees
From: John Halfen, Administrator

Date: Becember 122011 December

Subject: "Cashing in" of accrued leave time

On two designated pay periods each year, non-introductory full-time and
non-introductory regular part-time employees may elect to receive pay for
atl-er—anya portion of accrued (earned but not used) paid leave or paid
time-off to their credit. Employees must leave a minimum of 40 yours in
their PTO balance. Please note that if you were hired prior to January
2004, and you have available Paid Leave the requested hours will be paid
from that balance first.

Please use the form below to indicate the number of paid leave or paid
time-off hours you wish to cash in for the pay pericds ending November +5+—
201117,2012, and/cr December 3—2834+1, 2012.

In order to have this pay included in your paychecks to be distributed on
Friday, November 25—=28+%23, 2012, and/or Friday, December 8+—28+=7, 2012,
the form must be turned in to Accounting no later than Friday, November I8+
203116, 2012.

YOU DO NOT NEED TO TURN IN A PAYROLL EDIT ONLY THE FORM BELOW.

one large check. Any amount over 80 hours per pay period may cause you to
move to a higher tax bracket and have more withheld than you expected.

Please call Reuben Morgenstein or Cheryl Perea if you have any questions.

I elect to cash in the following number of leave hours for the designated
pay periods:

Pay Period Ending Number of Leave Hours

November 3+8—203317, 2012

December S—2z204317,2012

I understand that:

1. My leave account will be reduced by these hours in the pay
periods that I have indicated.
2. I will be taxed based upon the latest W-4 in my file according to

the IRS annual tax schedules.

Signed:

Employee



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK




People you know,
caring for people you love

Board of Directors

President

4 Peter J. Watercott

4 John A. Ungersma, .

M.D.
Vice President

4 M.C. Hubbard
Secretary

% Denise Hayden
Treasurer

4 D. Scott Clark,
M.D. ‘
Director

Mission

To provide quality
healthcare by
maintaining an
environment that is
positive and caring for
the patients, staff and
community we serve,
in a financially
responsible manner.

Web Site
www.nih.org

2

ﬁ,é

: ; . 150 Pi Lane
NORTHERN Bishop, Caiif;?if; r93§? 4
INYO HOSPITAL (760) 873-5811 vaice

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (760) 872-2768 fax

12-1-2011

Dr. Vasuki Sittampalam Daram
686 West Line Street
Bishop, CA 93514

1 HAND DELIVERED

Dear Vasuki:

We discussed with you and your financial advisor last August the milestones required
for Northern Inyo’s continued involvement and support of the Family Health Center.

| The first such milestone was that FHC had to cash flow positively by the end of the

year. It is clear that milestone continues to be difficult to achieve and will not happen

by 12-31-2011.

: Consequently [ must tender notice that Northern Inyo Hospital is terminating its

Income Guarantee and Practice Management Agreement, and its Cash and Cash
Accounts and Accounts Receivable agreement, dated 3-16-11 effective 1-1-2012. It is

| our desire to meet with you and your advisors a few days prior to that to achieve a

reasonable hand off of the accounts that we manage.
You have my best wishes for success in the future.

Sincerely;

1 Halfef
Northern Inyo Hospltal

1| (760) 873-2828




People you know,
caring for people you love

Board of 'Directors

4 Peter J. Watercott
President

4 John A. Ungersma,
M.D.
Vice President

4 M.C. Hubbard
Secretary

% Denise Hayden
Treasurer

4+ D, Scott Clark,
M.D.
Director

Mission

To provide quality
healthcare by
maintaining an
environment that is

the patients, staff and
community we serve,
in a financially
responsible manner.

Web Site
www.nih.org

150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, California 93514
(760) 873-5811 voice
(760) 872-2768 fax

NORTHERN
INYO HOSPITAL
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

November 30, 2011

| Gary Boyd

Mammoth Hospital
P.O.Bex 660 =~ . o
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546
Dear Gary,

You may recall that the lease on 152 A in the Pioneer Medical building was with Dr.

Jack Perry, since only active Medical Staff members could hold leases in that building.

When Dr. Perry left, so went the formal arrangement. Since then Drs. Will and
Robinsen have been working out of that office rent free, with our thanks. [ hope we all
knew that that arrangement could not continue indefinitely.

Northern Inye Hospital expects to have a full time fellowship trained orthopedic
surgeon working out of that space in -early to mid January so a different arrangement

" will have to be made. While Drs. Will and Robinson will continue to be welcoine, we
-expect to fully manage that office. We expect to change the name of the clinic/practice

as well as the staff at the office.

'_ We are willing to pursue a cooperative arrangement that will allow the Dr.s to

continue to utilize that space but we do not anticipate Mammoth having office staff on

' site, although arrangements could be made to that effect.
positive and caring for |

convenience to arrange for a practical transition.

{ 1 trust all goes well for you and yours.

1 Sincerely,

fen, Administrator

| Northern Inyo Hospital

| €e: M. Robinson; A. Will; L. Harmon; R. Cromer-Tyler



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made this _Dayo ., 2011, at the City of
Bishop, County of Inyo, State of California, by and between, Nickoline Hathaway, MD

(“SELLER”) and Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (“BUYER”).

Recitals

A. BUYER is a Local Health Care District duly organized and existing under the
laws of the State of California and more specifically under the Local Health Care District
Law, Health and Safety Code §§32000, et seq. BUYER owns and operates Northern Inyo
Hospital to provide acute care, full service medical services to the community in which it
serves.

B. SELLER is the owner of a . % general partnership interest in a
general partnership named Pioneer Medical Associates (the “Partnership”).

C. The primary asset of the Partnership is a parcel of real property, including
improvements located thereon, commonly known as the Pioneer Medical Building,
located at 152 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California 93514. This real property is legally
described as Parcel 1 of Parcel Map 209 recorded in Book 3, Pages 25-26 of Parcel Maps
-~ in the office of the Inyo County Recorder; APN 11-240-14A (the “Real Property™).

D. SELLER occupies a medical suite on the Real Property identified as Suite C in
the Pioneer Medical Building (the “Leaschold”). With respect to the Leasehold, '
SELLER is tenant, and the Partnership is landlord.

E. SELLER desires to sell to BUYER, and BUYER desires to purchase and acquire
from SELLER: (1) all of Seller’s right, title, and interest in and to the Partnership,
specifically including all of SELLER’s direct and indirect (through SELLER’s
Partnership interest) right, title, and interest in and to the Real Property; and (2) the
Leasehold. All of the foregoing is hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Property.”

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS,
CONDITIONS, AND PROMISES CONTAINED HEREIN, THE PARTIES AGREE AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Purchase and Sale. BUYER agrees to purchase and SELLER agrees to sell the
Property.

December 1, 2011 _ ‘ DRAFT



PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made this Day of , 2011, at the City of
Bishop, County of Inyo, State of California, by and between, Asao Kamei, MD
(“SELLER”) and Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (“BUYER”).

Recitals

A. BUYER is a Local Health Care District duly organized and existing under the
laws of the State of California and more specifically under the Local Health Care District
Law, Health and Safety Code §§32000, et seq. BUYER owns and operates Northern Inyo
Hospital to provide acute care, full service medical services to the community in which it
serves.

B. SELLER is the ownerofal &l 7o general partnership interest in a
general partnership named Pioneer Medlcal Associates (the “Partnership”).

C. The primary asset of the Partnership is a parcel of real property, including
improvements located thereon, commonly known as the Pioneer Medical Building,
located at 152 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California 93514. This real property is legally
described as Parcel 1 of Parcel Map 209 recorded in Book 3, Pages 25-26 of Parcel Maps
in the office of the Inyo County Recorder; APN 11-240-14A (the “Real Property™).

D. SELLER occupies a medical suite on the Real Property identified as Suite C in
the Pioneer Medical Building (the “Leasehold”). With respect to the Leasehold,
SELLER is tenant, and the Partnership is landlord.

E. SELLER desires to sell to BUYER, and BUYER desires to purchase and acquire
from SELLER: (1) all of Seller’s right, title, and interest in and to the Partnership,
specifically including all of SELLER’s direct and indirect (through SELLER’s
Partnership interest) right, title, and interest in and to the Real Property; and (2) the
Leasehold. All of the foregoing is hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Property.”

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS,
CONDITIONS, AND PROMISES CONTAINED HEREIN, THE PARTIES AGREE AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Purchase and Sale. BUYER agrees to purchase and SELLER agrees to sell the
Property.

December 1, 2011 DRAFT



mg}iﬁ: total purchase price to be paid is
! Dollars (${720 = .00). The purchase price shall

2.2, BUYER shaIlhdeposg into escrow by closing the balance of thggpurchase price in

5 T s = .
the sum of L T L R Dollars (S0 -.00). in cash,
together with suffici

ent funds to cover BUYER'S share of closing costs.

2.3.  The purchase price shall be allocated and reported by the parties as follows:
Item
Partnership interest

Leasehold
Total

Each of the parties hereto acknowledges and agrees that the foregoing allocation
of the purchase price consideration will be used for income tax and/or property tax
reporting purposes by both BUYER and SELLER. The parties hereby declare that the
allocations stated hereinabove were determined in good faith, through arms length
negotiation. Each party agrees to report the transaction for income tax and/or property
tax purposes in accordance with the allocations stated hereinabove and not to take a
position inconsistent with those allocations, except (1) with the written consent of the
other party hereto; or (2) if the Internal Revenue Service, Franchise Tax Board, County
tax assessor, or other taxing authority has taken a position with respect to the other party
hereto contrary to the allocations recited hereinabove, in which case a party may take a
protective position by adopting the taxing agency’s contention until the controversy
between the taxing agency and the other party is resolved.

24 Immediately following the Close of Escrow The Buyer agrees to Lease the
property to Seller and the Seller agrees to Lease from Buyer for a term on not less than 5
years at lease rate of not less than $1.25/sq foot, the subject property. Said Lease will be
subject to addition terms and conditions to be agreed upon prior to the close of escrow.

3. Escrow. Immediately upon execution of this agreement, the parties shall cause
an escrow to be opened with Inyo-Mono Title Company, Bishop branch. The parties
shall jointly retain Inyo-Mono Title Company to act as escrowholder herein. The parties
shall instruct escrowholder to insert the following material terms in said escrowholder’s
standard form Real Property Escrow Instructions:

December 1, 2011 DRAFT




3.1 Title. As of the date of this Agreement, it appears that title to the Real Property is
vested in the Partnership. With respect to the interest of SELLER in and to the Real
Property either directly or indirectly by virtue of SELLER’s interest in the Partnership,
title to SELLER’s interest in the Real Property is to be delivered to BUYER free of leins,
encumbrances, easements, restrictions, rights and conditions of record or known to
SELLER. SELLER shall furnish to BUYER at SELLER’s expense, if available from
escrowholder, a standard California Land Title Association (CLTA) policy issued by
Inyo-Mono Title Company, insuring the T8 &= 2 interest in the Real Property of
BUYER (either directly or indirectly through the 1% interest in the
Partnership), su‘t_;%j‘t only to the above. Except as otherwise provided for herein, BUYER
shall haveuntil . 7 = i 20% at 4:30pm to disapprove any title exceptions
disclosed in the current preliminary title report furnished as of this date at the expense of
SELLER, by giving written notice of such disapproval to SELLER. If SELLER is
unwilling or unable to eliminate any title matter disapproved by BUYER as set forth
above, BUYER may elect to terminate this Agreement. BUYER may elect to obtain an
American Land Title Association (ALTA) policy, provided that the closing date is not
delayed as a result. In such event, BUYER shall pay the premium amount in excess of
the premium (including all costs associated therewith such as engineering fees, survey
fees) for the CLTA policy referenced above.

Sty

3.2 Prorations. Property taxes, assessments of record, and any other related items or
expenses shall be prorated as of the close of escrow. Any bond or assessment which is a
lien, against the Property shall be paid current by SELLER and the outstanding principal
balance shall be assumed by BUYER. As to the Real Property, SELLER’s obligation to
pay current shall be limited to % of such obligation. Transfer taxes, if
any, shall be paid by SELLER.

3.3 Possession. Possession and occupancy of the Leasehold shall be delivered to
BUYER upon close of escrow.

3.4 Vesting. BUYER shall provide escrowholder with vesting prior to closing.

3.5 All escrow fees and costs, other than those expressly set forth herein, shall be borne
equally by the parties.

3.6 Escrow shall be deemed opened by the parties after the parties have signed and
delivered escrow instructions to escrowholder.

3.7 Escrow shall close on a mutually agreed upon date, (the “Closing Date™),

3.8 Except as otherwi%sn%expressly set forth herein, as to the Real Property, Seller shall

oo
e

pbihl

e %% of any amount due under any liens, encumbrances, or other
liabilities pertaining to the Real Property, except as otherwise expressly set forth herein,

i
ot
Hie s

3.9 BUYER shall have the absoluté right to cancel this Agreement at any time
during the escrow period based upon: (1) any dissatisfaction or objection to the physical

December 1, 2011 DRAFT




condition of the Property, (2) any failure of a condition, or (3) any other basis expressly
provided for in this Agreement; it being the express intent of the parties that BUYER’s
decision to accept the condition of the Property or raise an objection shall be within the
sole and absolute discretion of BUYER. In the event BUYER elects to cancel this
transaction as provided for herein, all deposits of BUYER shall immediately be returned
to BUYER and that any instructions to the escrowholder that requires the return of any
deposit to BUYER shall cause the refund to be made immediately without any
requirement for SELLER’s concurrence or acceptance. Escrowholder shall be instructed
to return the deposit to BUYER based on an instruction signed by BUYER only.
Escrowholder shall hold such instruction from BUYER for a period of ten (10) days from
the date of such instruction in order to provide SELLER with the 10-day period to
express any objection thereto and claim of default on the part of the BUYER. In the
event SELLER timely gives such notice of objection and default, escrowholder to
interplead such funds pursuant to the standard form preprinted provisions of
escrowholder’s escrow instructions, or any order of a court of competent jurisdiction.

4, Partnership and Leasehold. Upon the close of escrow, SELLER shall have: (1)
executed all documents necessary to transfer and assign to BUYER a |
general partnership interest in Pioneer Medical Associates, and (2) transferred, conveyed,
and assigned to BUYER the Leasehold with the consent and approval of the landlord.

4.1.  The Partnership Interest. As a condition precedent to the obligations of BUYER
hereunder, the parties shall have obtained the approval and consent of the remaining
general partners of the Partnership to admit BUYER as a general partner, and BUYER
shall in its sole and absolute discretion have approved the form of the governing
documents of the Partnership.

4.2.  Lease for the Leasehold. As a condition precedent to the obligations of BUYER
hereinunder, the partnership as landlord and BUYER as tenant of the Leasehold shall
have agreed to the form and material terms and provisions of a lease for the Leaschold to
take effect upon the close of escrow.

5. Conditions Precedent to the Obligations of BUYER. Each of the following shall
be conditions precedent to the obligations of BUYER:

5.1. Due Diligence. BUYER shall have until one (1) day after the opening of escrow
(the “Due Diligence Date™) to complete its due diligence of the Property and approve or
disapprove the Property including without limitation the following matters:

(1) the physical condition of the Real Property and the Leasehold, including
without limitation soils conditions, the size, dimensions and boundaries of the Real
Property, the building foundation, structure, exterior and roof, and all plumbing,
electrical, mechanical, heating, ventilation, air conditioning and other systems;

(2) the cost and availability of utilities and other governmental and quasi-
governmental services;

December 1, 2011 DRAFT



(3) the feasibility of any improvements planned by BUYER, including
without limitation the cost and availability of building permits and other approvals
necessary to construct such improvements and the cost of such improvements;

(4) title matters, including without limitation the Permitted Exceptions;

(5) compliance with applicable laws, including without limitation zoning and
use restrictions, building codes and health and safety laws;

(6) the cost and availability of financing;

(7) whether the Real Property is within or affected by any geologic, seismic,
flood or other special zone;

(8) environmental matters, including without limitation the potential existence
of hazardous materials on, in or near the Real Property and Improvements.

5.2 If BUYER fails to terminate this Agreement on or before the Due Diligence Date,
by giving written notice to SELLER, BUYER shall be deemed to have completed its due
diligence and approved the Property.

5.3 BUYER shall have satisfied the conditions pertaining to the Partnership and
Leasehold set forth in section 4 and this section 5 of the Agreement.

5.4 The performance by SELLER of all of its obligations under this Agreement.

5.5 The title insurer shall be prepared to issue the title policy upon the Close of Escrow,
subject only to approved exceptions.

5.6 BUYER and its authorized agents, employees and representatives shall be given the
continuing right to inspect the books and records relating to the Partnership and to make
extracts from these books and records, and further including BUYER’s review,
inspection, and approval copies of (1) books and records, not less than the prior 3 years of
tax returns and filings, financial, credit and other information relating to the Partnership,
and (2) any and all contracts, licenses, leases, and other such information relating to the
Partnership. SELLER shall otherwise cooperate with BUYER through the close of
escrow to the end that BUYER and its agents and employees shall be afforded the
opportunity to obtain all necessary information and knowledge of the Partnership.
BUYER shall assure that its conduct, and that of its employees, agents, and
representatives, during such process is at all times unobtrusive and does not interfere with
the operation of the Partnership in the ordinary course of business operations. BUYER
shall indemnify, defend, and hold SELLER financially free and harmless from any and
all claims, demands, liabilities, obligations, and causes of action related to the activities
of SELLER or its agent pursuant to this section 6.5. SELLER represents to BUYER

December 1, 2011 DRAFT




hereby that SELLER does not have custody, control, or current access to the foregoing
books and records but will use its best efforts to assist BUYER as provided for herein.

6. Closing Obligations of SELLER. SELLER shall deposit into escrow for delivery to
BUYER upon closing each of the following:

6.1 A duly executed and acknowledged grant deed or other requisite document of
conveyance of SELLER’s interest in the Real Property, including without limitation what
may be required by escrowholder, in a form satisfactory to BUYER.

6.2 Although SELLER is not in possession of any of the following items, SELLER shall
reasonably assist BUYER in obtaining each of the following: keys and security codes to
all units, rooms, storage areas, and other facilities of the Leaschold and the Real Property,
and excluding keys and security codes for areas under the exclusive control of others.

7. Closing Obligations of BUYER. BUYER shall deposit into escrow for delivery to
SELLER upon closing each of the following;

7.1 Any remaining cash requirements.

7.2 Written assumption of obligations under the Partnership.

8. Representations by SELLER.

8.1 To SELLER’s knowledge, there exists no pending or threatened litigation involving
the Property, which have not been rectified by SELLER and which would materially or
adversely affect the value or operation of the Property, and to the best of SELLER’s
knowledge, no governmental authority has commenced or is contemplating any
investigation regarding any possible violations.

8.2 Other than the parties to this Agreement, there exists no other individuals or entities
who claim any right, title, or interest in and to the Property

8.3 SELLER has received no written notice of any violations of any law, rule, or
regulation affecting the Property, which have not been rectified by SELLER and which
would materially or adversely affect the value or operation of the Property, and to the
best of SELLER’s knowledge no governmental authority has commenced or is
contemplating any investigation regarding any possible violation.

8.4 Except as disclosed to BUYER in writing by SELLER prior to the close of escrow,
and except as may be incidental to the conduct of the business presently conducted at the
Property, SELLER has no actual knowledge of (i) the presence, now or at any prior time,
or any “Hazardous Substances” located on the Property; (ii) spills of any Hazardous
Substances on the Property or from any adjacent property onto the Property, (iii) the use
of asbestos or other Hazardous Substances in the construction of any improvements

December 1, 2011 DRAFT




located on the Property, or (iv) any notice of any violation or claimed violation of any
law, rule, or regulation relating to Hazardous Substances. “Hazardous Substances™ as
used herein shall mean petroleum base products, pesticides, paints and solvents.
Polychlorinated biphenyl, lead, cyanide, DDT, acids, ammonium compounds, PCB’s,
asbestos, and other chemical products and any substance or material defined or
designated as a hazardous or toxic substance, or other similar term, by any federal, state,
or local environmental statute, regulation, or ordinance. SELLER expressly agrees to
indemnify, defend, and hold BUYER financially free and harmless from any and all
claims, demands, liabilities, actions, and causes of action which may be asserted against
BUYER and SELLER by any person, entit6y, or governmental entity relating to any
hazardous waste, hazardous material, or any other matter subject to regulation under any
local, state, or federal law, acts, ordinances, or regulations, except for any matter proven
to have occurred subsequent to the date of Close of Escrow Any liabi
the foregoing shall be severally limited to SELLER’s &
partnership.

8.5 All representations and warranties of SELLER set forth above and in this
Agreement shall survive the closing of escrow.

9.  Brokers. Agents, Finders. Each party hereby represents and warrants to the other
that, in connection with this transaction and the consummation hereof, each such party
has dealt with no broker, agent, finder, or other person acting in such capacity. In the
event of a breach of the representations and warranties herein, the breaching party shall
indemnify, defend, and hold the other party financially free and harmless from any
claims, demands, commissions, liabilities, and actions, including attorney’s fees and
costs, which may be incurred by the non-breaching party.

10.  Indemnification and Hold Harmnless. Except as otherwise provided for in this
Agreement, SELLER shall indemnify, defend, and hold BUYER financially free and
harmless from any and all claims, demands, liabilities, tax assessments, obligations, and
causes of action accruing up to the close of escrow and which may arise out of the
ownership, occupancy, or possession of the Property by SELLER, including attorney’s
fees and costs.

11, Notices. Any notices to be given by either party to the other shall be in writing and
shall be transmitted either by (1) personal delivery, (2) mail, registered or certified,
postage prepaid with return receipt requested, (3) by an overnight delivery service (e.g.,
Federal Express), or (4) by facscimile transmission with a confirmation coy by regular
mail, first class postage prepaid. Overnight delivery or mailed notices shall be addressed
to the parties at the addresses listed below. Facsimile notices shall be transmitted to the
telephone numbers listed below. Each party may change that address and facsimile
telephone number by giving written notice in accordance W1th this paragraph. In the
event of any mailing, notice shall be deemed given on the 3™ day after deposit. The
addresses and facsimile telephone numbers of the parties are as follows:

December 1, 2011 DRAFT



TO BUYER: Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

with a copy to: Douglas Buchanan
363 Academy Street
Bishop, CA 93514

TO SELLER: Nickoline Hathaway, M.D.
152 Pioneer Lane, Suite C
Bishop, CA 93514

12. Attorney’s Fees and Costs. If any action at law or in equity is necessary to enforce
or interpret the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
reasonable attorney’s fees, costs, and necessary disbursements in addition to any other
relief to which that party may be entitled.

13. Integration. It is intended by the parties that this Agreement be the final expression
of the intentions and agreements of the parties. This Agreement supersedes any and all
prior or contemporaneous agreements, either oral or in writing, between the

parties hereto and contains all of the covenants and agreements between the parties. No
other agreements, representations, inducements, or promises, not contained in this
Agreement shall be valid or binding. Any modification of this Agreement shall be
effective only if it is in writing and signed by the party to be charged.

14. Effect of Waiver. The failure of either party to insist on strict compliance with any
of the terms, covenants, or conditions of this Agreement by the other party shall not be
deemed a waiver of that term, covenant, or condition, nor shall any waiver or
relinquishment of any right or power, at any one time or times, be deemed a waiver or
relinquishment of that right or power for all or any other times.

15. Partia] Invalidity. If any provision in this Agreement is held by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

16. Governing Law, Venue. This Agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the
State of California. Exclusive venue for any legal action shall be Inyo County,
California.

17. Remedies. Enforcement of any provision of this Agreement shall be by proceedings
at law or in equity against any persons or entities violating or attempting to violate any
promise, covenant, or condition contained herein, either to restrain violation, compel
action and/or to recover damages.

December 1, 2011 DRAFT



TO BUYER: Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
: 150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

~with a copy to: Douglas Buchanan
363 Academy Street
Bishop, CA 93514

TO SELLER: Asao Kamei, M.D.
152 Pioneer Lane, Suite C
Bishop, CA 93514

12. Attorney’s Fees and Costs. If any action at law or in equity is necessary to enforce
or interpret the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
reasonable attorney’s fees, costs, and necessary disbursements in addition to any other
relief to which that party may be entitled.

13. Integration. It is intended by the parties that this Agreement be the final expression
of the intentions and agreements of the parties. This Agreement supersedes any and all
prior or contemporaneous agreements, either oral or in writing, between the

parties hereto and contains all of the covenants and agreements between the parties. No
other agreements, representations, inducements, or promises, not contained in this
Agreement shall be valid or binding. Any modification of this Agreement shall be
effective only if it is in writing and signed by the party to be charged.

14, Effect of Waiver. The failure of either party to insist on strict compliance with any
of the terms, covenants, or conditions of this Agreement by the other party shall not be
deemed a waiver of that term, covenant, or condition, nor shall any waiver or
relinquishment of any right or power, at any one time or times, be deemed a waiver or
relinquishment of that right or power for all or any other times.

15. Partial Invalidity. If any provision in this Agreement is held by a court of competent
Jjurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

16. Governing Law, Venue. This Agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the
State of California. Exclusive venue for any legal action shall be Inyo County,
California.

17. Remedies. Enforcement of any provision of this Agreement shall be by proceedings
at law or in equity against any persons or entities violating or attempting to violate any
promise, covenant, or condition contained herein, either to restrain violation, compel
action and/or to recover damages.

December 1, 2011 DRAFT



18. Remedies Cumulative. Any and all remedies provided by this Agreement,
operation of law, or otherwise, shall be deemed to be cumulative, and the choice or
implementation of any particular remedy shall not be deemed to be an election of
remedies to the mutual exclusion of any other remedy provided for herein, by operation
of law, or otherwise.

19. Attorney Representation. BUYER has retained the Law Offices of Douglass
Buchanan to advise it in connection with the negotiation and execution of this
Agreement. Seller has not retained counsel.

20. Joint Preparation. This Agreement shall be deemed to be jointly prepared by all
parties hereto. In connection therewith, the provisions of Civil Code Section 1654 shall
not be deemed applicable in the event of any interpretation of this Agreement.

21. Execution of Documents. Each party shall execute all documents reasonably
necessary to carry out the terms and provisions of this Agreement, including any items,
which might arise or occur subsequent to closing.

22. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original but all of which shall constitute one and the same
instrument. In addition, this Agreement may contain more than one counterpart of the
signature page and may be executed by the affixing of the signatures of each of the
parties to any one of such counterpart signature pages; all of such counterpart signature
pages shall read as though one and they shall have the same force and effect as though all
of the signers had signed a single signature page.

December 1, 2011 DRAFT



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this instrument on the day
and year first above written.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By:

Peter Watercott, President

By:

Nickoline Hathaway, MD

10



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this instrument on the day
and year first above written.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By:

Peter Watercott, President

By:

Asao Kamei, MD

December 1, 2011 DRAFT



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



OFFICE LEASE

Table of Contents

Preamble

Term

Basic Rent

Utilities

Use of Premises

Prohibited Uses

Alterations by Tenants
Mechanic’s Liens
Maintenance & Repairs
Inspection by Landlord
10.Tenant’s Liability Insurance
11.Insurance for Tenant’s Personal Property
12.Indemnification
13.Destruction of Premises
14.Condemnation

15.Assignment & Subletting
16.Acts Constituting Breach by Tenants
17.Landlord’s Remedies
18.Termination Notice

19.Waiver of Breach

20.Notices

21.Attorney’s Fees

22.Binding on Heirs & Successors
23.Time of Essence

24.Sole & Only Agreement

S RN A S

12/1/2011 DRAFT



OFFICE LEASE

Preamble

This lease is entered into on g’;g&gi@g 20 by and between NORTHERN INYO COUNTY
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT, a Cahfomla Health Care District (hereinafter referred to as
“Landlord™), and Asao Kamei, M.D. and Nickoline Hathaway, M.D. (hereinafter referred to as
“Tenants™).

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Lease, landlords hereby lease to Tenant that
certain office space, including fixtures, furnishings and equipment, located in the Pioneer
Medical Building (“the Building™) at 152 Pioneer Lane, Suite C, Bishop, California, more
particularly described as “Suite C”, and hereinafter referred to as “the Premises™.

Term

1. The term of this lease shall be eighteen (18) months commencing at 12:01 a.m. on
- -, 2012, and ending at 12:01 a.m. on | §
as prowded in this lease. If Tenants hold over and constitutes in possession of the Premises after
termination of the term of the lease, Tenant’s continued occupancy of the P
deemed merely a tenancy from month-to-month at a minimum rental of
month subject to all the terms and conditions contained in this lease.

Basic Rent

2. Tenant agrees to p: ay to Landlord as basic rent for the use and occupancy of the Premises, at a
rate of $@m%§“ .- per month payable on the first day of each and every month commencing
e, 2012, and continuing through the term of this lease. All rent shall be paid by
tenant at the office of the Landlord, 150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California, 93514, or any other
place or places that Landlord may from time to time designate by written notice given to
Tenants.

Utilities

3. Tenants agrees to pay, and keep current, the cost of all utilities, including but not limited to
electricity, propane, water, sewer, and telephone required for the use of the premises allowed in
this Lease, to-wit; a medical office.

Use of Premises
4. The Premises shall be used for medical office purposes by Tenants and for no other uses or
uses without the prior express written consent of Landlord. Tenants, in this regard, acknowledge
that Tenants have received, read, and understood the following recorded documents, which

control and restrict the use of the Premises and the Building:

(a) Declaration of Restrictions recorded December 23, 1983 as Instrument 83-6168 in the
Official Records of the County Of Inyo, State of California;

12/1/2011 DRAFT



(b) First Amendment to Declaration of Restrictions by the Northern Inyo County Local Hospital
District recorded February 11, 1991 as Instrument 91-0733 in the Official Records of the County
of Inyo, State of California.

Prohibited Uses

5. Tenants shall not commit or permit the commission of any acts on the Leased Space nor use
or permit the use of the leased Space in any way that

(a) Increases the existing rates for or causes cancellation of any fire, casualty, liability, or other
insurance policy insuring the Building or its contents;

{(b) Violates or conflicts with any law, statute, ordinance, or governmental rule or regulation,
whether now in force or hereinafter enacted, governing the Leased Space or the Building;

(c) Obstructs or interferes with the rights of other tenants or occupants of the Building or injures
or annoys them; or

(d) Constitutes the commission of waste on the Leased Space or the commission or maintenance
of a nuisance as defined by the laws of California.

Alterations by Tenants

6. No alteration, addition, or improvement to the Leased Space shall be made by Tenants
without the written consent of Landlord. Concurrently with requesting Landlord’s consent to the
proposed alteration, addition, or improvement, Tenant shall submit to Landlord preliminary plans
for the alteration, addition, or improvement. Landlord shall, in its sole discretion, approve or
disapprove the proposed alteration, addition, or improvement within thirty (30) days after its
receipt of Tenant’s written request for approval. If Landlord fails to affirmatively approve or
disapprove the proposed alteration, addition, or improvement within the same thirty (30) day
period, the proposed alteration, addition, or improvement shall be deemed disapproved. If
Landlord gives such written consent to any alteration, addition, or improvement to the leased
premises, Landlord and Tenant shall agree in writing at that time to the date when that
undertaking shall be completed. Tenant shall obtain all necessary governmental permits required
for any alteration, addition, or improvement approved by Landlord and shall comply with all
applicable governmental law, regulations, ordinances, and codes. Any alteration, addition, or
improvement made by Tenant after consent has been given, and any fixtures installed as part of
the construction, shall at Landlord’s option become the property of Landlord on the expiration or
other earlier termination of this lease; provided, however, that Landlord shall have the right to
require Tenant to remove the fixtures at tenants’ cost on termination of this lease. If Tenant is
required by Landlord to remove the fixtures on termination of this lease, Tenant shall repair and
restore any damages to the leased premises caused by such removal.

12/1/2011 DRAFT



Mechanics’ Liens

7. If Tenants cause any alterations, additions, or improvements to be made to the leased space,
tenants agree to keep same free of liens for both labor and materials. If a lien is placed on the
Leased Space in connection with any construction, repair, or replacement work that Tenants may
or must cause to be performed under this lease, which results in a final judgment, Landlord may
pay the amount of that judgment. Tenants shall reimburse Landlord for the full amount paid
within thirty (30) days after that amount is paid by Landlord; otherwise Tenants shall be in
default under this lease. .

Maintenance & Repairs

8. (a) Subject of the duty of the Landlord under this lease to provide regular cleaning service for
the Leased Space and to perform maintenance and repairs for the Leased Space as needed,
tenants shall during the term of this lease maintain the Leased Space, in a good, clean, and safe
condition, and shall on expiration or earlier termination of this lease surrender the Leased Space
to Landlord in as good condition and repair as existed on the date of this lease, reasonable wear
and tear and damage by the elements expected. Tenants, at Tenant’s own expense, shall repair
all deteriorations or injuries to the Leased Space or to the Building occasioned by Tenant’s lack
of ordinary care.

{b) Except as otherwise provided in this lease, landlord shall perform, at Landlord’s sole
expense, all repairs and maintenance for the Leased Space. Any repairs by Landlord shall be
made promptly with first-class materials, in a good and workmanlike manner, in compliance
with all applicable laws of all governmental authorities, and in a style, character, and quality
conforming to the existing construction. Except in the case of an emergency, Landlord shall not
enter the Leased Space for the purpose of effecting the repairs, alterations, or improvements
other than during normal business hours, and shall give Tenant 24-hours’ notice of the intention
to enter for those purposes.

(c) Except for cases of emergency, Landlord shall make all repairs required hereunder as soon as
is practical. In the event Landlord has not made a repair referred to in a written notice from
Tenant to Landlord within 30 days after the date of that notice, Tenant shall have the right to
have the repair performed and be reimbursed by Landlord. If the full amount of reimbursement
is not delivered by Landlord to Tenant within 10 days after Tenant’s delivery to Landlord of a
written statement or bill evidencing the cost of the repair, Tenant shall have the right to deduct
the cost of the repair from the next monthly rent payable to Landlord.

(d) Cleaning maintenance for the Leased Space shall be regularly performed by Landlord on a
weekly basis. '

Inspection by landlord

12/1/2011 DRAFT



9. Tenant shall permit Landlord or Landlord’s agents, representatives or employees, to enter the
Premises at all reasonable times for the purpose of inspecting the Premises to determine whether
Tenants are complying with the terms of this lease and for the purpose of doing other lawful acts
that may be necessary to protect Landlord’s interest in the Premises under this lease,

Tenant’s Liability Insurance

10. For the mutual benefit of Landlord and Tenant, Tenants shall during the term of this lease
caused to be issued and maintained public liability insurance in the sum of at least $1,000,000.00
for one occurrence causing injury to or death of one person, and $2,000,000.00 for all
occurrences within a 12-month period, injury and/or death occurring in or on the Leased Space
or in the common areas. Landlord shall be named as an additional insured and the policy shall
contain cross-liability endorsements. Tenant shall maintain all such insurance in fill force and
effect during the entire term of this lease and shall pay all premiums for the insurance. Evidence
of insurance and of the payment of premiums shall be delivered to Landlord.

Insurance for Tenant’s Personal Property

11. Tenant agrees at all times during the term of this lease to keep, at Tenant’s sole expense, all
of Tenant’s personal property, including trade fixtures and equipment of Tenants that may be on
or in the Premises from time to time, insured against loss or damage by fire and by any peril
included within fire and extended coverage insurance for an amount that will insure the ability of
Tenants to fully replace the personal property, trade fixtures, and equipment.

Indemnification

12. (a) Landlord shall not be liable to Tenants, and Tenants hereby waive all claims against
Landlord, for any injury or damage to any person or property in or about the Premises or any part
of the Premises by or from any cause whatsoever, except injury or damage to Tenants resulting
from acts or omissions of Landlord or Landlord’s authorized agents.

(b) Tenants shall hold Landlord harmless from and defend Landlord against any claims or
ligbility for any injury or damage to any person or property whatsoever occurring in, on, ot about
the Premises or any part of it, and occurring in, on, or about any common areas of the Building
when that injury or damage was caused in part or in whole by the act, neglect, fault of, or
omission of any duty by Tenants, their agents, servants, employees, or invitees.

Destruction of Premises

13. If the Premises are damaged or destroyed by any cause not the fault of Tenants, Landlord
shall at Landlord’s sole cost and expense promptly repair it, and the rent payable under this lcase
shall be abated for the time and to the extent Tenants are prevented from occupying the Leased
Space or Building in its entirety. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Premises, or the
Building, is/are damaged or destroyed and repair of the damage or destruction cannot be
completed within 180 days:

12/1/2011 DRAFT



(a) Landlord may, in lieu of making the repairs required by this paragraph, terminate this lease
by giving Tenants 30 days’ written notice of termination. A notice of termination must be given
by Tenants not later than 30 days after the event causing the destruction or damage, or Tenants
may terminate this lease by giving Landlord 30 day’s written notice of termination.

Condemnation

14. If all or any part of the Premises is taken by any public or quasi-public agency or entity
under the power of eminent domain during the term of this lease: agency or entity under the
power of eminent domain during the term of this lease:

(a) Either Landlord or Tenants may terminate this lease by giving the other thirty (30) days’
written notice of termination; provided, however, that Tenants cannot terminate this lease unless
the portion of the Premises taken by eminent domain is so extensive as to render the remainder
of the Premises useless for the uses permitted by this lease.

(b) If only a portion of the Premises is taken by eminent domain and neither Landlord nor Tenant
terminates this lease, the rent thereafter payable under this lease shall be reduced by the same
percentage that the floor area of the portion taken by eminent domain bears to the floor areas of
the entire Premises.

(¢) Any and all damages and compensation awarded or paid because of a taking of the Premises
shall belong to the Landlord, and Tenants shall have no claim against Landlord or the entity
exercising eminent domain power for the value of the unexpired term of this lease or any other
right arising from this lease.

Assignment & Subletting

15. Tenants shall not encumber, assign, sublet, or otherwise transfer this lease, any right or
interest in this lease, or any right or interest in the Premises without first obtaining the express
written consent of Landlord. Furthermore, Tenants shall not sublet the Premises or any part of it
or allow any other persons, other than Tenant’s employees and agents, to occupy or use the
Premises or any part of it without the prior written consent of Landlord. A consent by Landlord
to one assignment, subletting, or occupation and use by another person shall not be deemed to be
a consent to any subsequent assignment, subletting, or occupation and use by another person.
Any encumbrance, assignment, transfer, or subletting without the prior written consent of
Landlord, whether voluntary or involuntary, by operation of law or otherwise, is void and shall,
at the option of Landlord, terminate this lease. The consent of Landlord to any assignment of
Tenant’s interest in this lease or the subletting by Tenants of the Leased Space shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

Acts Constituting Breach by Tenants

16. The following shall constitute a default under and a breach of this lease by Tenants:

12/1/2011 DRAFT



(a) The nonpayment of rent when due, when the nonpayment continues for ten (10) days after
written notice to pay rent or surrender possession of the Premises has been given by Landlord to
Tenants;

(b) A failure to perform any provision, covenant, or condition of this lease other than one for the
payment of rent, when that failure is not cured within thirty (30) days after written notice of the
specific failure is given by Landlord to Tenant;

(c) The breach of this lease and abandonment of the premises before expiration of the term of
this lease;

(d) A receiver is appointed to take possession of all or substantially all of Tenant’s property
located at the Premises or of Tenant’s interest in this lease, when possession is not restored to
Tenants within thirty (30) days;

{e) Tenants make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors;

(f) The execution, attachment, or other judicial seizure of substantially all of Tenant’s property
located at the Premises or of Tenant’s interest in this lease, when the seizure is not discharged
within fifteen (15) days; or

(g) The filing by or against Tenants of a petition to have Tenants adjudged a bankrupt or of a
petition for reorganization or arrangement under the federal bankruptcy law unless, in the case of
a petition filed against Tenants, it is dismissed within thirty (30) days.

{(h) The loss, by any physician employed on the Premises, whether or not signatory to this Lease,
of his or her membership in the Active Medical Staff of Northern Inyo Hospital.

The notices provided for in subsections (a) and (b) of this Paragraph 20 are not intended to
replace, but rather are in addition to, any required statutory notices for unlawful detainer
proceedings under Code of Civil Procedure 116,. et seq.

Landlord’s Remedies

17. If Tenants breach or are in default under this lease, Landlord, in addition to any other
remedies given Landlord by law, or equity, may:

(a) Continue this lease in effect by not terminating Tenant’s right to possession of the Premises
and thereby be entitled to enforce all Landlord’s rights and remedies under this lease including
the right to recover the rent specified in this lease as it becomes due under this lease; or

(b) Terminate this lease and all rights of Tenants under the lease and recover from Tenants:

1. The worth at the time of award of the unpaid rent that had been earned at the time of
termination of the lease;

2. The worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid rent that would have
been earned after termination of the lease until the time of award exceeds the amount of
rental loss that Tenants prove could have been reasonably avoided;

3. The worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid rent for the balance of
the term after the time of award exceeds the amount of rental loss that Tenants prove
could be reasonably avoided; and

4. Any other amount necessary to compensate Landlord for all detriment proximately
caused by Tenant’s failure to perform Tenant’s obligations under this lease; or

12/1/2011 DRAFT



(c) Inlieu of, or in addition to, bringing an action for any or all of the recoveries described in
subparagraph (b) of this paragraph, bring an action to recover and regain possession of the
Premises in the manner provided by California law of unlawful detainer then in effect.

Termination Notice

18. No act of Landlord, including but not limited to Landlord’s entry on or into the Premises or

efforts to relet the Premises, or the giving by Landlord to Tenants of a notice of default, shall be
construed as an election to terminate this lease unless a written notice of the Landlord’s election
to terminate this lease is given to Tenants.

Tenants may terminate this lease at any time by providing thirty (30) days advance notice in
writing to the Landlord.

Waiver of Breach

19. The waiver by landlord of any breach by Tenants of any of the provisions of this lease shall
not constitute a continuing waiver or a waiver of any subsequent default or breach by Tenants
cither of the same or a different provision of this lease.

Notices

20. Except as otherwise provided by law, any and all notices or other communications required
or permitted by this lease or by law to be served on or given to either party to this lease by the
other party shall be in writing, and shall be deemed duly served and given when personally
delivered to the party to whom it is directed or any managing employee of that party or, in lieu of
personal service, when deposited in the united States mail, first-class postage prepaid, addressed
to Landlord at 152-C Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California 93514, or to Tenant at 152 Pioneer Lane,
Suite C, Bishop, California 93514. Either party may change its address for purposes of this
paragraph by giving written notice of the change to the other party in the manner provided in this

paragraph.
Attorney’s Fees

21. If any litigation is conducted between the parties to this lease concerning the Premises, this
lease, or the rights and duties of either in relation to the Premises or the lease, the party
prevailing in that litigation shall be entitled, in addition to any other relief granted, to a
reasonable sum as and for its attorney’s fees in the litigation which shall be determined by the
Court in that litigation or in a separate action brought for that purpose.

Binding on Heirs & Successors

22. This lease shall be binding on and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns of the parties, but nothing in this paragraph shall be

12/1/2011 DRAFT



construed as consent by landlord to any assignment of this lease or any interest therein by
Tenants except as provided in Paragraph 15 of this lease.

Time of Essence

23. Time is expressly declared to be of the essence of this lease.

Sole & Only Agreement

24. This instrument constitutes the sole and only full, final, and complete agreement between
Jandlord and Tenants respecting the Premises or the leasing of the Premises to Tenants, and
correctly sets forth the obligation of landlord and Tenants to each other as of its date. Any
agreements or representations respecting the Premises or its leasing by Landlord to Tenants not
expressly set forth in this Agreement are null and void. All prior negotiations between the
parties are substituted into this lease to the extent they have been agreed to, and if not agreed to
by the parties such negotiations are not set forth in the terms and conditions of this lease. This
lease may not be extended, amended, modified, altered, or changed, except in a writing signed by
landlord and Tenants.

EXECUTED at the City of Bishop, County of Inyo, and State of California.

LANDLORD:

Peter Watercott, District Board President
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

TENANTS:

Asao Kamei, M.D. Nickoline Hathaway, M.D.

12/1/2011 DRAFT



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



ACQUISITION FUND AND ACCOUNT CONTROL AGREEMENT

This Acquisition Fund and Account Control Agreement (this “Agreement”),

dated as of , by and among Bank of the West
(hereinafter referred to as “Lessor”), , a political
subdivision of the state of (hereinafter referred to as “Lessee™) and

Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, a national trust company (hereinafter
referred to as “Acquisition Fund Custodian™).

Reference is made to that certain Municipal Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of

, 20 between Lessor and Lessee (hereinafter referred to as the “Lease”),

covering the acquisition and lease of certain Equipment described therein (the “Equipment™). It

is contemplated in connection with the Lease that the Cost of the Equipment (an amount not to

exceed $ ) be deposited into an escrow under terms satisfactory to Lessor,

for the purpose of fully funding the Lease, and providing a mechanism for the application of
such amounts to the purchase of and payment for the Equipment

The parties agree as follows:

1. Creation of Acquisition Fund.

(a) There is hereby created a special trust fund to be known as the
“I ] Acquisition Fund” (the “Acquisition Fund”) to be held
in trust by the Acquisition Fund Custodian for the purposes stated herein, for the benefit of
Lessor and Lessee, to be held, disbursed and returned in accordance with the terms hereof,

(b) The Acquisition Fund Custodian shall invest and reinvest moneys on
deposit in the Acquisition Fund in Qualified Investments in accordance with written instructions
received from Lessee. Lessee shall be solely responsible for ascertaining that all proposed
investments and reinvestments are Qualified Investments and that they comply with federal, state
and local laws, regulations and ordinances governing investment of such funds and for providing
appropriate notice to the Acquisition Fund Custodian for the reinvestment of any maturing
investment.  Accordingly, neither the Acquisition Fund Custodian nor Lessor shall be
responsible for any liability, cost, expense, loss or claim of any kind, directly or indirectly arising
out of or related to the investment or reinvestment of all or any portion of the moneys on deposit
in the Acquisition Fund, and Lessee agrees to and does hereby release the Acquisition Fund
Custodian and Lessor from any such liability, cost, expenses, loss or claim. Interest on the
Acquisition Fund shall become part of the Acquisition Fund, and gains and losses on the
investment of the moneys on deposit in the Acquisition Fund shall be borne by the Acquisition
Fund. For purposes of this agreement, “Qualified Investments” means any investments which

meet the requirements of [state law citation]. IN THE ABSENCE OF WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS, THE
ACQUISITION FUND CUSTODIAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO INVEST AND RE-
INVEST ALL FUNDS ON HAND IN THE GOLDMAN SACHS FINANCIAL SQUARE (FSQ) MONEY
MARKET FUNDS, FEDERAL FUND #3522 (AAAm/ Aaa).

(c) Unless the Acquisition Fund is earlier terminated in accordance with the
provisions of paragraph (d) below, amounts in the Acquisition Fund shall be disbursed by the



Acquisition Fund Custodian in payment of amounts described in Section 2 hereof upon receipt of
written authorization(s) from Lessor, as is more fully described in Section 2 hereof. If the
amounts in the Acquisition Fund are insufficient to pay such amounts, Lessee shall provide any
balance of the funds needed to complete the acquisition of the Equipment. Any moneys
remaining in the Acquisition Fund after (the “Acquisition Period”) shall be applied
as provided in Section 4 hereof.

(d) The Acquisition Fund shall be terminated at the earliest of (i) the final
distribution of amounts in the Acquisition Fund or (ii) written notice given by Lessor of the
occurrence of a default, termination of the Lease due to non-appropriation, or termination of the
Lease commitment period.

(e) The Acquisition Fund Custodian may act in reliance upon any writing or
instrument or signature which it, in good faith, believes to be genuine and may assume the
validity and accuracy of any statement or assertion contained in such a writing or instrument.
The Acquisition Fund Custodian shall not be liable in any manner for the sufficiency or
correctness as to form, manner of execution, or validity of any instrument nor as to the identity,
authority, or right of any person executing the same; and its duties hereunder shall be limited to
the receipt of such moneys, instruments or other documents received by it as the Acquisition
Fund Custodian, and for the disposition of the same in accordance herewith.

(f) Unless the Acquisition Fund Custodian is guilty of gross negligence or
willful misconduct with regard to its duties hereunder, Lessee agrees to and does hereby release
and indemnify the Acquisition Fund Custodian and hold it harmless from any and all claims,
liabilities, losses, actions, suits or proceedings at law or in equity, or any other expense, fees or
charges of any character or nature, which it may incur or with which it may be threatened by
reason of its acting as Acquisition Fund Custodian under this agreement; and in connection
therewith, does to the extent permitted by law indemnify the Acquisition Fund Custodian against
any and all expenses; including reasonable attorneys’ fees and the cost of defending any action,
suit or proceeding or resisting any claim.

(g) If Lessee and Lessor shall be in disagreement about the interpretation of
the Lease, or about the rights and obligations, or the propriety of any action contemplated by the
Acquisition Fund Custodian hereunder, the Acquisition Fund Custodian may, but shall not be
required to, file an appropriate civil action to resolve the disagreement. The Acquisition Fund
Custodian shall be reimbursed by Lessee for all costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, in
connection with such civil action, and shall be fully protected in suspending all or part of its
activities under the Lease until a final judgment in such action is received.

(h) The Acquisition Fund Custodian may consult with counsel of its own
choice and shall have full and complete authorization and protection with the opinion of such
counsel, The Acquisition Fund Custodian shall otherwise not be liable for any mistakes of fact
or errors of judgment, or for any acts or omissions of any kind unless caused by its willful
misconduct.

(1) Lessee shall reimburse the Acquisition Fund Custodian for all reasonable
costs and expenses, including those of the Acquisition Fund Custodian’s attorneys, agents and



employees incurred for extra-ordinary administration of the Acquisition Fund and the
performance of the Acquisition Fund Custodian’s powers and duties hereunder in connection
with any Event of Default under the Lease, or in connection with any dispute between Lessor
and Lessee concerning the Acquisition Fund.

2. Acquisition of Property.

(a) Acquisition Contracts. Lessee will arrange for, supervise and provide for,
or cause to be supervised and provided for, the acquisition of the Equipment, with moneys
available in the Acquisition Fund. Lessee represents the estimated costs of the Equipment are
within the funds estimated to be available therefor, and Lessor makes no warranty or
representation with respect thereto. Lessor shall have no liability under any of the acquisition or
construction contracts. Lessee shall obtain all necessary permits and approvals, if any, for the
acquisition, equipping and installation of the Equipment, and the operation and maintenance
thereof.

(b) Authorized Acquisition Fund Disbursements. Disbursements from the
Acquisition Fund shall be made for the purpose of paying (including the reimbursement to

Lessee for advances from its own funds to accomplish the purposes hereinafier described) the
cost of acquiring the Equipment.

(c) Requisition Procedure. No disbursement from the Acquisition Fund shall
be made unless and until Lessor has approved such requisition. Prior to disbursement from the
Acquisition Fund there shall be filed with the Acquisition Fund Custodian a requisition for such
payment in the form of Disbursement Request attached hereto as Schedule 1, stating each
amount {0 be paid and the name of the person, firm or corporation to whom payment thereof is
due. Each such requisition shall be signed by an authorized representative of Lessee (an
“Authorized Representative”) and by Lessor, if approved, and shall be subject to the following:

1. Delivery to Lessor of a certificate of Lessee to the effect that:

(i) an obligation in the stated amount has been incurred by Lessee, and that
the same is a proper charge against the Acquisition Fund for costs relating
to the Equipment identified in the Lease, and has not been paid; (ii) the
Authorized Representative has no notice of any vendor’s, mechanic’s or
other liens or rights to liens, chattel mortgages, conditional sales contracts
or security interest which should be satisfied or discharged before such
payment is made; (iii) such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account, or any retained percentages which Lessee is, at the
date of such certificate, entitled to retain; and (iv) the Equipment is
insured in accordance with the Lease.

2, Delivery to Lessor of an acceptance certificate executed by Lessee, where
appropriate;
3. The disbursement shall oceur during the commitment period contemplated

in the Lease;



4. There shall exist no event of default under the Lease (nor any event which,
with notice or lapse of time or both, would become an event of default);
and

5. No material adverse change in Lessee’s or any guarantor’s financial
condition shall have occurred since the date of the Lease.

3. Deposit to Acquisition Fund. Upon Lessor’s receipt of all documents required
before Lessor is obligated to fund the Equipment Cost other than an acceptance certificate,
Lessor will cause the Equipment Cost specified in the Lease to be deposited in the Acquisition
Fund. Lessee agrees to pay any costs with respect to the Equipment in excess of amounts
available therefor in the Acquisition Fund.

4, Excessive _Acquisition Fund. Following the final disbursement from the
Acquisition Fund at the end of the Acquisition Period, or termination of the Acquisition Fund as
otherwise provided herein, the Acquisition Fund Custodian shall transfer any remainder from the
Acquisition Fund to Lessor on Lessor’s direction as follows: first to then due amounts and then
to future amounts in order until exhausted.

5. Security Interest. The Acquisition Fund Custodian and Lessee acknowledge and
agree that the Acquisition Fund and all proceeds thereof are being held by Acquisition Fund
Custodian for disbursement or return as set forth herein. Lessee hereby grants to Lessor a first
priority perfected security interest in the Acquisition Fund, and all proceeds thereof, and ail
investments made with any amounts in the Acquisition Fund. If the Acquisition Fund, or any
part thereof, is converted to investments as set forth in this agreement, such investments shall be
made in the name of Acquisition Fund Custodian and the Acquisition Fund Custodian hereby
agrees to hold such investments as bailee for Lessor so that Lessor is deemed to have control of
such investments for the purpose of perfecting its security interest.

6. Control of Acquisition Account. In order to perfect Lessor’s security interest by
means of control in (i) the Acquisition Fund established hereunder, (i1} all securities entitlements,
investment property and other financial assets now or hereafter credited to the Acquisition Fund,
(iii) all of Lessee’s rights in respect of the Acquisition Fund, such securities entitlements,
investment property and other financial assets, and (iv) all products, proceeds and revenues of
and from any of the foregoing personal property (collectively, the “Collateral”), Lessor, Lessee
and Acquisition Fund Custodian further agree as follows:

{a) All terms used in this Section 6 which are defined in the Commercial
Code of the state of (“Commercial Code™) but are not otherwise defined
herein shall have the meanings assigned to such terms in the Commercial Code, as in effect on
the date of this Agreement.

(b) Acquisition Fund Custodian will comply with all entitlement orders
originated by Lessor with respect to the Collateral, or any portion of the Collateral, without
further consent by Lessee.

(c) Acquisition Fund Custodian hereby represents and warrants (a) that the
records of Acquisition Fund Custodian show that Lessee is the sole owner of the Collateral,



(b) that Acquisition Fund Custodian has not been served with any notice of levy or received any
notice of any security interest in or other claim to the Collateral, or any portion of the Collateral,
other than Lessor’s claim pursuant to this Agreement, and (c) that Acquisition Fund Custodian is
not presently obligated to accept any entitlement order from any person with respect to the
Collateral, except for entitlement orders that Acquisition Fund Custodian is obligated to accept
from Lessor under this Agreement and entitlement orders that Acquisition Fund Custodian,
subject to the provisions of paragraph (e) below, is obligated to accept from Lessee.

(d) Without the prior written consent of Lessor, Acquisition Fund Custodian
will not enter into any agreement by which Acquisition Fund Custodian agrees to comply with
any entitlement order of any person other than Lessor or, subject to the provisions of
paragraph (¢) below, Lessee, with respect to any portion or all of the Collateral. Acquisition
Fund Custodian shall promptly notify Lessor if any person requests Acquisition Fund Custodian
to enter into any such agreement or otherwise asserts or seeks to assert a lien, encumbrance or
adverse claim against any portion or all of the Collateral.

(e) Except as otherwise provided in this paragraph (e) and subject to
Section 1(b) hereof, Acquisition Fund Custodian may allow Lessee to effect sales, trades,
transfers and exchanges of Collateral within the Acquisition Fund, but will not, without the prior
written consent of Lessor, allow Lessee to withdraw any Collateral from the Acquisition Fund.
Acquisition Fund Custodian acknowledges that Lessor reserves the right, by delivery of written
notice to Acquisition Fund Custodian, to prohibit Lessee from effecting any withdrawals
(including withdrawals of ordinary cash dividends and interest income), sales, trades, transfers or
exchanges of any Collateral held in the Acquisition Fund. Further, Acquisition Fund Custodian
hereby agrees to comply with any and all written instructions delivered by Lessor to Acquisition
Fund Custodian (once it has had a reasonable opportunity to comply therewith) and has no
obligation to, and will not, investigate the reason for any action taken by Lessor, the amount of
any obligations of Lessee to Lessor, the validity of any of Lessor’s claims against or agreements
with Lessee, the existence of any defaults under such agreements, or any other matter.

(f) Lessee hereby irrevocably authorizes Acquisition Fund Custodian to
comply with all instructions and entitlement orders delivered by Lessor to Acquisition Fund
Custodian.

(g) Acquisition Fund Custodian will not attempt to assert control, and does
not claim and will not accept any security or other interest in, any part of the Collateral, and
Acquisition Fund Custodian will not exercise, enforce or attempt to enforce any right of setoff
against the Collateral, or otherwise charge or deduct from the Collateral any amount whatsoever.

(h) Acquisition Fund Custodian and Lessee hereby agree that any property
held in the Acquisition Fund shall be treated as a financial asset under such section of the
Commercial Code as corresponds with Section 8-102 of the Uniform Commercial Code,
notwithstanding any contrary provision of any other agreement to which Acquisition Fund
Custodian may be a party.

(i) Acquisition Fund Custodian is hereby authorized and instructed, and
hereby agrees, to send to Lessor at its address set forth in Section 7 below, concurrently with the



sending thereof to Lessee, duplicate copies of any and all monthly Acquisition Fund statements
or reports issued or sent to Lessee with respect to the Acquisition Fund.

7. Miscellaneous. Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the
meanings assigned to them in the Lease. This agreement may not be amended except in writing
signed by all parties hereto. This agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed to be an original instrument and each shall have the force and effect of
an original and all of which together constitute, and shall be deemed to constitute, one and the
same instrument. Notices hereunder shall be made in writing and shall be deemed to have been
duly given when personally delivered or when deposited in the mail, first class postage prepaid,
or delivered to an express carrier, charges prepaid, or sent by facsimile with electronic
confirmation, addressed to each party at its address below:

If to Lessor: Bank of the West
201 N. Civic Drive #360B
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attn: Documentation Department
Fax: (800)473-9878

If to Lessee:

Attn:
Fax:
If to Acquisition
Fund Custodian: Deutsche Bank National Trust Company

101 California Street, 46 Floor
San Francisco, CA 94111

Attn: Raafat Albert Sarkis
Phone: 415-617-2801

Fax: 415-617-4280



In Witness Whereof, the parties have executed this Acquisition Fund and Account
Control Agreement as of the date first above written.

BANK OF THE WEST ;
as Lessor as Lessee

By: By:

Title: Title:

Deutsche Bank National Trust Company
As Acquisition Fund Custodian

By: By:

Title: Title:




SCHEDULE 1

DISBURSEMENT REQUEST
Re:  Master Equipment Lease/Purchase Agreement dated as of by and
between , as Lessor and ,

as Lessee (the “Lease™)

In accordance with the terms of the Acquisition Fund and Account Control Agreement,
dated as of (the “Acquisition Fund and Account Control Agreement”) by
and among (“Lessor”}, (“Lessee™)
and Deutsche Bank National Trust Company (the “Acquisition Fund Custodian™), the
undersigned hereby requests the Acquisition Fund Custodian pay the following persons the
following amounts from the Acquisition Fund created under the Acquisition Fund and Account
Control Agreement (the “Acquisition Fund”) for the following purposes.

Payee’s Name and Address Invoice Dollar Amount Purpose
Number

The undersigned hereby certifies as follows:

6} An obligation in the stated amount has been incurred by Lessee, and the same is
a proper charge against the Acquisition Fund for costs relating to the Equipment identified in
the Lease, and has not been paid. Attached hereto is the original invoice with respect to such
obligation.

(ii) The undersigned, as Authorized Representative, has no notice of any vendor’s,
mechanic’s or other liens or rights to liens, chattel mortgages, conditional sales contracts or
security interest which should be satisfied or discharged before such payment is made.

(iti)  This requisition contains no item representing payment on account, or any
retained percentages which Lessee is, at the date hereof, entitled to retain.

(iv)  The Equipment is insured in accordance with the Lease.

(v} No Event of Default, and no event which with notice or lapse of time, or both,
would become an Event of Default, under the Lease has occurred and is contimiing at the date
hereof.

(vi) The disbursement shall occur during the Acquisition Period set forth in the
Schedule applicable to such Equipment.




(vii) No material adverse change in Lessee’s or any guarantor’s financial condition
shall have occurred since the date of the Lease.

Date

Authorized Representative
Disbursement of funds from the Acquisition
Fund in accordance with the foregoing
Disbursement Request hereby is authorized

as Lessor under the Lease
By:
Title:

PARTIAL ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE

In accordance with the terms of the Lease mentioned above, Lessee hereby represents to, and
agrees with Lessor as follows:

1. The Equipment defined below, as such term is defined in the Lease, has been delivered
and installed and accepted on the date indicated below.

2. Lessee has conducted such inspection and/or testing of the Equipment as it deems
necessary and appropriate and hereby acknowledges that it accepts the Equipment for all
purposes.

3. No Event of Default, as such term is defined in the Lease, and no event which with notice
of lapse of time, or both would become an Event of Default, has occurred at the date
hereof.

ACCEPTED EQUIPMENT:

Date:
Lessee:
By:




CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 103

The undersigned does hereby represent to Bank of the West that the financing
contemplated in connection with equipment lease number

1) Does not and will not constitute a private activity bond which is not a qualified
bond within the meaning of Internal Revenue Code Section 141 ;

2) Does not and will not constitute an arbitrage bond within the meaning of Internal
Revenue Code Section 148; and

3) Meets the applicable requirements of Internal Revenue Code Section 149 for tax
free interest treatment under Internal Revenue Code Section 103.

LESSEE:

By:

Title:

Date:

(Escrow 3/2008)



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK




CELTIC LEASING

November 29, 2011

Mr. John Halfen
CEO/CFO

Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Proposed Lease Schedule No. 3043A01 to Celtic Master Lease No. CML-3043A.

Dear Mr. Halfen:

Enclosed please find the following documentation relating to the above referenced transaction as
follows:

1} Master Lease Agreement No. CML-3043A;

2)  Corporate Certificate to be signed by Peter Watercott and attested to by another Corporate
Officer;

3) Lease Schedule No. 3043A01;

4) Invoice for deposit of one month’s rent.

In addition to having the above listed items duly completed and returned, please also note the
following:

A)  Sign and include in your return package the last page of this letter (keep a copy for your
records);

B) The Monthly Rent reflected in the enclosed documents reflects a total financed Equipment
cost to Lessor not to exceed $2,000,000.00. However, the terms and conditions of the
enclosed documentation assume a minimum Equipment cost of $400,000.00. The terms and
conditions of the enclosed documentation may allow Lessee to increase the financed
Equipment Cost up to $3,500,000.00 subject to final review and approval by Lessor. In the
event that this minimum financed Equipment Cost is not achieved, please be advised that
Lessor reserves the right to make economic adjustments to the proposed transaction.

C) Include in your return package a good faith deposit check in the amount of $59,000.00 to be
applied to the last months rent;

D) If you have already made any deposits, progress disbursements, or other payments to the
subject vendor(s) relating to the subject equipment, then provide us with copies of the
related checks.

THE PERSONAL SIDE OF BUSINESS

4 Park Plaza. Snire 300 Truine (CA 97414 M04Q €3 1000 MOAD 167 1971 mmi.form o1 - -



Northern Inyo Hospital
November 29, 2011
Page 2

CELTIC LEASING

Please note that the transaction and related funding contemplated herein is subject to final review
and approval by Celtic Leasing Corp. Further, the related funding(s) may, at Lessor's sole
discretion, be subject to: no adverse material changes in the financial condition of Lessee or
Guarantor(s), if any, satisfactory physical inspection of the subject equipment; approval of
vendors, vendor invoices, equipment and equipment locations; a UCC Search and obtainment of
any UCC Releases or Subordinations required as a result thereof; obtainment of acceptable
Certificates of Insurance; execution of a notice and acknowledgement of assignment (if not
enclosed, may follow in the near future); verification of satisfactory rating on bank and trade
references; confirmation of corporate name and status; cutrrent account status/verification of
satisfactory pay history of any existing debt with us or our assignee; rent adjustment to reflect
any increase in market rates from November 17, 2011 through the day of final funding by Lessor
or our assignee; and legal review and approval by our assignee of the subject documentation and
funding package. It is our understanding that all items of equipment have already been delivered
to and accepted by Lessee, or are expected to be delivered to and accepted by Lessee within
ninety days of the date of this letter.

Thank you for your business and please don't hesitate to call the undersigned or your account
representative(s), Kenneth P. Fleming, if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

CELTIC LEASING CORP.
READ, ACKNOWLEDGED, AND AGREED:
Northern Inyo Hospital

Michael J. Purcell

Vice President By:
Name; Peter Watercott

MIP/abe Title: Chairperson Date:

enclosures

THE PERSONAL SIDE OF BUSINESS

ANt o LI ~ e - Ana -



MASTER LEASE  Number |CML-~ 30434

CELTIC LEASING CORP. — Lessor
C E L T I C L E A S IN G ® 4 Park Plaza, Suite 300 « Irvine, CA 92614

866,323.5842 « 949.263.3880 « Fax: 949.263.1331

i

Northern Inyo Hospital

Lessee:

Address: 150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, CA 93514

This is a MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT (herein called “Lease™). Lessor hereby agrees to lease to Lessee, and Lessee

hereby agrees to lease from Lessor, the items of tangible and/or intangible property {collectively called “Equipment” and

individually called “Item”) described on any Lease Schedule(s) (“Schedule™) now or in the future annexed hereto and

made a part hereof, subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein. Each Schedule annexed hereto incorporates the

terms of this Lease and is independent and enforceable as a separate transaction.
1. QUIET ENJOYMENT: So long as Lessee is not in default hereunder, Lessor shall not disturb Lessee’s quiet enjoyment of the
Equipment, subject to the terms and conditions of this Lease.
2. NO WARRANTIES AND UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE ACKNOWLEDGMENT: Lessee acknowledges that Lessor is not
the manufacturer, vendor, developer, distributor, publisher or licensor (for purposes of this Lease, all of which are called “Manufacturer”,
both collectively and individually) of the Equipment. Lessee further acknowledges and agrees that LESSOR MAKES NO WARRANTY
OR REPRESENTATION, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR ANY PURPOSE,
CONDITION, DESIGN, CAPACITY, SUITABILITY OR PERFORMANCE OF ANY OF THE EQUIPMENT, OR ANY OTHER
REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY WITH RESPECT THERETO, IT BEING AGREED THAT THE EQUIPMENT IS
LEASED “AS IS”. LESSEE FURTHER REPRESENTS THAT ALL ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT ARE OF A SIZE, DESIGN AND
CAPACITY SELECTED BY IT, AND THAT IT IS SATISFIED THE SAME IS SUITABLE FOR LESSEE’S PURPOSES. Lessor
assigns to Lessee any and all Manufacturer warranties, to the extent assignable, for the term of the Lease. Lessor shall have no liability to
Lessee or anyone claiming through Lessee for the breach of any such warranty or for any claim, loss, damage or expense of any kind or
nature resulting, directly or indirectly, from the delivery, installation, use, operation, performance, or lack or inadequacy thereof, of any
Items of Equipment. This Lease is a “Finance Lease” as defined in, and for the purpose only of Division 10 of the California Commercial
Code and not necessarily for any accounting purpose or otherwise. Lessee acknowledges that Lessor has informed or advised Lessee,
either previously or by this Lease, of the following: (i) the identity of the “Supplier”, (ii} that Lessee may have rights under the “Supply
Contract”, and (iii) that Lessee may contact the Suppiier for a description of any such rights, (The terms “Finance Lease”, “Supplier” and
“Supply Contract” as used herein have the meanings ascribed to them under Division 10 of the California Commercial Code.)
3. TERM: The "Commencement Date™ for each Item shall be the day that the Ttem has been delivered to and is usable by Lessee as
evidenced by an Acceptance Certificate duly executed by Lessee or, in the absence thereof, the Manufacturer's delivery certification. The
"Base Term" as indicated on any Schedule shall be the period beginning on the first day of the calendar quarter (January 1, April 1,
July 1 or October 1) following the final Commencement Date ("Final Commencement Date") of the Schedule or, if the Final Commencement
Date falls on the first day of a calendar quarter, then that day, and continuing for the number of months specified on the Schedule. This
Lease with respect to any Schedule may be terminated as of the last day of the Base Term by ecither party giving the other party at least six
months but not more than twelve months prior written notice of such termination. Otherwise, the “Term” (as defined below) with respect
to any Schedule shall automatically be extended in successive one year intervals [“Extension Term(s)”] at the rental amount in effect as

Fair Market Value Purchase Option / Renewal Option, or return the Equipment as provided in Section 7. Return of Equipment. The
“Term” of each individual Schedule is hereby defined as the period beginning on the first Commencement Date that occurs with respect
to all Items subject to the Schedule and continuing through the Base Term and all Extension Terms, if any. Each Schedule now or in‘the
future annexed hereto shall be deemed to incorporate therein these specific terms and conditions and shall have an independent Term.,

4. RENT: The monthly rent as shown on each Schedule shall be due and payable by Lessee in the amount of the monthly rent multiplied
by the number of months in the billing cycle indicated on the respective Schedule (one month in a monthly billing cycle, three in a
quarterly cycle, six in a biannual cycle, efc.) on the first day of the Base Term and on the first day of each billing cycle thereafter, for the
remainder of the Term. For Items having a Commencement Date prior to the first day of the Base Term, rent shall be due on a pro rata
basis only in the amount of one-thirtieth of the Item’s proportional monthly rent for each day from the Item’s Commencement Date until,
but not including, the first day of the Base Term and shall be payable by Lessee five days after receipt of invoice from Lessor, If any rental
or other amounts payable hereunder are not paid within five days of their due date then Lessee shall pay to Lessor upon demand “Delinquency
Charges” which shall equal interest compounded monthly at the rate of eighteen percent per annum (or the highest rate allowable by law



without Lessor’s prior written consent. Lessee shall pay all costs associated with the delivery, installation, use, relocation, and Lessot’s

inspection of the Bquipment. If Lessor requests, Lessee shall affix in a prominent place labels or tags to the Equipment stating that the

Equipment is owned by Lessor. Lessee shall permit Lessor to inspect the Equipment from time to time as reasonably determined by Lessor.

6. FAIR MARKET VALUE PURCHASE OPTION / RENEWAL OPTION: Lessee may purchase, or renew this Lease for, all but not

less than all of the Equipment subject to any Schedule, provided Lessee is not in default and upon proper written notification to Lessor, as

of the expiration of the Term of said Schedule. In the event Lessee notifies Lessor it elects to purchase the Equipment, the purchase price

shall be the "Fair Market Value" of the Equipment. For the purpose of this Lease, "Fair Market Value" is defined as the total cost(s) it

-would take to replace the Equipment on an in-place, installed basis, including all current cost(s) and expense(s) for the purchase, assembly,

instaltation, delivery, freight, consulting, training, site preparation and any other services that would be required to render such Equipment

fully installed, ready and acceptable for use by an end user as of the termination of the Term. If Lessor and Lessee can not agree on a

purchase price then the purchase price shall be determined by the average of two Senior Appraisers accredited by the American Society of
Appraisers, one chosen by Lessor and one by Lessee, both using the definition of Fair Market Value hereunder in determining their

purchase price, the cost of which shall be borne by Lessee. In the event Lessee notifies Lessor it elects to renew, the renewal shall be based

upon the Fair Market Value of the Equipment, the then prevailing market conditions, Lessee’s credit worthiness and such other terms and

conditions to be mutually agreed upon by Lessee and Lessor. If Lessee has properly elected to purchase or renew any given Schedule, but

neither a Fair Market Value purchase price nor the terms and conditions of a renewal have been determined at least thirty days prior to the

expiration of the Term, then the Term of the Schedule shall continue on a month to month basis at the rental that was in effect at the end

of the Base Term, until such time that either a Fair Market Value purchase price or the terms and conditions of a renewal have been

determined. :

7. RETURN OF EQUIPMENT: If the Equipment is to be returned upon termination of the Term with respect to any Schedule or if for

any other reason, Lessee shall immediately discontinue all use of the Equipment and at its own cost, de-install, pack and ship the Equipment

to a location(s) within the United States, all in accordance with instructions provided by Lessor. In the case of Equipment which is

software, Lessee will also certify in a written form acceptable to Lessor that: (i) all tangible software has been delivered to Lessor; (ii) all

tangible records and intangible software have been destroyed; (iii) Lessee has not retained the software in any form; (iv) Lessee will not
use the sofiware after termination; and (v) Lessee has not received from Manufacturer anything of value relating to or in exchange for
Lessee’s use, rental, or possession of the software during the duration of the Lease (including a trade-in, substitution or upgrade allowance).

Upon return of the Equipment, Lessee shall take all actions necessary to ensure that the Equipment will be eligible for the best standard
Manufacturer Maintenance Contract and shall pay all fees, charges and expenses for maintenance certification or recertification by the

Manufacturer and for all costs for repair or replacement of damaged Equipment. Until Lessee has coraplied with all of the requirements

of this Section, rent payment obligations will continue on a manth to month basis at the monthly rent delineated on the Schedule. Lessee
shall allow Lessor to inspect, at Lessee’s cost, all of Lessee’s locations to ensure compliance hereunder.

8. TITLE; PERSONAL PROPERTY: Except as otherwise provided in this Lease or any Schedule, title to the Equipment shall remain
in Lessor. Lessee shall at all times keep the Equipment free and clear of all liens, claims, levies, and legal processes, and shall at its
expense protect.and defend Lessor’s title and/or license rights in the Equipment. In the event any of the Equipment is software governed
by a software license, Lessee shall keep said license current for the entire Term and, to the extent the license allows title to the software to
pass to licensee, such title shall vest and remain in Lessor. Lessee acknowledges that the license to use the software is being provided by
the Manufacturer solely because of payments made by Lessor and in consideration therefor Lessor has obtained Lessee’s interest in the
License. Lessee forgoes any foture claim to the software, including any right to purchase and/or use the software beyond the Term, except
as otherwise provided in this Lease. Lessee hereby agrees and does hereby appoint Lessor or its assigns its true and giwful attorney-in-fact
to prepare UCC’s or other instruments necessary, and authorizes Lessor to cause this Lease or other instruments in Lessor’s determination,

to be filed or recorded at Lessee’s expense in order to protect Lessor’s interest in the Equipment, and grants Lessor the right to execute and
deliver such instruments for and on behalf of Lessee. If requested by Lessor, then Lessee agrees to execute and deliver any such instruments
and agrees to pay or reimburse Lessor for any searches, filings, recordings, inspections, fees, taxes or any other costs incurred as necessary
to protect Lessor’s interest in the Equipment. Lessee also authorizes Lessor to insert on any Schedule and on rélated supplemental lease
documentation information commonly determined after execution by Lessee such as: serial mmmnbers and other Equipment identification
data, Equipment locations, Commencement Dates, and Final Commencement Date. Lessee shall take all steps necessary to ensure that the
Equipment is and remains personal property.

9. ALTERATIONS: Lessee shall make no alterations, modifications, attachments, improvements, enhancements, revisions or additions
to any of the Equipment (collectively called “Alterations™), without Lessor’s priot written consent, All Alterations that are made shall
become part of the Equipment and shall be the property of Lessor. Equipment which is software shall include all updates, revisions,
upgrades, new versions, enhancements, modifications, derivative works, maintenance fixes, translations, adaptations, and copies of the
foregeing or of the original version of the software whether obtained from the Manufacturer or from any source whatsoever, and references
in this Lease to software will be interpreted as references to any and all of the foregoing. _
10. TAXES: Lessee shall pay all fees, assessments and taxes (except for income taxes based solely on Lessor’s net income assessed by the
U.S. Internal Revenue Service and/or any member State of the United States of America), including but not limited to, sales, use, property,
excise, intangibles, single business, stamp, documentary and any other costs imposed by any authority, with respect to the use, delivery,
rental/lease, possession, purchase, ownership or sale of the Equipment and shall at its own cost and expense keep the Equipment free and
clear of all levies, liens or encumbrances arising therefrom. Lessee shall file all required personal property tax returns relating to the
Equipment. In the event Lessor files appropriate property tax returns or other reports, Lessee shall upon demand immediately reimburse
Lessor for all amounts paid by Lessor, plus processing costs. :

11. LOSS OR DAMAGE: Lessee shall bear the entire risk of loss, damage, theft, destruction, confiscation, requisition, inoperability,
erasure, or incapacity, for or from any cause whatsoever, of any or alf Items during the period the Equipment is in transit to or from, or in the:
possession of, Lessee (“Event of Loss™} and shall hold Lessor harmless against same. Immediately upon its discovery, Lessee shall fully
inform Lessor of an Event of Loss. Except as provided herein, no Event of Loss shall relieve Lessee of any obligation hereunder, and all
Schedules shall remain in full force and effect without any abatement or interruption of rent. In an Event of Loss, Lessee at its optiomn
provided no event of default has occurred hereunder, shall: (a) continue to timely make all rental payments and pay all other.amounts due:
under the Lease and, within a commercially expedient time frame, place the Equipment in good working order, repair and condition, or
replace the affected Equipment with identical equipment with documentation creating clear title thereto in Lessor; or (b) terminate the Lease

with respect to the affected Schedule by paying to Lessor within thirty days the “Casualty Value” which is defined as the sum of: (i) the
present value of the unpaid balance of the aggregate rent reserved under the related Schedule calculated using a discount rate of three percent;
per annum, plus (ii) all accrued but unpaid rentals, taxes, Delinquency Charges, penalties, interest and all or any other sums then due and
owing under the related Schedule, plus (iii) the amount of any applicable end of Term purchase option or other end of Term payment or, ir
the absence thereof, the Fair Market Value of the Equipment, plus (iv) an amount reasonably determined by Lessor to make Lessor whole on

an afier tax basis for any loss, recapture, or unavailability of any tax credit and/or deduction.



12. INSURANCE: Lessee, at its expense, shall provide and maintain in full force and effect at all times that this Lease is in force such
casualty, property damage, comprehensive public liability and other insurasice in such form and amounts as is and with such companies as
shall be satisfactory to Lessor. All such insurance shall provide that it may not be canceled or materially altered without at least thirty days
prior written notice to Lessor, shall name Lessor as additional insured and loss payee, and shall not be rescinded, impaired or invalidated
by any act or neglect of Lessee.

13. INDEMNITY: Lessee shall indemnify, defend, protect, save and hold harmless Lessor, its employees, officers, directors, agents,
assigns and successors from and against any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees), damages
(including any interruption of service, loss of business or other consequential damages), liabilities, penalties, losses, obligations, injuries,
demands and liens (including any of the foregoing arising or imposed under the doctrines of “strict liability” or “product liability”) of any
kind or nature arising out of, connected with, relating to or resulting from the manufacture, purchase, sale, lease, ownership, installation,
location, maintenance, operation, condition (including latent and other defects, whether or not discoverable), selection, delivery, return, or
any accident in connection therewith, of any Item or Items of Equipment, or by operation of law (including any claim for patent, trademark
or copyright infringement), regardless of where, how or by whom operated. The provisions of this paragraph shall survive termination or
expiration of this Lease. ‘

14. AUTHORITY OF LESSEE TO ENTER LEASE: With respect to this Lease and each Schedule now or in the fiture annexed
hereto, Lessee hereby represents, warrants and covenants that: (i) the execution, delivery and performance thereof have been duly authorized
by Lessee; (ii) the individuals executing such have been duly authorized to do so; (iil) the execution and/or performance thereof will not
result in any default under, or breach of, any judgment, order, law or regulation applicable to Lessee, or of any provision of Lessee’s
articles of incorporation, bylaws, or any agreement to which Lessee is a party; and (iv) all financial statements and other information
submitted by Lessee herewith or at any other time is true and correct without any misleading omissions.

15. ASSIGNMENT: Lessee hereby agrees and acknowledges that Lessor may without notice to Lessee, assign all or any part of Lessor’s
rights, title and interest in and to this Lease, any Schedule, the Equipment, and any of the rentals or other sums payable hereunder, to any
assignee (“Assignee™) provided any such assignment shall be made subject to the rights of Lessee hercin. Lessee hereby acknowledges
that any such assignment does not change the duties of, nor the burden of risk imposed on the Lessee and that Lessee shall not look to
Assignee to perform any of Lessor’s obligations hereunder and shall not assert against Assigneé any defense, counterclaim or setoff it may
have against Lessor. Lessee agrees that after receipt of written notice from Lessor of any such assignment Lessee shall pay, if directed by
Lessor, any assigned rental and other sums payable hereunder directly to Assignee and will execute and deliver to Assignee such documents
as Assignee may reasonably request in order to confirm the interest of Assignee in this Lease. WITHOUT LESSOR’S PRIOR WRITTEN
CONSENT, LESSEE SHALL NOT ASSIGN, TRANSFER, ENCUMBER, SUBLET OR SELL THIS LEASE, ANY SCHEDULE,
ANY OF THE EQUIPMENT, OR ANY OF ITS INTEREST THEREIN, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER,

16. FURTHER ASSURANCES: Upon Lessor’s request, Lessee, promptly and at its expense, shall execute and/or deliver such documents,
instruments and/or assurances, and shall take such further action, as Lessor deems prudent in order to establish and/or protect the rights,
interests and remedies of Lessor, and for the confirmation, assignment and/or perfection of this Lease and any Schedule hereto, and for the
assurance of performance of Lessee’s obligations hereunder, such as (but not limited to): a secretary’s certificate certifying the authority
of the person(s) signing, and/or the resolutions authorizing, this Lease and/or any Schedule; delivery and/or acceptance certificates;
insurance certificates; an opinion of Lessee’s counsel; financial statements and other credit information as reasonably requested by
Lessor; intercreditor agreements; subordinations; and a landlord/mortgagee waiver of rights and interests in the Equipment. If Lessee fails
to complete when due any such requested item, Lessor, at its sole discretion and notwithstanding the provisions of Section 3. Term herein,
may elect to delay the Final Commencement Date of the affected Schedule until any or all such requested items are completed. Until duly
executed by an authorized officer of Lessor, Lessee agrees that this Lease and any Schedule executed by Lessee shall constitute an offer
by Lessee to enter into the Lease with Lessor. N

17, DEFAULT: The occurrence of any of the following shall constitute an event of defauit hereunder (“Event of Default”): (a) Lessee
fails to pay when due any installment of rent or any other amount due hereunder and such failure continues for a petiod of ten days after
receipt of written notice thereof; (b) any financial ot other information or any other representation or warranty given to Lessor herein or in
connection herewith (including information provided by or on behalf of any Guarantor), proves to be false or misleading; (¢) Lessee
assigns, transfers, encumbers, sublets or sells this Lease, any Schedule, any of the Equipment, or any of its interest therein, in any form or
manner, without Lessor’s prior written consent; (d) Lessee fails to observe or perform any other covenant, condition or obligation to be
observed or performed by it under this Lease and such failure continues for a period of fifteen days after receipt of written notice thereof;
(¢) any transaction or series of transactions that results in an ownership change of fifty percent or more of the equity interests of Lessee or
any Guarantor of this Lease; (f} Lessee or any Guarantor of this Lease consolidates with or merges into, or sells or leases fifty percent or
more of its assets to any individual, corporation, or other entity; (g) Lessee, or any Guarantor of this Lease, ceases doing business as a
going concern, dies, makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, admits in writing its insolvency, files a voluntary petition in
bankruptcy, is adjudicated bankrupt or insolvent, files a petition seeking for itself any reorganization, liquidation, dissolution or similar
arrangement under any present or future statute, law or regulation, or files an answer admitting the material allegations of a petition filed
against it in any such proceedings, consents to or acquiesces in the appointment of a trustee, receiver, or liquidator of it or of any
substantial part of its assets, or if its shareholders take any action looking to its dissolution or liquidation; or (b) within sixty days afier the
commencement of any proceeding against Lessee or any Guarantor of this Lease, seeking reorganization, liquidation, dissolution or
similar relief 1_mder any present or future statute, law or regulation, such proceedings shall not have been dismissed, or if within sixty days
after the appointment without Lessee’s consent or acquiescence of any trustee, receiver or liquidator of it or of any substantial part of its
assets, such appointment shall not be vacated.

18. REMEDIES: If an Event of Default shall occur, Lessor may, in addition to all available remedies it may have at law or in equity, do
any or all of the following: (a) proceed, by appropriate court action, to enforce performance by Lessee of the applicable covenants of this
Lease and to recover damages for the breach thereof: (b) by written notice to Lessee, terminate this Lease and/or all or any Schedules
hereto and Lessee’s rights hereunder and/or thereunder; (c) personally or by its agents enter the premises where any of the Equipment is
located and take immediate possession of the Equipment without court order or other process of law and free from all claims by Lessee;
(d) nullify any end of Term purchase or renewal option; and/or (¢) recover all unpaid amounts then due and owing including applicable
late charges, plus, as liquidated damages for loss of a bargain and not as a penalty, accelerate and declare to be immediately due and
payable the unpaid balance of the aggregate rent and other sums reserved hereunder plus the Fair Market Value of the Equipment, without
any presentment, demand, protest or further notice (all of which are expressly waived by Lessee). In the event Lessor repossesses any of
the Equipment, Lessor may sell, lease or otherwise dispose of said Equipment in such manner, at such times, and upon such terms as
Lessor may reasonably determine. If Lessor does repossess and sell the Equipment, the proceeds thereof shall be apphied to: (i) all costs
and expenses (including attorney’s fees) of such disposition; (ii) the unpaid accrued rentals, taxes, fees, delinquency charges, interest and
all or any other sums due and owing; (iii) the unpaid accelerated rentals; and (iv) the Fair Market Value of the Equipment. Any excess
proceeds shall be remitted to Lessee. If Lessor re-leases the Equipment, the re-lease rentals received for the period through the end of the



original Base Term of the Lease shall be first applied as described in (i), ii), (iii), and (iv), above, with any excess to be remitted to the

Lessee. The exercise of any of the foregoing remedies by Lessor shall not constitute a termination of the Lease or of any Schedule unless

Lessor so notifies Lessee in writing. All remedies of Lessor shall be deemed cumulative and may be exercised concurrently or separately.

The waiver by Lessor of any breach of any obligation of Lessee shall not be deemed a waiver of a breach of any other obligation or of any

future breach of the same obligation. The subsequent acceptance of rental payments hereunder by Lessor shall not be deemed a waiver of
any prior or existing breach by Lessee regardless of Lessor’s knowledge of such breach. If any Schedule is deemed at any time 1o be a
lease intended as security, Lessee grants Lessor a security interest in the Equipment to secure its obligations under this Lease and all other
indebtedness at any time owing by Lessee to Lessor. Lessee agrees that upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, in addition to all of
the other rights and remedies available to Lessor hereunder, Lessor shall have all of the rights and remedies of a secured party under the
Uniform Commercial Code.

19. PERFORMANCE OF LESSEE’S OBLIGATIONS BY LESSOR: If Lessee fails to perform any of its obligations hereunde,

Lessor shall have the right, but shall not be obligated, to perform the same for the account of Lessee without thereby waiving Lessee’s
default. Any amount paid and any expense, penalty or other liability incurred by Lessor in such performance shall become due and
payable by Lessee to Lessor upon demand.

20. PURCHASE AGREEMENTS: In the cvent any of the Equipment is subject to any acquisition or purchase agreement (“Acquisition
Agreement”) between Lessce and the Manufacturer, then Lessee, as part of this Lease when approved by Lessor, transfers and assigns to
Lessor any and all of Lessee’s rights, title and interest (excepting that which is inherent to or granted by this Lease), but none of its obligations
{except Lessee’s obligation to pay for the Equipment, which Lessor shall do after Lessee’ s acoeptance of the Equipment, provided all
documentation required by Lessor has been completed and that Lessor’s approval remains valid), in and to the Acquisition Agreement(s) and
the subject Equipment. IN THE EVENT LESSEE ISSUES A PURCHASE ORDER TO LESSOR WITH RESPECT TO THIS LEASE, ANY
SCHEDULE, OR ANY OF THE EQUIPMENT, IT IS AGREED THAT ANY SUCH PURCHASE ORDER IS.FOR LESSEE’S INTERNAL
PURPOSES ONLY AND THAT NONE OF ITS TERMS AND CONDITIONS SHALL MODIFY THIS LEASE OR ANY RELATED
DOCUMENTATION, OR AFFECT EITHER PARTIES' RESPONSIBILITIES AS SET FORTH IN THIS LEASE.

21. NOTICES: All notices hereunder shall be in writing and shal} be given by personal delivery or sent by certified mail, return receipt
requested, or reputable overnight courier service, postage/expense prepaid, to the address of the other party as set forth herein or to any
later address last known to the sender. All notices to Lessor shall be addressed to the attention of Vice President, Contracts, and must be
executed by an authorized officer of Lessee 1o be effective. Notice shall be effective upon signed receipt or other evidence of delivery.

22. APPLICABLE LAW / ARBITRATION: The parties agree that any action brought to enforce any of the terms, ot to recover for any
breach, whether based in tort, contract or otherwise, relating to or arising out of this Lease {collectively, “Lease Disputes™) will be
submitted to the Orange County, California, office of JAMS/Endispute LLC (“JAMS”), for a trial of all issues of law and fact conducted
by a retired judge or justice from the panel of JAMS, appointed pursuant to a general reference under California Code of Civil Pracedure,
Section 638(1) (or any amendment, addition or successor section thereto) unless Lessor or its Assignee selects an alternative forum. If the
parties are unable to agree on a member of the JAMS panel, then one shall be appointed by the presiding Judge of the California Superior
Court for the County of Orange. In the event that JAMS in the County of Orange ceases to exist, then the parties agree that all Lease
Disputes will be filed and conducted in the appropriate court having jurisdiction in the County of Orange, unless Lessor or its Assignee
selects an alternative forum. Lessee agrees to submit to the personal jurisdiction of the appropriate California Court for all Lease Disputes.
Lessee waives its rights to a jury trial in any action arising out of or relating to this Lease. The prevailing party in any Lease Disputes is
entitled to recover from. the other party reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, including all JAMS related costs and costs of collection
(including judgment enforcement and collection costs). This Lease has been entered into and shall be performed in California and,
therefore, this Lease shall be construed in accordance with and shall be governed by, the internal substantive laws of the State of California
(exclusive of principles of conflict of laws). TIME 1S OF THE ESSENCE. -

23. GENERAL: Neither this Lease nor any Schedule shail bind Lesser in any manner, and no obligation of Lessor shall arise,
until the respective instrument is duly executed by an authorized officer of Lessor. If more than one Lessee is named in this Lease or
there is a Guarantor of this Lease, the liability of each shall be joint and several. This Lease and each Schedule shall inure to the benefit of
and be binding upon Lessor, Lessee and their respective successors except as expressiy provided for herein. All representations, warranties,
indemnities and covenants contained herein, or in any document now or at any other fime delivered in connection herewith, which by their
nature would continue beyond the termination or expiration of this Lease, shall continue in full force and effect and shall survive the
termination or expiration of this Lease. '

24, ENTIRE AGREEMENT: THIS LEASE, TOGETHER WITH ALL DULY EXECUTED SCHEDULES, CONSTITUTES THE
ENTIRE AGREEMENT BETWEEN LESSEE AND LESSOR WITH RESPECT TO THE EQUIPMENT AND SHALL SUPERSEDE
ANY AND ALL PRIOR PROPOSALS, NEGOTIATIONS AND/OR OTHER COMMUNICATIONS, ORAL OR WRITTEN. NO
MODIFICATION TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE EFFECTIVE UNLESS MADE IN WRITING AND DULY EXECUTED BY
LESSEE AND AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER OF LESSOR. NO ORAL OR WRITTEN GUARANTY, PROMISE, CONDITION,
REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY SHALL BE BINDING UNLESS MADE A PART OF THIS LEASE BY DULY EXECUTED
ADDENDUM. UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE, IN THE EVENT ANY SUCH DULY EXECUTED MODIFICATION IS ATTACHED
TO AND MADE A PART OF ANY SPECIFIC SCHEDULE, THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH MODIFICATION SHALL
APPLY ONLY TO THAT SPECIFIC SCHEDULE AND SHALL NOT APPLY TO ANY OTHER SCHEDULE.

PLEASE INITIAL BELOW TO CERTIFY YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND AGREEMENT THAT NO
MODIFICATION TO THIS LEASE SHALL BE EFFECTIVE UNLESS IN WRITING AND SIGNED BY
LESSEE AND AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER OF LESSOR.

Lessee Initials: - Lessor Initials:
Lessee: _ Northern Inyo Hospital Lessor: CELTIC LEASING CORP.
Signature: : Signature:
Name; __ feter Watercott Name: Michael J. Purcell
Title: __ Chairperson Tile:  Vice President

. Date Offered: Date Accepted:




CORPORATE CERTIFICATE

THE UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that: (a) I am an officer

of Northern Inyo Hospital , a corporation duly organized and validly existing under

the laws of the state of _California ; and (b) that the persons whose names and

signatures appear below are, and have been at all times, duly qualified and authorized to
execute, on behalf of this Corporation, any and all documents and instruments in
connection with the lease, purchase, sale or other disposition of personal property from or
to CELTIC LEASING CORP. including, but not limited to, Master Leases, Lease

Schedules, Purchase and Sale Agreements, and other documents relating thereto.

NAME TITLE SIGNATURE
Peter Watercott Chairperson

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned officer has executed this
Certificate on the date set forth below.

Signature:

{OF CERTIFYING CFFICER)

(AFFIX CORP. SEAL HERE) Name:

{PRINT QR TYPE)

Title:

{OFFICER TITLE--PREFERABLY SECRETARY OR ASST. SEC.)

Date:




LEASE SCHEDULE NO. 3043AO1 \ ANNEXED T? AND MADE A PART OF MASTER
C E L T I C CELTIC LEASING CORP—Lessor EASE NO. CML-3043A DATED

4 PARK PLAZA, SUITE 300 ¢ IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92614 + (949)263-3880 = FAX: (949) 263-1331

Lessee:_Northern Inyo Hospital

Corporate .

Address ;150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, CA 93514 7

Contact :_ John Halfen : Title: CEQ/CFQ Phone No._{760)873-2838
Equipment

Location: 1560 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, CA 93514

Contact :__John Halfen Title: CEQ/CFQ Phone No._(760)873-2838

This Schedule is issued pursuant to the Master Lease referenced above between Lessee and Lessor. All of the terms and conditions of
the Master Lease are incorporated herein and made a part hereof as if such terms and conditions were set forth in this Schedule. By
their execution and delivery of this Schedule, the parties hereby reaffim all of the terms and conditions of the Master Lease.

Equipment Leased: :
ITEM QTY SERIAL NO. DESCRIPTION

VENDOR(S): Turner Medical Research Sclutions

1.-? various Misc. medical and support equipment to be provided by Turner Medical Research
Solutions. Items 1. and on shall be enumerated and described in further detail at a
later date on the related applicable Acceptance Certificate(s).

The below rent amount is based on an Equipment Cost of $2,000,000.00. The rent
amount will be adjust once the final Equipment Cost has been determined.

BASE TERM  DEPOSIT APPLIED TO FINAL
MONTHLY RENT IN MONTHS LAST BILLING CYCLE BILLING CYCLE COMMENCEMENT DATE
$59,000.00 Thirty-Six (36) ONE MONTH'S RENT (Xmonmrry  [JauarterLy
(PLUS APPLICABLE TAXES) _ [JeiannuaiLy [ ]annuatey

By execution hereof, the parties hereby reaffirm their acknowledgment and agreement that no modification
to this Lease shall be effective unless in writing and signed by Lessee and an authorized officer of Lessor.

OFFER ' ACCEPTANCE
Lessee: Northern Inyo Hospital Lessor: CELTIC LEASING CORP.
Signature: Signature:
Name; Peter Watercoit Name: Michael J. Purcell
Title: Chairperson Title: Vice President

Date: Date:




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



JIbu
pW\nuM

e

Dreector

Observations
Summary
License Review:
No cbservations noted
Wipe Program:
Daily Area Surveys
No observations noted
Weekly Wipes
No observations noted
Receipt of Isotopes:
Mo observations noted
Hot Lab Security:
Mo observations noted
Radioactive Waste Program:
No observations noted
Daily Camera Floods:
No observations noted
Film Badge Report:
Mo observations noted
Additional Areas of Opportunity: Date Completed: Initials:

Please verify that the department has the option of accessing 10 CFR Part 35 online. This can be found by searching
10 CFR Part 35 in the upper toolbar of the web browser. Please bookmark the page for easy access when requested
by 2 CDPH inspector. A second aption would be to print out the entire regulation and maintain it in a logbook.

The CDPH has implemented the regulation 10 CFR 35.75. Information on the new regulation has been emailed to the
Nuclear Medicine Department. Please have the RSO and CTNM(s) review ihe informafion and implement any
necessary requirements.

Verify that the RSO performs an annual ALARA Program Review for 2011. If the ALARA Audits are reviewed and
discussed between the RSQ, RSC and CTNMs, it will act as the RSO's annual review. Please document any additional
abservations, corrective action or internal radiation safety issues on the audit for inspection purposes,

The ALARA Audit includes an RSO Summary Review of all the calibration dates and an Observation Summary page
to help document the date the observation was completed and initials.

Reviewed by: Date:
Tayne S, McGregor, CENM RSO




RSO ALARA Summary Review
2011

Facility: Northern Inyo County Local Hospt District Reviewed By:
DBA: Northern Inyo Hospital Faclty RS0
Attn: Nuclear Medicine Department Date:
Dose Calibrator Quality Control:
Dose Calibrator: Atom Lab Decay Charts: Daily Constancy: QK
Model: 100+ Generated Printout: Daily Channel Checks: OK
Serial No: 43348058 [n-House Computer:
Test Frequency |Quarter| Qrtll Qrt IE Qrt IV
Linearity 2009 3/24/2000 | 7/14/2008 | 9/22/2008 | 12/30/2009
Quarterly 2010 3/8/2010 711272010 | 10/19/2010 | 12/31/2010
2011 323/2011 | 6/22/2011 9/28/2011
71112011
711412011
2012
Test Frequency |Quarterl Qrtll Qrt il Qrt v
Accuracy 2008 9/16/2008
Annual 2010 9/24/2010
2011 9/30/2011
2012
Test Frequency |Quarter| Qrtll Qrt 1K Qrt v
Geometry 2008 9/16/2009
Annual 12010 9/24/2010
2011 9/3072011
2012



Sealed Source Leak Test:

Test Frequency Qrtl Qrill Qrt i Qrtiv
Leak Test 2009 2/18/2009 7/14/2009
Semi-Annual 2010 1/18/2010 712112010
2011 1192011 7/20/2011
2012
Test Freqguency Qrtl Qrt il Qrt lEE Qrt v
inventory 2009 3/31/2008 71412009
Semi-Annual 2010 4/16/2010 | 7/21/2010
2011 412912011 10/18/2011
2012
Survey Meter Calibration:
Frequency | Manufacturer Model Serial No. | Probe Type | Catib. Date Dept.
Annual Ludlum 14C 121996 ECP Nuclear
2008 5/11/2009
2010 5/20/2010
2011 6212011
2012
Frequency | Manufacturer Model Serial No. | Probe Type | Calib. Date Dept.
Annual Ludium 14C 243430 PGM Nuctear
2009 8/12/2009
2010 8/18/2610
2011 5/26/2011

2012




Radioactive Waste Program:

Program Status:
Waste Vendor:

Active

Secondary Storage Site Waste Monitor

in-gervice training for waste management:
Secondary Storage Site:
Location:

Yes
No
N/A

Hot Lab Waste Monitor

Waste Monitor: N/A LLRW Report Waste Monitor:  Ludlujm
Location: 2009 1/20/2010 Location:  Hot Lab
Model: 2010  1/3/2011 Model: 14C
Calibrated: 2011 Cafibrated:  6/2/2011
Due Next: 2012 Due Next: 6/2/2012
Wipe & Survey Program:
Daily Surveys: Weekly Wipes:
Instrumentation: Ludlum Instrumentation:  Captus
Modei: 14C Model: 800
Serial #: 121996 Serial # 600315
Probe Type: ECP Type: Well
Frequency Qrtl Qrt l} Qrt il Qrt IV
Surveys 2009 Ok
Weekly 2010 Ok
2011 Ok
2012
Wipes| Frequency Qrtl Qrt il Qrt Ui Qrt IV
Weekly 2009 Ok
2010 Ok
2011 Ok
2012
Frequency Qrt | Qri ! Qrt IH Qrt IV
Chi-Square Annual
2009 1/6/2009 7114/2009
2010 171172010 711212010
2011 1711172011 7119/2011
2012




Wipe Counter Efficiency:

instrumentation: Capintec Efficiency Co-57:  0.815
Model: Captus Efficiency Ba-133: N/A
Serial #: 600 Chi-Square performed: N/A
Type: Well
Efficiency Co-57{ Frequency Qrt | Qst I Qrt Il Qrt v
2009 9/16/2008
2010 9/24/2010
2011 9/30/2011
2012
Other Nuclear Medicine Records:

License No: 3384-14 Date of Last Inspection:  11/2/2009
Expiration Date: 9/26/2004 The RSO has reviewed the ALARA Program: Yes
Amendment No: 18 Audit Frequency:  Annual

Frequency Qtr | Qrtll Qrt i Qrt IV
P8P Manual Review 2009 8/13/2009
Annual 2010 9/15/2010
2011 9/11/2011
2012
Frequency Qtr | Qrt 1l Qrt HI Qrt IV
ALARA Audits 2009 . §/16/2009
Annual 2010 9/24/2010
2011 9/30/2011
2012
Frequency Qtr | QrtH Qrt I} Qrt IV
RSO ALARA Review 2008
Annual 2010
2011
2012




RSC Meetings
Quarterly

In-Service Training
Annual

Gamma Camera PM

Frequency Qtr | Qrtli Qrt il Qrt vV
2009 212412009 5/26/2009 9/28/2009 | 1111772009
2010 11972010 6/28/2010 9/28/2010 | 11/16/2010
2011 2M15/2011 6/28/2011 82712011
2012

Frequency Qtr i Qrt I} Qrt I Qrt IV
2009 10/9/2008
2010 11/16/2010
2011
2012

Frequency Qtr i Qrt i Qrt il Qrt IV
2009 Aug
2010 121712010
2011
2012

RSO Additional Comment / Corrective Actions:




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK




John Halfen

From: WSJ.com Editors [access@interactive.wsj.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 4:32 PM

To: John Halfen

Subject: Money Rates

E ﬁnoney Rates

Wednesday, December 7, 2011

Dealer commercial paper

- s A A "% CHG FROM
i Inflation coo T T Octndexlevel  Sept, 't Oct 10
s, consumerprtceindex i e T ST
All iterns ) ) : 226.421 -0.2 3.5
) ' e ’ 226,743 | g 02 2. ’!'
- = R : 52-WEEK
‘ Internataonal rates. - . Latest  Wkago HI|h_ o Low
\" Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Dateé; 121612008 . - : T
us. ) _ 3.25 325 3.25 325 -
Canada - c Lo o 3.00 300 © 3,00 3.00
i Euro zone o 1.25 1.25 1.50 1.00
i Japan - T T Y 0 4Te . 1475 L1475 1,475
| ‘Switzerland ) 0.51 0.52 0.83 0.50
i’ Britain - S e 0.50 0:50 050 -0.50
i Australia 4.25 4.50 475 4.25
! Qvernight repurchase
us. o 0.09 0.14 0.33 0.02
UK. (BBAY e : 0.500 0.483 0.562 " 0.450
Eurozone” o 0.54 036 1.69 033
US government rates - . ) ;
J D!scount[Effectlve Date 2!'19!2010] : : ’ Vs
075 - .:075 . 075 075
" Federaj funds [El'fectlve Date 2I16!2008] : R
- Effective rateé - 1 e <03, 21 N 00s
Targetrate 0-0.25 0-0.25 0-0.25 0-0.25
High I TN 03125 0.3750 0.5000 0.2700
Low _ 0.0100 0.0100 0.1500 0.0100
Bid - Cel BT 0 o 0,0800 0 . 005000 - 0.2500 0.0100
i=- Offer 0.1000 0.1500 0.3750 0.0500
! Treasury blll auction[Auctlon Data 12[7!2011] sl
- 4weeks : . K '0.000 - - 0.020 0,160 0.000
13 weeks T 0.005 0030 0180 0.005 -
2B weeks DI oasn 0:070 Tgze5 . 0.030°
. Secondary Market
Freddie Mac "~
30-year mortgage yiaids
*30 days o ) _ ) 3.49 355 480 292
fso'days S ok 3k L Ass
. Fannie Mae -
-30-year mortgage ylelds ) :
30 days S P 3.554 3577 - 4857 3.327
‘60 days o 3.697 3.622 4.916 3 373
Bankersacceptance B AT L TR
30days - Lmoroc o 028 - 0.23 0,30 - .017
60 days ) 0.28 0.28 0.30 0.19
o0days - e 0.28 0.28 0.30 0,20 -
120 days 0.33 0.33 0.33 0.23
B0 days i T .0..33 S DA (0,38 - - 026
180 days ) } ] 0.38 0.38 0.43 0.33
Other short term rates B
i Cail mcney[Effectlve Datg: o Sl
: 200 200 7 - 200
Commerclalpaper S - S
| 30teS9days o T 008
i 60to 70 days 0.07
i 71to89days R - 0.08
|- 80to 119 days 0.18
| 120to149days -, 028
I 15010 179 days 0.33
! 180to270days . - . 0.38 .

i

advertisement

Sponsored Links

Be the first to find out!
This best kept secretis ready to soarl
marketcrivenmedia com/ogumi

Before You Buy Gold

Read Cur Free Gold Investing Guide. Get lnft:rmed with
Blanchard.

BlanchardOnline.com

MORE MARKETSPATA .

Most Active Stocks: NYSE | Nasdaq | Arca | Composite
Biggest Price Gainers; NYSE | Nasdagq | Arca | Composite
Biggest Price Decliners: NYSE | Nasdaq | Arca | Composite
Volume Movers: NYSE | Nasdaq | Arca | Composite

New 52-Week Highs/Lows: NYSE | Nasdaqg | Amex | Arca
Fult Markets Data Center

Find Research for Other Companies

Follow your stocks with Price & Volume Alerts 58
Sign up for our other Markets Data Emall Alerts:

Subscribers, select from the options below.
Nonsubscribers, please visit the E-Majl Center,

[ IMost Actives: Midday Snapshot

[ IMost Actives: Closing Snapshot

[ |Biggest Gainers: Midday Snapshot

[ IBiggest Gainers: Closing Snapshot

[ IBiggest Decliners: Midday Snapshot

[ IBiggest Decliners: Closing Snapshot

[ IMoney Rates

[ JForeign Exchange Rates: Midday Snapshot
[ JForelgn Exchange Rates: Closing Snapshot
[ IMajor Indexes: Midday Snapshot

[ IMajor Indexes: Closing Snapshot

{Save Settings]
To view all or change any of your e-mait settings, please visit the E-Mall Center,



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES TO THE
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHIC DEPARTMENT

THIS AGREEMENT MADE AND ENTERED INTO this 1st day of December, 2011,
by and between NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
(hereinafter "Hospital") and Nickoline M. Hathaway, M.D. (hereinafter "Physician").

I
RECITALS

. Hospital is located at 150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California, and operates therein a

service designated as the Electrocardiography Department (hereinafter "EKG
Department™).

. Physician is a sole practitioner licensed to practice medicine in the State of California,

and a diplomate of the American Board of Internal Medicine. Physician has
represented and does represent, to the Hospital that, on the basis of his or her training
or experience, he or she is knowledgeable in the interpretation of electrocardiographs
(hereinafter "EKGs") and is readily available to interpret EK(Gs.

. Hospital desires to contract with Physician to provide professional interpretation of

EKGs done on patients at the Hospital.

. The parties desire to enter this Agreement to provide a complete statement of their

respective duties and obligations.

. The term "EKG" shall mean all products of the EKG Department, including but

without limitation, electrocardiographs, rhythm strips, stress tests, event recorders,
and telemetry strips.

NOVW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements set forth below,
the parties agree as follows:

1}
COVENANTS OF PHYSICIAN

1. Physician shall perform the follow services:

SAMPLE 1



a. Be available to provide interpretation of all full and partial cardiac function
studies performed by the EKG Department on Physician's patients. Said
interpretations are to be done within 24 hours of the time the EKG studies are
performed. Physician shall have no exclusive right to read studies hereunder, and
acknowledges that EKG and treadmill studies may be read by any other physician
deemed qualified to do so by the Medical Staff Executive Committee.

b. Physician acknowledges that Hospital has retained the services of Asao Kamei,
M.D. (hereinafter "Dr. Kamei"), to serve as Chief of the EKG Department and
agrees that, should Physician fail to read and interpret any EKG which he or she is
obligated to read within 24 hours of its creation, or should Physician fail to read
and interpret any EKG done in preparation for any surgery, whether emergency or
elective, 1f said EKG has not been read within a reasonable time prior to the time
scheduled for said surgery, said EKG will be read and interpreted by Dr. Kamei,
and he shall receive compensation from the Hospital for such service. Physician
acknowledges and agrees that in such event, Physician will not be compensated by
the Hospital, but nonetheless may read and interpret the relevant EKG as may be
required for the care of his or her own patients. In regard to the circumstances set
forth in this sub-paragraph (b), Physician further acknowledges and agrees that Dr.
Kamei may designate another qualified physician (who must also be a Diplomate
of the American Board of Internal Medicine) to perform such services for him in
the event of his or her absence or inability to perform such services.

c. Physician acknowledges and agrees that Dr. Kamei, acting in his role as Chief of
the EKG Department, may read any EKG done in the Hospital.

d. Participate in retrospective evaluation of care provided in the EKG Department.

e. Be available to provide interpretation of EKGs for patients under the care of
Physician who were seen in the Hospital's Emergency Room Department whether
or not said patient was seen by the Physician in the Emergency Room,

f. Be available to provide interpretation of EKGs for emergent pre-operative patients
under the care of the Physician.

2. Physician shall at all times comply with the policies, rules and regulations of the
Hospital, subject to State and federal statutes covering his or her practice. No part of
the Hospital premises shall be used, at any time, by Physician for the general practice
of medicine except during the exercise of privileges granted Physician as a member of
the Hospital Active Medical Staff.

3. Physician agrees to maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence
pertaining to all costs and expenses incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this

SAMPLE 2



agreement to the extent, and in such detail, as will properly reflect all net costs, direct
and indirect, of labor, materials, equipment, supplies and services, and other costs and
expenses of whatever nature, for which he or she may claim payment or
reimbursement from the Hospital. Physician acknowledges and agrees that any
federal office authorized by law shall have access, for the purpose of audit and
examination, to any books, documents, papers, and records of Physician which are
relevant to this Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four (4) vears
following the termination of this Agreement, during which period Physician shall
preserve and maintain said books, documents, papers and records. Physician further
agrees to transfer to the Hospital, upon termination of this Agreement, any books,
documents, papers or records which possess long-term (1.e., more than four (4) years)
value to the Hospital. Physician shall include a clause providing similar access in any
subcontract he or she may enter with a value of more than $10,000, or for more than a
12-month period, when said sub-contract is with a related organization.

4. Physician acknowledges, covenants, and agrees that Hospital shall have no obligation
to compensate him or her for EKGs read in the following cases:

a. Where a patient seen in the Emergency Room is not identified as being in the care
of Physician and the EKG is subsequently read by the Chief;

b. Where a patient first seen in the Emergency Room and who has not previously
been under the care of Physician, is admitted to the Hospital to the care of
Physician after the patient's EKG has been read by the Chief;

¢. Where any member of the Hospital Medical Staff requests Physician to consult on
a patient after the patient's EKG is read by the Chief;

d. Where Physician has not been identified as the primary physician of a patient at
the time a patient's pre-operative EKG is read by the Chief;

e. For any EKG not read within 24 hours of its creation.

I
COVENANTS OF THE HOSPITAL

1. Hospital shall furnish, for the use of Physician in rendering services hereunder:

a. Sufficient space in the Hospital to enable him or her to perform his or her duties
under this Agreement; and,

b. Ordinary janitorial and in-house messenger service, and such electricity for light

and power, gas, water, and heat as may be required by him or her to perform his or
her duties under this Agreement.

SAMPLE 3



2. Hospital shall pay Physician in accordance with Exhibit A for all interpretation
rendered by the Physician. Said sums are payable on the twentieth (20th) day of the
calendar month immediately following the service performed. Payments made
pursuant to this Paragraph 2 shall be deemed Physician's full, complete, and
reasonable compensation for services under this Agreement.

3. Hospital shall allow any member of the Hospital Medical Staff to designate, in
writing, any physician who is (a) also a member of the Hospital Active Medical Staff
and (b) a diplomate of the American Board of Internal Medicine, as the physician who
shall be entitled to read EKGs for any patient admitted to the Hospital to the care of
said physician, and Hospital shall compensate said physician for the services
thereafter rendered provided that (¢) said physician has executed an agreement with
Hospital identical to this Agreement and (d) the written designation described in this
subdivision is renewed, in writing, annually.

4. Hospital will attempt, insofar as is reasonably possible in the circumstances, to
identify and notify the primary physician of any patient treated in the Hospital's
Emergency Room Department and/or Surgery Department.

v
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Services to be performed by Physician under this Agreement may be performed by
other physicians who are approved in writing (which approval is revocable) by
Hospital and who shall be members of the Hospital Active Medical Staff. If Physician
is absent, services required to be performed by Physician under this Agreement shall
be performed by Dr. Kamei or his designee. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
contained herein, Physician shall not have the right to assign this agreement, or any
rights or obligations thereunder, without the written consent of Hospital first had and
obtained.

2. In the performance of his or her duties and obligations under this Agreement, it is
further mutually understood and agreed that:

a. Physician is at all times acting and performing as an independent contractor, that
Hospital shall neither have nor exercise any control or direction over the methods
by which he or she shall perform his or her work and functions (except that
Physician shall do so at all times in strict compliance with currently approved
methods and practices of internal medicine and cardiology, and in accord with the
Hospital's Bylaws and with the Hospital Medical Staff Bylaws and Rules and
Regulations), and that the sole interest of Hospital is to assure that the services of
Physician shall be performed and rendered, and the EKG Department shall be

SAMPLE 4



operated, in a competent, efficient, and satisfactory manner in accord with the
highest medical standards possible.

b. No act, commission, or omission of Physician pursuant to the terms and conditions
of this Agreement shall be construed to make or render Physician an agent,
employee, or servant of the Hospital.

c. Itis the intent of the parties that Physician be an independent contractor, and not
an employee, in the performance of his or her duties under this Agreement. In
order to protect the Hospital from liability, Physician shall defend, indemnify, and
hold harmless the Hospital from liability for any and all claims arising out of the
performance of his or her duties under this Agreement.

3. Physician shall, at all relevant times, be a member of the Hospital Active Medical
Staff.

4. Each party shall comply with all applicable requirements of law relating to licensure
and regulation of both physicians and hospitals.

5. This is the entire agreement of the parties, and supersedes any and all prior oral and/or
written agreements. It may be modified only by a written instrument signed by both
parties,

6. Whenever, under the terms of this Agreement, written notice is required or permitted
to be given, such notice shall be deemed given when deposited in the United States
mail, first class postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

HOSPITAL:  Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, California 93514

PHYSICIAN: Nickoline M. Hathaway, M.D.
152-C Pioneer Lane
Bishop, California 93514

or to such other address as either party may notify the other, in writing.

7. The term of this Agreement is one (1) year, commencing on December 1, 2011 and
ending at midnight on November 30, 2012,

8. Notwithstanding the aforesaid term, Hospital may terminate this Agreement
immediately upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

SAMPLE 5



a. Physician's death, loss of Hospital Active Medical Staff membership, loss of
license to practice medicine, or loss of Active Medical Staff privileges required to
render services under this Agreement;

b. Physician's inability to render services hereunder;

c. The appointment of a receiver of the assets of Physician, an assignment by him or
her for the benefit of his or her creditors, or any action taken or suffered by him or
her (with respect to him or her) under any bankruptcy or insolvency law;

d. Closure of the Hospital,

e. Sixty (60) days after written notice of termination without cause is given by
Hospital to Physician.

However, the parties understand and acknowledge that termination of this Agreement
shall not affect Physician's membership on the Hospital Medical Staff.

9. Originals of medical records of the EKG Department are the property of the Hospital
and shall be retained on Hospital premises. Physician shall have access to, and may
photocopy, such documents and records as may be required for the care of his or her
patients or to perform his or her duties under this Agreement, provided only that he or
she gives reasonable notice. Physician shall complete all reports required of him or
her by Hospital, for the performance of his or her duties under this Agreement, within
24 hours of the time the EKG is performed. Physician acknowledges that, should he
or she remove an original EKG from the custody of the EKG Department, he or she
shall return it to the custody of the EKG Department within the 24-hour period
required for reading as set forth in Article II, section 1(a) above. "Custody" includes,
but is not limited to, the physical premises occupied by the EKG Department and any
EKG machines, carts, or collection or storage vehicles located within the Hospital but
outside the EKG Department physical premises. Physician shall not destroy or
mutilate originals of medical records or EKGs.

10. This Agreement is for the personal services of Physician and Physician may not
assign his or her rights, duties, obligations or responsibilities thereunder.

11. Subject to the restrictions against transfer or assignment set forth above, the
provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit, and be binding upon, the heirs,
successors, assigns, agents, personal representatives, conservators, executors and
administrators of the parties.

SAMPLE 6



12. Use of the masculine, feminine or neuter gender, and/or of the singular or plural
number, shall include the other when the context shall indicate.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement at Bishop,
California on the day, month and year first above written.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY

LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By
Peter Watercott, President Nickoline M. Hathaway, M.D.
Board of Directors 152-C Pioneer Lane

Bishop, California 93514

SAMPLE



A A

SAMPLE

EXHIBIT A

EKG INTERPRETATION RATES

EKG Interpretation
Rhythm Strip

Tele Strip

Cardiac event recorder
Treadmill Study
Cardiac Nuclear

Adenosine Nuclear

$ 20.50
$17.00
$20.00
$36.45
$107.10
$133.75
$157.50



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
RURAL HEALTH CLINIC STAFF PHYSICIAN
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Professional Services Agreement (this “Agreement”), dated as of January 20, 2011 is entered into by
and between Northern Inyo Hospital Local Hospital District (“Hospital”) and Jennifer Scott, M.D.
(“Physician™).

RECITALS

A. Hospital operates a general acute care hospital, which, among other things, owns and operates
a Rural Health Clinic (the “Clinic”), located at 153 Pioncer Lane, Bishop, California.

B. Physician is an individual duly licensed to practice medicine in the State of Cahforma, and he
desires to relocate his practice to Bishop, California.

C. Hospital desires to obtain professional medical services from Physician for the patients of
Clinic, and Physician desires to furnish such services upon the terms and conditions set forth in this

Agreement.

D. Hospital believes that high standards of patient care can be achieved if Physician assumes the
responsibilities set out further in this Agreement.

THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE:

L PHYSICIAN RESPONSIBILITIES.

1.01  Services. Hospital hereby engages Physician to serve as Clinic staff physician, and
Physician hereby accepts such engagement on the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement. In his capacity as staff physician, Physician shall provide Hospital with the
benefit of his direct patient care expertise and experience, and shall render those services
necessary to enable Hospital to achieve its goals and objectives for the Clinic. The scope
of services to be performed by Physician are described in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein. Physician shall provide Hospital with patient medical
record documentation of all direct patient care services rendered hereunder; such
documentation shall be submitted to Hospital on an ongoing basis, and shall be in the form,
and contain the information, requested by the Hospital such that a complete medical record
can be assembled.

1.02  Limitation on Use of Space. No part of the Clinic’s premises shall be used at any time by
Physician as an office for the private practice of medicine or to see patients other than

Clinic patients.

1.03 Covenants of Physician: Physician shall:




(a) Apply for and maintain Provisional or Active Medical Staff membership and the
aforesaid family practice privileges for the term of this Agreement.

(b) Provide on-call coverage to the Hospital’s Emergency Service within the scope of
privileges granted him by Hospital.

(¢) Maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to all costs and
expenses incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this Agreement to the extent, and in
such detail, as will properly reflect all net costs, direct and indirect, of labor, materials,
equipment, supplies, and services, and other costs and expenses of whatever nature, for
which he may claim payment or reimbursement from the District. Physician acknowledges
and agrees that any federal office authorized by law shall have access, for the purpose of
audit and examination, to any books, documents, papers, and records of Physician which
are relevant to this Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four (4) years
following the termination of this Agreement, during which period Physician shall preserve
and maintain said books, documents, papers, and records. Physician further agrees to
transfer to the District, upon termination of this Agreement, any books, documents, papers
or records which possess long-term [/.e., more than four (4) years] value to the Hospital.
Physician shall include a clause providing similar access in any sub-contract he may enter
with a value of more than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or for more than a 12-month
period, when said sub-contract is with a related organization.

(d) At all times comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of the Hospital,
subject to California and federal statutes governing the practice of medicine.

(e} As much as is practical, Physician shall be on call or in actual physical presence to
provide the emergency coverage required by this Agreement. However, District expressly
agrees that said such other qualified physicians might perform services as the Physician
may employ or otherwise provide so long as each such physician has received proper
training, is properly licensed, and has received approval in writing by the Hospital.

(f) Assist in monitoring and reviewing the clinical performance of Clinic non-physician
providers (nurse practitioners)

IL. HOSPITAL RESPONSIBILITIES.

2.01

Hospital Services.

A. Space. Hospital shall make available for Physician reasonably necessary facilities
for the operation of Clinic.

B. Equipment. In consultation with Physician, Hospital shall make all decisions
regarding the acquisition of all equipment as may be reasonably necessary for the
proper operation and conduct of Clinic. Hospital shall repair, replace or
supplement such equipment and maintain it in good working order.



II1.

2.02  General Services. Hospital shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance services,
and utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and
conduct of Clinic.

2.03  Supplies. Hospital shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably required
for the proper treatment of Clinic patients. Physician shall inform Hospital of supply needs
in a timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient manner that
promotes quality and cost-effective patient care.

2.04 Personnel. Hospital shall determine and furnish all other personnel required to operate
Clinic.

2.05 Business Operations. Hospital shall be responsible for all business operations related to
operation of the Clinic, including personnel management, billing and payroll functions.

2.06 Hospital Performance. The responsibilities of Hospital under this Article shall be subject
to Hospital’s discretion and its usual purchasing practices, budget limitations and
applicable laws and regulations.

2,07 Clinic Hours. Specific shifts will be scheduled according to normal operating procedures
of the Clinic.

COMPENSATION.

3.01 Compensation. Hospital shall pay Physician $70.00 per hour and $30.00 per patient
encounter for patients scheduled to be seen in the Clinic by Physician. Said sums are payable
on the 20th day of the calendar month immediately following the service performed.

3.02 Community Pool. In addition to 3.01 above, Hospital shall contribute $2.50 per patient
seen into a pool of all patients seen by all participating contracted providers. Funds in the pool
shall be distributed amongst all the contracted and eligible Physician providers quarterly (paid
within 10 working days of the end of each quarter) in accordance with a Quality Assurance
and Performance Plan established by the RHC Medical Director. The Hospital District Board
will adjudicate disputes.

3.03  Malpractice Insurance. Physician agrees to secure his own malpractice insurance with
limits and coverage’s appropriate for the physician to provide services under this agreement.

3.04 Billing for Professional Services. Physician assigns to Clinic all claims, demands and
rights of Physician to bill and collect for all professional services rendered to Clinic patients.
Physician acknowledges that Clinic shall be solely responsible for billing and collecting for
all professional services provided by Physician to Clinic patients at Clinic, and for managing
all Clinic receivables and payables, including those related to Medicare and Medi-Cal
beneficiaries. Physician shall not bill or collect for any services rendered to Clinic patients,
and all Clinic receivables and billings shall be the sole and exclusive property of Clinic. In
particular, any payments made pursuant to a payer agreement (including co-payments made
by patients) shall constitute revenue of the Clinic. In the event payments are made to

-3



Physician pursuant to any payer agreement, Physician shall promptly remit the payments
directly to Clinic.

IV.  TERM AND TERMINATION.

4.01 Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of two years beginning on the first
day of the first shift scheduled for the physician to work ("Effective Date"), and ending on
the last day of the twenty-fourth month thereafter.

4.02. Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement may be

terminated:

A, By either party, at any time, without cause or penalty, upon sixty (30) days’ prior
written notice to the other party;

B. Immediately by Hospital in its sole discretion if Physician fails to maintain the
professional standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

C. Immediately upeon closure of the Hospital or Clinic;

D. By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any federal,

state or local government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any law, rule,
regulation, standard or interpretation at any time while this Agreement is in effect
that prohibits, restricts, limits or in any way substantially changes the arrangement
contemplated herein or which otherwise significantly affects either party’s rights or
obligations under this Agreement; provided that in such event, Hospital must give
notice to Physician equal to that provided to Hospital by the relevant federal, state
or local government or agency. If this Agreement can be amended to the
satisfaction of both parties to compensate for any such prohibition, restriction,
limitation or change, this clause shall not be interpreted to prevent such
amendment:

4.03  Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all
rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that
have accrued or expressly survive termination.

PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS.

5.01 Medical Staff Standing. Prior to performing services pursuant to this Agreement,

Physician must obtain full Medical Staff privileges on the Medical Staff of Hospital, and
maintain such membership throughout the term of this Agreement. Such membership shall
be subject to all of the privileges and responsibilities of Medical Staff membership.

5.02 Licensure and Standards. Physician shall:

A.

At all times be licensed to practice medicing in the State of California;

-4 -



Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital and Clinic and
its Medical Staff, including those related to documenting all advice to patients and
proper sign-off of lab and X-ray reports;

Be a member in good standing of the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital;

Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for membership on
the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital;

Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the
current standard of practice; and

Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of any and all governmental
authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of the Joint
Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

VI.  RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES,

6.01 Professional Relations.

A.

Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer and employee is created by
this Agreement. In the performance of Physician’s work and duties, Physician is at
all times acting and performing as an independent contractor, practicing the
profession of medicine. Hospital and Clinic shall neither have nor exercise control
or direction over the methods by which Physician performs professional services
pursuant to this Agreement; provided, however, that Physician agrees that all work
performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be in strict accordance with currently
approved methods and practices in Physician’s professional specialty and in
accordance with the standards set forth in this Agreement. The sole interest of
Hospital is to insure that such services are performed and rendered in a competent
and cost effective manner.

Benefits. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, it is understood and
agreed that Physician shall have no claims under this Agreement or otherwise
against Hospital for social security benefits, worker’s compensation benefits,
disability benefits, unemployment benefits, sick leave, or any other employee
benefit of any kind. In addition, Hospital shall have no obligation to reimburse
Physician for any costs or expenses associated with Physician’s compliance with
continuing medical education requirements.

6.02 Responsibility for Own Acts. Each party will be responsible for its own acts or omissions

and all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses for all kinds which may
result or arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or alleged to have been caused by
either party, their employees or representatives, in the performance or omission of any act
or responsibility of either party under this contract. In the event that a claim is made
against both parties, it is the intent of both parties to cooperate in the defense of said claim
and to cause their insurers to do likewise. However, both parties shall have the right to
take any and all actions they believe necessary to protect their interest.

-5-



7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

VII.  GENERAL PROVISIONS.

No Solicitation. Physician agrees that he will not, either directly or indirectly, during and
after the term of this Agreement, call on, solicit or take away, or attempt to call on, solicit
or take away any patients or patient groups with whom Physician dealt or became aware of
as a result of Physician’s past, present or future aftiliation with Hospital and Clinic.

Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v)(i)(1) of the Social Security
Act, as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to that Section,
Physician agrees to make available upon valid written request from the Secretary of HHS,
the Comptroller General, or any other duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and
the books, documents and records of Physician to the extent that such books, documents
and records are necessary to certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs for services
provided by Physician.

Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books, documents, and
records of any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the Physician’s duties
under this Agreement at a cost of $10,000 or more over a twelve-month period, and if that
subcontractor is organizationally related to Physician.

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4) years
after the furnishing of services by Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If Physician is
requested to disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this subsection for purposes
of an audit, Physician shall notify Hospital of the nature and scope of such request, and
Physician shall make available, upon written request of Hospital, all such books,
documents or records. Physician shall indemnify and hold harmless Hospital in the event
that any amount of reimbursement is denied or disallowed because of the failure of
Physician or any subcontractor to comply with its obligations to maintain and make
available books, documents, or records pursuant to this subsection. Such indemnity shall
include, but not be limited to the amount of reimbursement denied, plus any interest
penalties and legal costs.

This section is intended to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social Security Act,
as amended, and regulations directly pertinent to that Act. The obligations of Physician
under this section are strictly limited to compliance with those provisions, and shall be
given effect only to the extent necessary to insure compliance with those provisions. In the
cvent that the requirements or those provisions are reduced or eliminated, the obligations
of the parties under this section shall likewise be reduced or eliminated.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by the parties.

Arbitration and Dispute Resolution.

A. Non Medical Disagreements. In the event that disagreements arise between the
parties concerning their performance under this Agreement, or on other matters,
such disagreements shall be the subject of negotiations between Physician and the

-6-



7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

Hospital Administrator. In the event Physician is not satisfied with the decision of
the Administrator, the dispute shall be submitted to the Hospital’s Board of
Directors and the decision of the Board shall be final.

B. Medical Disagreement. Any questions or disagreements concerning standards of
professional practice or the medical aspects of the service furnished in Clinic shall
be referred to a peer group of qualified physicians recommended by the Medical
Executive Committee, which shall recommend a resolution of the matter to the
Administrator. In the event Physician is not satisfied with the decision of the
Administrator, the dispute shall be submitted to the Hospital Board of Directors and
the decision of the Board shall be final.

Assignment. Physician shall not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of the Physician’s
rights or duties, including by hiring or otherwise retaining additional physicians to perform
services pursuant to this Agreement, without the prior written consent of Hospital.

Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced, by either party, to
enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the prevailing party
shall be entitled to recover a reasonable attorney’s fee and costs. As used in this Section
7.06, the term “prevailing party” shall have the meaning assigned by Section 1032(a)(4) of
the California Code of Civil Procedure.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by,
the laws of the State of California.

Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by this
reference.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to the
parties at the addresses set forth below:

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Physician:  Jennifer Scott, MD
1538 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by a Medical
Professional in connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are
the property of Clinic. Physician agrees to maintain medical records according to Clinic
policies and procedures and in accordance with community standards. Each party agrees
to maintain the confidentiality of all records and materials in accordance with all
applicable state and federal laws. Hospital agrees to permit Physician to have access
during or after the term of the Agreement, to medical records generated by Physician if
necessary in connection with claims, litigation, investigations, or treatment of patients.

-7



7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement of
the parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall
be of any force or effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital
shall make any referral of patients to Physician or that Physician shall make any referral of
patients to Hospital. The payment of compensation pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in
any way on referrals of patients to Hospital.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or
unenforceable, that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining
provisions shall remain enforceable betweens the parties.

Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

Authority and Executive. By their signature below, cach of the parties represent that they
have the authority to execute this Agreement and do hereby bind the party on whose behalf
their execution is made.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY PHYSICIAN
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By

By

Peter J. Watercott, President Jennifer Scott, MD
Board of Directors



TITLE

EXHIBIT A

POSITION DESCRIPTION

Staff Physician

DEPARTMENT

Rural Health Clinic

POSITION SUMMARY

The Rural Health Clinic Staff Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active
Medical Staff and the Clinic multi-disciplinary care team. He/she provides direct primary medical
diagnostic and treatment to patients. The Staff physician will:

8.
9.

. Provide high quality primary medical care services.
. Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient.

. Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare needs of each

patient.

Work with all office personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all patients.

Assess, evaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Clinic patients.
Manage all medical and surgical emergencies.

Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional affiliations.
Participate with Hospital to meet all Federal and State Rural Health Clinic regulations.

Monitor and review clinical performance of non-physician providers (Nurse Practitioners)

10. Provide on-site clinical consultation to non-physician providers (Nurse Practitioners)



END



	4307_001 (2).pdf
	4308_001
	4309_001

